ADDISON

®

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

TUESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2023

ADDISON TREEHOUSE
14681 MIDWAY ROAD, SUITE 200, ADDISON, TX 75001

6:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting and public hearing will be
held at the Addison TreeHouse, 14681 Midway Road, Suite 200, Addison,
Texas 75001 on Tuesday, January 17, 2023 at 6:00 pm. For more information
on the meeting location and ways to view and/or present comments, please
contact Lesley Nyp prior to 3:00 pm on the day of the meeting at
972-450-2823 or by emailing zoninginput@addisontx.gov. Members of the
public are entitled to participate remotely via Dial-in Number: 346.248.7799;
Meeting ID: 319 628 1637; Participant ID: #. For more detailed instructions on
how to participate in this meeting, visit our Agenda Page. The meeting will
be live streamed on Addison's website at www.addisontexas.net.

Call Meeting to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Consent Agenda: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Planning and
Zoning Commission and will be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If individual consideration
of an item is requested, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.

1. Consider Action on the Minutes from the December 14, 2022 Planning
and Zoning Commission Meeting.

Page 1


mailto:zoninginput@addisontx.gov
http://www.addisontexas.net/
http://www.addisontexas.net/

Regular Agenda:

2. Discuss and Consider Action on Election of a Chair and Vice Chair for
the Planning and Zoning Commission.

3. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Amending the
Development Plans for Planned Development (PD) District
Ordinance No. 022-27 for a 1.47 Acre Property located at 3820 Belt
Line Road, to Allow for the Construction of a proposed Bank with a
Drive-Through and associated Site Improvements. Case 1871-Z/3820
Belt Line Road (Frost Bank).

4. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Rezoning 13.7 Acres
generally located at the Southeast Corner of Addison Road and
Festival Way and the Northeast Corner of Quorum Drive and
Arapaho Road, from Commercial-1 (C-1), Planned Development
(PD), and Urban Center (UC), to a new Planned Development (PD)
Zoning District, to Allow a Transit-Oriented Mixed Use Development
Comprised of Multifamily Residential, Office, Parking, Restaurant,
Retail, and Entertainment Uses, and Associated Public and Private
Open Space and Common Areas, Through the Approval of a
Concept Plan and Development Standards.Case 1860-Z/Addison
Circle Station - Phase |.

5. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Adopting a Development
Plan for Lots 1 and 5X, Block A of Addison Circle Station — Phase |,
Including a Site Plan, Landscape Plan, Facade and Floor Plans for
an Office Building with Ground Floor Retail/Restaurant Uses, a
Parking Structure, Site Access Drives, and Addison Road and
Festival Way Streetscape Improvements on and adjacent to a 2.7
Acre Property at the Southeast Corner of Addison Road and Festival
Way.Case 1872-Z/Office & Parking Structure, Lots 1 and 5X, Block A,
Addison Circle Station — Phase |.

6. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Adopting a Development
Plan for Lot 2, Block A of Addison Circle Station — Phase |, Including
a Site Plan and Landscape Plan for the construction of Emergency
Access Drives, Pedestrian Ways, and Festival Way Streetscape

Page 2



Improvements on and adjacent to a 1.9 Acre Property generally
located South of Festival Way and 400 Feet West of Quorum

Drive. Case 1873-Z/Retail Node, Lot 2, Block A, Addison Circle Station —
Phase I.

7. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Adopting a Development
Plan for Lot 3, Block A of Addison Circle Station — Phase |, Including
a Site Plan, Landscape Plan, Facade and Floor Plans for a
Multifamily Residential Building with Ground Floor Retail/Restaurant
Uses, and Festival Way and Quorum Drive Streetscape
Improvements on and adjacent to a 1.8 Acre Property at the
Southwest Corner of Quorum Drive and Festival Way. Case
1874-Z/Multifamily Tower, Lot 3, Block A, Addison Circle Station — Phase
l.

8. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Adopting a Development
Plan for Lot 1, Block B, Addison Circle Station — Phase |, and the
realignment of Spectrum Drive, Including a Site Plan, Landscape
Plan, Facade and Floor Plans for a Multifamily Residential Building
with Ground Floor Retail/Restaurant Uses, and Arapaho Road and
Quorum Drive Streetscape Improvements on and adjacent to a 3.5
Acre Property at the Northeast Corner of Arapaho Road and Quorum
Drive, and bisected by Spectrum Drive. Case 1875-Z/Multifamily
Midrise, Lot 1, Block B, Addison Circle Station — Phase I.

Adjourn Meeting

NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet in
Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the course of this meeting
to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open
Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, including §551.071
(private consultation with the attorney for the City). Any decision held on such
matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session following the conclusion of
the Executive Session.

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES. PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN
ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

Page 3



POSTED BY:

Lesley Nyp, Planning & Development Manager
DATE POSTED:
TIME POSTED:
DATE REMOVED FROM BULLETIN BOARD:
REMOVED BY:

Page 4



Planning & Zoning Commission 1.
Meeting Date: 01/17/2023

Agenda Caption:
Consider Action on the Minutes from the December 14, 2022 Planning and

Zoning Commission Meeting.

Staff Report:

The minutes from the December 14, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission
Meeting have been prepared for consideration.

Recommendation:
Administration recommends approval.

Attachments
Minutes of the December 14, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting




DRAFT

OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

December 14, 2022
6:00 P.M. - Addison TreeHouse
14681 Midway Road, Suite 200

Present: Chair Tom Souers; Vice Chair Chris DeFrancisco; Commissioner Juli Branson;
Commissioner Robert Catalani; Commissioner Nancy Craig; Commissioner Denise
Fansler; Commissioner John Meleky

Call Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Chair Souers made an announcement that it is Commissioner John Meleky's
final meeting and thanked him for his service.

Consent Agenda: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Planning
and Zoning Commission and will be enacted by one motion with no individual consideration. If individual
consideration of an item is requested, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.

1. Consider Action on the Minutes from the November 15, 2022
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting.

Motion: Recommend approval of the Consent Agenda, as presented.

Moved by Commissioner John Meleky, Seconded by Commissioner
Denise Fansler

AYE: Chair Tom Souers, Vice Chair Chris DeFrancisco,
Commissioner Juli Branson, Commissioner Robert Catalani,
Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky

Passed

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY December 14, 2022



Regular Agenda:

1. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Approving a Special
Use Permit (SUP) for Property Located at 5100 Belt Line Road,
Suite #728, that is currently zoned Planned Development (PD),
through Ordinance Nos. 012-002 and 020-08, to allow a
Restaurant with the Sale of Alcoholic Beverages for On-Premises
Consumption. Case 1866-SUP/5100 Belt Line Road, Suite #728
(Nando's).

Lesley Nyp, Planning & Development Manager, presented the staff
report for Item 2.

Discussion:
Commissioner Catalani asked, in reference to the restaurant's
rendering, if there was an covering to the side of the patio.

Ms. Nyp replied that the applicant did not indicate a covering on the
side of the patio and the adjacent building is in close proximity to the
patio with a pedestrian sidewalk intersecting.

Chair Souers opened the public hearing for Item 2.

Ryan Welch, Real Estate Development Manager for Nando's, 819 7th
Street NW 2nd Floor, Washington, District of Columbia 20001,
clarified the rendering shows the adjacet building.

Commissioner Souers commented that nearly half the seating is on
the patio and asked if the business model accomodates not being able
to use the patio for 3-4 months of the year.

Mr. Welch said the primary service is dine in and will be accomodated
inside the dining room and will be used as much as possible but we do
understand that there will be several months throughout the year that

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY December 14, 2022



it will be too hot or too cold.

Chair Souers closed the public hearing for Item 2.

Motion: Recommend approval of the request for an SUP, Case
1866-SUP/5100 Belt Line Road, Suite #728 (Nando's), with conditions
recommended by staff.

Moved by Vice Chair Chris DeFrancisco, Seconded by Commissioner
Robert Catalani

AYE: Chair Tom Souers, Vice Chair Chris DeFrancisco,
Commissioner Juli Branson, Commissioner Robert Catalani,
Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky

Passed

2. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Approving a Special
Use Permit (SUP) for Property Located at 5290 Belt Line Road,
Suite #134 that is currently zoned Planned Development (PD),
Ordinance No. 022-3, to allow a Veterinarian Hospital. Case
1867-SUP/5290 Belt Line Road, Suite #134 (Modern Animal).

Lesley Nyp, Planning & Development Manager, presented the staff
report for Item 3.

Discussion:
Commissioner Branson asked if there would be any ventilation
improvements to the suite.

Ms. Nyp stated that the applicant will complete an interior finish out
and defered the question to the applicant.

Commissioner Branson asked where the dogs would relieve
themselves on site.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY December 14, 2022



Ms. Nyp stated that there are landscaping island throughout the
parking lot.

Commissioner Branson stated she is concerned about pet owners not
cleaning up after their pets. She also asked if the condition regarding

pet boarding could be amended to specify overnight boarding.

Ken Schmidt, provided sugguestions for areas on site that may be
appropriate to be converted to lawn area with pet waste stations.

Chair Souers opened the public hearing for Iltem 3.

John Epperly, Director of Development for Modern Animal, 8122
Beverly Boulvard, Los Angeles, California 90048, provided a brief
description of the business.

Commissioner Branson asked if the ventilation would be updated.

Mr. Epperly replied yes.

Commissioner Branson asked if there was plans to create or maintain
a space for dogs to relive themselves.

Mr. Epperly stated that they monitor their customers and will assist
with cleaning up after the animals.

Commissioner Branson confirmed there would be no overnight
boarding.

Mr. Epperly confirmed that Mondern Animal does not offer overnight
services.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY December 14, 2022



Commissioner Catalani asked how they accomodate pets that may
need overnight monitoring.

Mr. Epperly stated that Modern Animal has local partnerships with
animal hospital that do provide overnight care to accomodate
cusotmers.

Commissioner Fansler asked if other Modern Animal locations are
located near food establishments. Mr. Epperly said yes.

Commissioner Fansler asked if there had been any issues. Mr Epperly
replied no.

Commissioner Craig asked if they provide any trash receptacles for
pet waste. Mr. Epperly said yes, they provide receptacles and bags.

Commissioner Souers stated he was concerned about the lack of
areas for pets to relieve themselves. He asked if an area indoors
could be used for pets to relieve themselves.

Mr. Epperly said there are rooms in the facility that are equipt with a
drain if an animal needed to relieve itself.

Commissioner Catalani asked if the pet owners would stay with the
animals throughout the visit. Mr. Epperly said no.

Katie Nicholls. Design Manager with Modern Animal, 8122 Beverly
Boulvard, Los Angeles, California 90048, said walk-in appointments

are not available.

Julie Trinh, House & Robertson Architects, 2700 Post Oak Boulvard,

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY December 14, 2022



Houston, TX 77056, identified an area where pets may relieve
themselves on site.

Commissioner Catalani stated he is concern about the proximity to
other businesses.

Commissioner Catalani asked if they would be able to appropriately
staff the facility. Mr. Epperly replied yes.

Chair Souers closed the public hearing for Item 3.

Motion: Recommend approval of the request for an SUP, Case
1867-SUP/5290 Belt Lin Road, Suite #134 (Modern Animal), with the
following conditions:

* There shall be no overnight boarding of animals at the subject
property.

* The existing landscape island, west of the primary entrance, shall
be converted to turf and a pet waste station shall be provided.
Additional areas for pets to relieve themselves, away from
adjacent businesses, shall be considered.

Moved by Commissioner Nancy Craig, Seconded by Commissioner
John Meleky

AYE: Chair Tom Souers, Vice Chair Chris DeFrancisco,
Commissioner Juli Branson, Commissioner Robert Catalani,
Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky

Passed

3. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Amending the
Development Plans for Planned Development (PD) District
Ordinance Nos. 012-002 and 020-08 for a 31.608 Acre Property
located at 5100 Belt Line Road, to Allow for Modifications to a
proposed Retail and Office Building and associated Site

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY December 14, 2022



Improvements. Case 1869-Z/5100 Belt Line Road (VoP Office/Retail
Building).

Lesley Nyp, Planning & Development Manager, presented the staff
report for Item 4.

Discussion:
Commissioner Meleky asked if Whole Foods was notified of the
proposal.

Ms. Nyp stated they were not sent a property owner notice as they are
a tenant.

Commissioner Souers asked staff to provide the parking and
landscaping requirements for just Block 900. He also asked staff to
provide an update on tree mitigation funds at a future meeting.

Commissioner DeFrancisco asked if the proposal is truly adding
spaces.

Ken Schmidt, Director of Development Services, replied no. The
center is currently exceeds the requirement. The parking is regulated
different since this is a mixed used environment.

Ms. Nyp stated that if the standard parking ratios for the Town were
applied, this development would require 175 spaces for office and
retail.

Commissioner Souers stated that the development should account for
the office parking within Block 900.

Mr. Schmidt added that office parking demand is less than it has been
historically.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY December 14, 2022



Ms. Nyp stated that within Block 900, the proposed landscape area is
18.5%.

Chair Souers opened the public hearing for ltem 4.

Jonathan Vinson, Jackson Walker, 2323 Ross Avenue, Suite 600,
Dallas, Texas 75201, provided a brief background on the proposal.

Commissioner Fansler asked where the back office for the ground
floor retail would be.

Mr. Vinson replied that each tenant would have the ability to finish out
the space.

Commissioner DeFrancisco asked if there would be any potential
users besides office.

Jason Jones, VOP Partners, 5000 Spring Valley, Dallas, Texas,
stated that they intend for it to be corporate offices.

Commissioner DeFrancisco stated that he thinks the new
configuration is improved. He asked if there would be signage for

parking.

Mr. Jones stated that they worked with Whole Foods to address any
parking concerns on site and identify a need for signage.

Commissioner Souers asked if the shuttle stop signs would be
amended to provide shuttle times.

Mr. Jones stated that they are continuing to improve their shuttle and

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY December 14, 2022



valet service.

Commissioner DeFrancisco asked for an update on the valet
implementation.

Mr. Jones stated they have identifed six locations across the center
for valet services and have begun implementing three locations.

Commissioner Catalani asked if Whole Foods is comfortable with the
proposal.

Mr. Jones said yes.

Chair Souers closed the public hearing for Iltem 4.

Motion: Recommend approval of the request for an PD Amendment,
Case 1869-2/5100 Belt Line Road (VoP Office/Retail Building), with
conditions recommended by staff.

Moved by Commissioner John Meleky, Seconded by Commissioner
Nancy Craig

AYE: Chair Tom Souers, Vice Chair Chris DeFrancisco,
Commissioner Juli Branson, Commissioner Robert Catalani,
Commissioner Nancy Craig, Commissioner Denise Fansler,
Commissioner John Meleky

Passed

Adjourn Meeting

NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet in
Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the course of this
meeting to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas
Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, including
§551.071 (private consultation with the attorney for the City). Any decision
held on such matters will be taken or conducted in Open Session following
the conclusion of the Executive Session.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY December 14, 2022



There being no further business before the Commission, the meeting was
adjourned.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY December 14, 2022



Planning & Zoning Commission 2.
Meeting Date: 01/17/2023

Agenda Caption:

Discuss and Consider Action on Election of a Chair and Vice Chair for the
Planning and Zoning Commission.

Staff Report:

Staff requests that the Commission discuss and take action to elect a Chair and
Vice Chair of the Planning and Zoning Commission for the 2023 calendar year.
In 2022, Commissioner Souers served as the Chair and Commissioner
DeFransico served as the Vice Chair.

At the January 12, 2023 Planning and Zoning Commission organizational
meeting, Commissioner Souers communicated interest in serving as the Chair
and Commissioner DeFrancisco communicated interest in serving as Vice Chair.

Recommendation:
Staff requests direction from the Commission.




Planning & Zoning Commission 3.
Meeting Date: 01/17/2023

Agenda Caption:

Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Amending the Development
Plans for Planned Development (PD) District Ordinance No. 022-27 for a
1.47 Acre Property located at 3820 Belt Line Road, to Allow for the
Construction of a proposed Bank with a Drive-Through and associated Site

Improvements. Case 1871-2/3820 Belt Line Road (Frost Bank).

Staff Report:

Staff is requesting to table consideration of this application to the February 21,
2023 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting in order to allow for additional
time for the applicant to address plan review feedback from Town staff.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the request to table consideration of this
application to the February 21, 2023 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.




Planning & Zoning Commission 4.
Meeting Date: 01/17/2023

Agenda Caption:

Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Rezoning 13.7 Acres generally
located at the Southeast Corner of Addison Road and Festival Way and the

Northeast Corner of Quorum Drive and Arapaho Road, from Commercial-1

(C-1), Planned Development (PD), and Urban Center (UC), to a new Planned

Development (PD) Zoning District, to Allow a Transit-Oriented Mixed Use
Development Comprised of Multifamily Residential, Office, Parking,
Restaurant, Retail, and Entertainment Uses, and Associated Public and
Private Open Space and Common Areas, Through the Approval of a
Concept Plan and Development Standards.Case 1860-Z/Addison Circle
Station - Phase |.

Attachments
1860-Z Staff Report
1860-Z Permitted Uses and Development Standards
1860-Z Concept Plan
1860-Z Master Streetscape Plan




1860-Z

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1860-Z/Addison Circle Station - Phase I. Hold a Public Hearing,
Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a Recommendation regarding an Ordinance
Rezoning 13.7 Acres generally located at the Southeast Corner of Addison Road and
Festival Way and the Northeast Corner of Quorum Drive and Arapaho Road, from
Commercial-1 (C-1), Planned Development (PD), and Urban Center (UC), to a new
Planned Development (PD) Zoning District, to Allow a Transit-Oriented Mixed Use
Development Comprised of Multifamily Residential, Office, Parking, Restaurant, Retail,
and Entertainment Uses, and Associated Public and Private Open Space and Common
Areas, Through the Approval of a Concept Plan and Development Standards.

LOCATION MAP

WEST L

PARKV'IEW PL! !

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880

fax: 972 450 2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET




ADDISON

January 17, 2023

STAFF REPORT
RE: 1860-Z/Addison Circle Station - Phase |

LOCATION: 13.7 acres generally located at the southeast corner
of Addison Road and Festival Way and the northeast
corner of Quorum Drive and Arapaho Road

REQUEST: Rezoning of 13.7 acres from Commercial-1 (C-1),
Planned Development (PD), and Urban Center (UC)
District to a new Planned Development (PD) Zoning
District to allow for a transit-oriented mixed use
development comprised of multifamily residential,
office, parking, restaurant, retail, and entertainment
uses, and associated public and private open space
and common areas, through the approval of a
concept plan and development standards.

APPLICANT: Joe Bruce, AMLI Development Company, Brad
Dornak, Stream Realty Partners, and the Town of
Addison

DISCUSSION:

Background: For more than three decades, the Town leadership has been anticipating the arrival
of DART rail service in Addison. In preparation for its arrival, the Town has been acquiring
property near the station and planning its use as part of a major transit-oriented development
project. In 2018, the City Council adopted a plan that identified the vision and development
principles for the property surrounding the contemplated DART rail stop and including DART’s
property as well. To begin implementation of that vision, The Town took the following actions:

e In 2020, the Town hired Cushman and Wakefield to serve as real estate advisors for the
process that would select a master developer.

¢ In October of 2020, the City Council appointed a three member subcommittee to serve
with Town staff and Cushman and Wakefield on a Selection Committee to guide the
solicitation of qualified developers through a Request for Proposals (RFP) process.

e In April 2021, an RFP was released to the development community.

e InJune 2021, the City Council approved an Interlocal Agreement with DART to include its
station area property in the development.

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880

fax: 072 450 2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET




Ultimately five development teams submitted proposals. After review of all five proposals, the
Selection Committee recommended that the City Council narrow the candidates to two finalists
that would further refine and submit development concepts for consideration.

At its March 22, 2022, meeting, the City Council made a motion to advance the development team
of AMLI Residential and Stream Realty Partners (Co-Developers) as the lone finalist to become
the master developer for the Town’s transit-oriented development project in the Addison Circle
area, subject to the successful negotiation of the final definitive agreements that will govern the
project. The Council also directed the City Manager to negotiate a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between the Town and Co-Developers that outlines important terms and
conditions that will be part of the final agreements.

Since the April 12, 2022 adoption of the MOU, which resulted in a minimum investment
commitment of $472 million for the project, the Co-Developers have worked with Town Staff to
advance a rezoning request for the 1% phase of this project and to execute required amendments
to the original MOU (1% Amendment, 2" Amendment). This 1%t phase includes approximately 13.7
acres of Town owned property generally located at the southeast corner of Addison Road and
Festival Way and the northeast corner of Quorum Drive and Arapaho Road. This property is
bordered by Festival Way, Addison Circle Park, and DART right-of-way to the north, DART right-
of-way and Arapaho Road to the south, Addison Road to the west, and the Millennium Office
development to the east. The property is also bisected by Quorum Drive and Spectrum Drive.

This 13.7 acre 1% phase is part of a three phase project envisioned by the Co-Developers and the
Town. The 2" and 3" phases address the DART property, and will include additional office
development, a transit hub with a public parking structure, and a boutique hotel. The Co-
Developers will advance entitlements for these phases following establishment of a Master Lease
Agreement between the Town and DART. This agreement will allow the Town to sub-lease the
DART property to the Co-Developers to execute those phases of the development.

With this request, the Town and Co-Developers proposes to rezone the property from
Commercial-1 (C-1), Planned Development (PD), and Urban Center (UC) District to a new
Planned Development (PD) Zoning District to implement a vision for a transit-oriented mixed use
development comprised of multifamily residential, office, parking, restaurant, retail, and
entertainment uses, and associated public and private open space and common areas, through
the approval of a concept plan and development standards.

Proposed Concept Plan: The programming for the proposed 1% phase of this project is comprised
of four primary development components, as well as improvements to the streetscape of Addison
Road, Arapaho Road, Festival Way, and Quorum Drive, and the realignment of Spectrum Drive
to accommodate a block pattern that is more consistent with the Addison Circle neighborhood.

These four primary development components include:

Stream Office and Parking Structure: The proposed 2.4 acre Lot 1, Block A is comprised of a
6-story office building accommodating a minimum of 160,000 square feet of office floor area,
and 3,500 square feet of retail/restaurant space and a patio at the ground floor engaging
Festival Way and the planned retail/restaurant/entertainment node to the east. To the west of
the office building, a 5-level, 623+ space public parking structure will be constructed at the
intersection of Addison Road and Festival Way.

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.


https://agendas.addisontx.gov/agenda_publish.cfm?id=&mt=ALL&get_month=4&get_year=2022&dsp=agm&seq=4288&rev=0&ag=6873&ln=30258&nseq=4255&nrev=0&pseq=4283&prev=0
https://agendas.addisontx.gov/agenda_publish.cfm?id=&mt=ALL&get_month=11&get_year=2022&dsp=agm&seq=4543&rev=0&ag=6959&ln=30923&nseq=&nrev=&pseq=4539&prev=0
https://agendas.addisontx.gov/agenda_publish.cfm?id=&mt=ALL&get_month=1&get_year=2023&dsp=agm&seq=4572&rev=0&ag=6973&ln=31719&nseq=&nrev=&pseq=4590&prev=0
https://1drv.ms/v/s!Aq86QtZqepdJgooxpHE1BxgmKCUTFA?e=vuoWNV
https://1drv.ms/v/s!Aq86QtZqepdJgooxpHE1BxgmKCUTFA?e=vuoWNV

Access to the parking structure will be provided from the 0.28 acre Lot 5X, Block A, which will
comprise a reconstructed street that will also provide rear access to adjacent properties to the
south, and from a drive aisle connecting to Festival Way, that also accommodates a small
amount of on-street visitor parking. The 0.23 acre Lot 4X, Block A will be programmed by the
Co-Developers to accommodate a fitness theme, which will capitalize on its direct access to
the future Cottonbelt trail. Future programming is anticipated to include an outdoor fitness
court, a pavilion, and a multipurpose space that may accommodate a pickleball court or other
active programming.

Retail/Restaurant/Entertainment Node: The proposed 1.9 acre Lot 2, Block A is comprised of
25,000 square feet of building floor area supporting food, retail, and entertainment-oriented
uses integrated with and organized around an intimate civic space and pedestrian paths that
visually and physically connect with Festival Way, Addison Circle Park, and the Silver Line
Station. This concept also envisions the opportunity for an additional 5,500 square feet of
building floor area to frame and activate the northern edge of Addison Circle Park, allowing
for a very pedestrian focused treatment of Festival Way at this focal point of the development.

AMLI Tower: The proposed 1.8 acre Lot 3, Block A is comprised of a 13-story multifamily
residential tower accommodating a minimum of 240 and a maximum of 270 dwelling units,
and 10,000 square feet of retail/restaurant space and a patio at the ground floor engaging
Festival Way and Quorum Drive. This building wraps and is constructed upon a 5-level podium
parking structure that will provide up to 420 parking spaces, inclusive of dedicated retalil
parking spaces at the ground floor. An amenity deck and green roof will be provided on top of
the parking podium, at the 6" floor. Access to the parking structure is provided from Festival
Way.

AMLI Midrise: The proposed 2.9 acre Lot 1, Block B is comprised of a 7-story multifamily
residential midrise building accommaodating a minimum of 410 and a maximum of 470 dwelling
units, and 5,000 square feet of retail/restaurant space and a patio at the ground floor engaging
Arapaho Road and Quorum Drive. This building wraps and is constructed upon a 3-level
podium parking structure that will provide up to 630 parking spaces, inclusive of dedicated
retail parking spaces at the ground floor. An amenity deck will be provided on top of the parking
podium, at the 4" floor. Access to the parking structure is provided from Arapaho Road and
Quorum Drive.

With the proposed realignment of Spectrum Drive (0.6 acre right-of-way dedication) at this
location, a new public open space opportunity was established through the proposed 0.4 acre
Lot 1X, Block C. This space is anticipated to be programmed as a passive space with elevated
landscape, public art, and walking paths.

Phasing Plan: In accordance with the executed MOU between the Town and Co-Developers,
construction of private and public site infrastructure and the proposed office building and parking
structure will commence in the Fall of 2023. Open space lot 4X, Block A will be constructed
concurrent to the office building and both features are anticipated to be completed in the Fall of
2025. The proposed residential tower will commence construction in the Winter of 2024 and is
anticipated to be completed by the end of 2026. The proposed residential midrise building will
commence construction in the Fall of 2024 and is anticipated to be completed by the end of 2026.
Open space lot 1X, Block C will be constructed concurrent to the midrise building. The proposed
retail/restaurant/entertainment node will commence construction in the Fall of 2025, following
recruitment of a developer/operator and acquisition of development entitlements for the

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.



envisioned concept. It is anticipated that this component will be completed concurrently or shortly
after the completion of the two residential buildings.

Building Character: The proposed building character for this project is reflective of the stated goals
of the Town’s RFP process where a minimum building height of 6 stories and a minimum
residential density of 60 units per acre was desired. Between Addison Road and Quorum Drive,
the office and multifamily buildings increase in scale from west to east as height restrictions
associated with proximity to the Addison Airport become less restrictive. A 13 story tower, which
would become the tallest residential building in Addison, is situated at the corner of Festival Way
and Quorum Drive. This prominent building will serve as an architectural focal point for Addison
Circle and would be a prominent addition to the Addison skyline.

With this being a walkable urban mixed use district, building design at the street level is critical,
particularly at the Festival Way street frontage. Ground floor retail space is provided at prominent
street frontages at all proposed buildings and these spaces are appropriately accommodated with
higher ceiling heights, patios, canopies, and extensive glazing to create a visually interesting
streetscape. Smaller, more human scale buildings are envisioned at the
retail/restaurant/entertainment node to best support social interaction and the establishment of a
new gathering space that visually and physically connects with Festival Way, Addison Circle Park,
and the Silver Line Station.

Consistent with Addison Circle, masonry and glazing are the dominant building materials utilized
with this project, and a mixed palette of light and dark colors provide distinctive transitions
throughout the project. With the exception of the freestanding parking structure adjacent to
Addison Airport, all parking structures are fully screened from view from the surrounding primary
street network. The freestanding parking structure is cladded with enhanced masonry and
screening elements, and a mural, to ensure compatibility with the Addison Circle neighborhood.

Landscape Character/Open Space and Trails: With the Town’s vision for this urban neighborhood,
the landscape character for this project is primarily defined by the urban streetscapes that will be
accommodated within the site. This is most prominently reflected through the provision of street
trees along all street frontages, base landscape at buildings, and other unique treatments such
as planters and public art. Additional gathering space will be provided at the core of the project -
the planned retail/restaurant/entertainment node — and at the eastern edge of the realigned
Spectrum Drive.

Land is reserved at the southern edge of the project to accommodate construction of the 12 foot
wide Cottonbelt Trail, and new pedestrian only connections will be provided between Festival
Way and the Cottonbelt Trail/Silver Line Station. Sidewalks throughout this project will be
prominent - ranging from 6 — 10 feet in width - and will be shaded and buffered from the street
by street trees.

Streetscapes: In accordance with the MOU between the Town and Co-Developers, a master
streetscape plan for this project has been prepared and will be included with consideration of this
rezoning request. This plan provides design standards for each street section within the TOD, by
defining the number of travel and on-street parking lanes for each street and establishing the
width and typical design of sidewalks, street tree planting and amenity zones. Consistent with the
existing character of Addison Circle, masonry paving materials are used extensively throughout
the project to provide unique design treatments along sidewalks and at intersections. Most
prominently, Festival Way transitions to a curbless street in front of the planned

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.



retail/restaurant/entertainment node. This would allow this area to serve a prominent role as a
potential event space.

Parking: For this new Planned Development District (PD), the applicant proposes to meet the
Urban Center (UC) zoning district parking standards. These are the parking standards that apply
to the existing Addison Circle neighborhood. Additionally, the MOU between the Town and Co-
Developers requires completion of a parking study to determine shared parking needs to support
the planned retail/restaurant/entertainment node, and other proposed retail spaces. Most
prominently, shared parking will be achieved through the proposed public parking structure at the
western edge of the project. This parking structure will serve office and retail tenants during
weekdays and will be used primarily for retail tenants in the evening and on weekends. Each
multifamily building will also accommodate retail parking at the ground floor. The final quantity of
dedicated retail parking in these structures as well as the planned operation of the public parking
structure will be definitively defined by the required parking study and the definite agreements
between the Town and Co-Developers.

Additional shared parking opportunities will be possible in the 2" phase of the project, where a
transit hub and public parking structure will be constructed.

Compliance with Town Land Use and Development Policies: In considering rezoning requests, it
is important for Town leadership to utilize the Town’s long range planning documents to evaluate
compliance with Town land use and development policies. Most notably for this request, this
includes consideration of the Town’s Comprehensive Plan, the Addison Circle Special Area
Study, and the Addison Housing Policy. Key considerations include:

2013 Comprehensive Plan and the Addison Circle Special Area Study

In December 2017, the Town initiated the Addison Circle Special Area Study. This long range
planning process included feedback from two community workshops, interviews with key
stakeholders including local residents and property owners, and direction and guidance from
a Special Project Committee appointed by the City Council.

The study addresses two individual study areas: Addison Central, located along the future
Silver Line, north of Arapaho Road, and Addison Circle West, located along the western edge
of the existing Addison Circle district, east of Addison Road and south of Airport Parkway. In
February 2019, the City Council amended Addison’s Comprehensive Plan to adopt the
findings of the Addison Circle Special Area Study.

Study Compliance Considerations

This proposed rezoning request meets the intent of this study and complies with the vision,
guiding principles, and strategic direction envisioned for this area. Most prominent areas of
study alignment include:

1. Vision: This request furthers the Town'’s goal of being a major destination on the Silver
Line, and enhancing Addison Circle’s reputation as a desirable place to live, work and
play, and strengthening the Town’s tax base.

2. Guiding Principles: This request aligns with the guiding principles of this study by
maintaining and extending the character of the Addison Circle neighborhood,
respecting the physical constraints of Addison Airport, accommodating transit-oriented
development that maximizes the benefit of transit, achieving elevated streetscape and

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.


https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development_services/page/11481/addison_circle_-_comprehensive_plan_amendment_-_final_as_amended_by_council.pdf
https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development_services/page/11481/addison_circle_-_comprehensive_plan_amendment_-_final_as_amended_by_council.pdf

civic space design to support a pedestrian friendly environment, and achieving
substantial private investment while minimizing public subsidy.

3. Strateqic Direction: This request aligns with the strategic direction by providing a mix
of uses that is both unique and thoughtfully integrated by this proposed concept plan.
This request will ensure that Addison Station will be a prominent destination in the
Silver Line corridor, providing a prominent pedestrian connection between the station
area and Addison Circle Park. Finally, this request achieves the Town’s desired
economic yield and will help the Town fund needed services, infrastructure, and facility
maintenance.

Addison Housing Policy
In order to help guide future housing decisions, the City Council adopted a Housing Policy in
2015 and amended it in early 2017. Components of the policy are provided below:

1. Where feasible and appropriate, new housing should increase the proportion of fee simple
ownership in Addison's housing mix. Apartment-only rezoning is unlikely to be approved,
as currently the ratio of rental to ownership properties is higher than desired.

2. A proposal should offer a ‘best fit' mix of uses and housing choices within the context of
the surrounding Addison community. The Town may use a study area committee (with
staff, elected, and appointed members such as area residents and business
representatives) to evaluate a proposal's fit in Addison.

3. New housing should create or enhance neighborhoods of urban character rather than
locate on a stand-alone, nonintegrated property and should continue the high quality
design and walkability that make Addison's existing neighborhoods distinctive.

4. Proposals for independent and/or assisted living may be considered by the Town of
Addison. Since there are no assisted living housing units in Addison today, the Town will
conduct research to understand how this housing could or should be included in Addison's
future.

5. The City Council acknowledges that there may be exceptional projects that do not comply
with elements of this policy. The Council encourages developers and staff to pursue
projects that represent the highest and best use of each property and that advance
portions of this policy or other Town goals.

This proposal does not achieve the goal of “increasing the proportion of fee simple ownership
in Addison” that is called for in the first component of the Housing Policy. Throughout DFW,
transit station areas have not typically attracted ownership housing in close proximity to rail
stations. This market trend largely results from transit station areas being the most urban,
densely developed districts in our communities. While ownership housing is an important
component of a thriving mixed use district, ownership housing developers are far more
sensitive to location and the level of activity in the immediate area. This trend continued with
the Town’s RFP process, as none of the five master developer proposers included ownership
housing in their development proposals.

As the most urban area in Addison, immediately adjacent to the Town’s Special Events and
most prominently utilized public open space, Addison Circle Park, multifamily rental housing
achieving the scale and density of this proposal is the most appropriate housing treatment for

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.


https://library.municode.com/tx/addison/munidocs/munidocs?nodeId=15f11b4ff1e01

this site. This proposal complies with the Addison Housing Policy by achieving a true mixed-
use development that enhances an existing neighborhood of urban character. The scale,
density, and architectural treatment exceeds the quality of similar projects in the region and
represents the highest and best use of a challenging development site.

For additional information on local and regional housing considerations, the Town of Addison
Housing FAQ is an available resource.

Development Impacts: In the review of this rezoning request, assessment of anticipated impacts
of the development should be carefully considered. These considerations include:

Residential Compatibility

This development is an extension of Addison Circle, an existing mixed use neighborhood
comprised largely of multifamily rental housing, with employment uses at the Dallas Parkway
frontage. A substantial cluster of townhome and multifamily ownership housing exists between
Morris Avenue and Airport Parkway, and includes the Townhomes of District A, Aventura, and
Meridian Square.

The uses, housing types, and building form of this proposal are consistent with the Addison
Circle neighborhood. Additionally, this development is substantially buffered from the existing
neighborhood by the DART right-of-way and Addison Circle Park.

Traffic Generation and Circulation

The Town required the applicant to complete a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) to determine what
effect the proposed development would have on the roadway network in the near-term and
long-term. TIAs are based on traffic engineering standards and best practices, and traffic data
assumptions published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE). The TIA for this
project will be conducted in two phases. This first phase focused on analysis of surrounding
intersections and proposed site access drives, and on the proposed realignment of a segment
of Spectrum Drive between the DART right-of-way and Arapaho Road. The second phase of
the TIA, which would be completed during civil engineering plan review, will focus on traffic
operations at Silver Line crossings, as well analysis of turn lane improvements on Addison
Road and Quorum Drive.

This analysis determined that due to the limited travel demand on Spectrum Drive, there is
appropriate capacity in the existing street network to support these minor changes in the traffic
pattern. Northbound traffic south of Arapaho Road can utilize Quorum Drive to continue
northbound travel through and within the Addison Circle neighborhood. Southbound traffic
north of Arapaho Road can utilize Quorum Drive or Dallas Parkway to travel eastbound on
Arapaho Road. This roadway realignment is needed to address the irregular, challenging to
develop, block pattern created by the current Spectrum Road alignment.

This analysis also concluded that a dedicated left turn lane was required on Festival Way to
serve westbound left turns onto Addison Road. Further analysis is required to determine the
need for a northbound right-turn lane on Addison Road at Festival Way. While that analysis is
still pending, right-of-way will be reserved for that improvement. If the analysis indicates that
is needed, the right-turn lane will be constructed with this project.

This analysis was conducted by Bowman Consulting Group. The analysis was reviewed by
Town staff and traffic engineers at Kimley-Horn and Associates. Kimley-Horn’s traffic
engineering group provides traffic engineering and transportation planning services to the

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.


https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development_services/page/32183/town_of_addison_housing_faq_15jul22.pdf
https://addisontexas.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/development_services/page/32183/town_of_addison_housing_faq_15jul22.pdf

Town, which includes development of the Town’s Master Transportation Plan. Based on their
review, Kimley-Horn determined that the applicant’s traffic impact assessment was accurate.

Utility and Drainage Analysis

At this feasibility stage, the applicant has demonstrated the capacity to connect to the Town’s
utility network and to mitigate the impacts of any surface runoff generated by this site. If this
project is approved, detailed civil engineering plans will be prepared for the proposed
connections to the Town’s water and sanitary sewer systems, and the required drainage
infrastructure needed to convey site generated runoff. The surrounding drainage infrastructure
was designed to accommodate this site at fully developed conditions.

Existing Site Encumbrances

With this project, the rear alley that borders this site while also serving the existing Broadway
Street properties, will be reconstructed. The adjacent right-of-way for Julian Street will be
abandoned and a vehicle turnaround point will be provided at the eastern terminus of
Broadway Street, as vehicle traffic further east would conflict with the Cottonbelt trail and the
future retail/restaurant/entertainment node. At this location, the Cottonbelt trail will be
integrated with an emergency access drive to allow for appropriate access to this development
and the northside of the transit platform. New right-of-way would be dedicated to allow for the
relocation of utility infrastructure and the construction of the realigned segment of Spectrum
Drive.

Addison Airport

Throughout the RFP process, the Town worked with the proposers to ensure compliance with
height restrictions and noise compatible land use planning practices required for development
that is adjacent to the airport. To address this, the applicants have accommodated building
heights that meet the intent of the airport height restrictions. Final compliance will be
determined through application for FAA Part 77 review during the building permit review
process.

Since the Town’s airport noise contours have not been updated since 2007, the Town recently
prepared an updated noise model to reflect current and projected airport conditions and to
comply with current FAA requirements for noise modeling practices. This modeling resulted
in an approximate 450 foot retraction in the 65 DNL noise contour, resulting in the proposed
residential uses being well outside of this area of noise hazard. In preparing this analysis,
Addison Airport staff and their aviation consultant projected an aggressive 20-year growth
trend to definitively confirm that there would be no conflict. The retraction of the noise contour
is a direct result of the retirement of older, noisier aircraft that are no longer served by Addison
Airport. This analysis will be included in the Town’s upcoming Airport Master Plan Update.

Tree Mitigation

To support this dense, compact urban development, the Co-Developers would reconfigure
the Festival Way streetscape by eliminating the existing angled parking on the south frontage.
This will also necessitate transplanting the existing trees that line the south frontage of Festival
Way. These transplanted trees will be used adjacent to the parking structure and to help
create a focal point at the Festival Way street section in front of the
retail/restaurant/entertainment node. Additional tree mitigation is required for tree removal
resulting from the placement of building pads and the realignment of Spectrum Drive. The Co-
developers are fully mitigating proposed tree removal through new onsite plantings.

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.



Public Services Capacity

This site is served by Dallas Independent School District (DISD) and given the anticipated
demographics of the project, DISD is unlikely to have issues serving this property. This
development provides sufficient access for emergency services through its highly accessible
location. As rail transit service is established, the presence of this development will have a
positive impact on public safety, as it will put “eyes on the street” that result in this area being
less vulnerable to loitering and vagrancy.

With its adjacency to Addison Circle Park and the future Cottonbelt trail, as well as the
proposed fithess programming and open space proposed with this project, this will be the
most highly amenitized development in Addison. The proposed multifamily buildings will
include social amenities such as a pool, fithess center, and co-working space. As Town
residents, tenants will also have the opportunity to become members of the Addison Athletic
Club.

Community Input: In accordance with Town Ordinances and State Statutes, The Town notified
adjacent property owners (within 200 feet) and DISD. At the time of packet posting, staff has not
received any responses.

Over the last 4 years, The Town gathered community input to develop the Addison Circle Special
Area Study, and provided frequent updates regarding the status of the Master Developer RFP
process and the resulting development proposal that was agreed to through that process. This
public hearing is a culmination of that process.

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS

This proposed rezoning request meets the intent of the Addison Circle Special Area Study, the
Addison Housing Policy, and associated Town amenity and infrastructure policies. The Co-
Developers have presented a development concept consistent with the development proposal
that resulted in their selection as the Master Developer for this project. They bring substantial
expertise in residential, office, and retail development in mixed use environments and will partner
with an additional developer/operator to create a vibrant gathering place to the core of this project,
creating a strong connection between the Silver Line Station and Addison Circle Park.

This rezoning request is very different from typical requests, as its nexus is rooted in decades of
proactive action from the Town. Beginning with the assembly of land and the creation of the
Addison Circle neighborhood, moving forward with the Addison Circle Special Area Study, and
ultimately partnering with these Co-Developers to implement the Town’s vision and desired level
of investment in this property.

This Town project reflects the highest and best use of this land and it will be a fantastic addition
to the Addison Circle neighborhood.

Staff recommends approval of the request subject to the following conditions:

e The development is executed in accordance with the attached Concept Plan, Master
Streetscape Plan, and Planned Development District (PD) development standards, and
the definitive agreements to be negotiated for the project.

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.



10

e Lot 4X, Block A (fithess programming) will be fully entitled prior to site infrastructure
construction commencement and will be completed prior to issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy for Lot 1, Block A (Stream Office).

e Lot 1X, Block C (public open space) will be fully entitled prior to site infrastructure
construction commencement and will be completed prior to issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy for Lot 1, Block B (AMLI Mid-Rise).

e Lot 2, Block A will be fully entitled and constructed in accordance with the definitive
agreements between the Town and Co-Developers.

¢ Right-of-Way on Addison Road will be preserved to accommodate a northbound right-turn
lane. If final traffic analysis determines a need for this right-turn lane improvement, it
should be constructed concurrent to the first phase of this project.

e The final quantity of parking spaces, operation of the public parking structure, and retail
parking accommodations in private parking structures, are subject to completion of a
parking study and execution of definitive agreements between the Town and Co-
Developers.

e Building permit approval is subject to compliance with FAA Part 77 review for building
height and final confirmation of residential building sites being situated outside of the 65
DNL noise contour.

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.



PERMITTED USES AND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

1. Permitted Uses:

A

z 2z X =

©

Condominium.

B. Multifamily.
C.
D. Live/Work.

Senior Housing (Special Use Permit (SUP) required).

I. The commercial use is limited to professional services such as accountants,
architects, artisans, attorneys, computer and multimedia related professionals,
consultants, engineers, hair stylists, insurance, real estate, athletic trainers,
travel agents, one-on-one instructors, and similar occupations as may be
approved by the Zoning Administrator provided that the use does not detract
from, or pose a nuisance to, the adjacent uses.

ii. Both the residential and commercial components of the Live/Work unit must
be occupied by the same tenant.

Office.
Co-Working.

Retail — as defined in the Residential Subdistrict Use Regulations for the Urban
Center (UC) Zoning District.

. Restaurant (Special Use Permit (SUP) required).

Food Hall (Special Use Permit (SUP) required).

Hotel (Special Use Permit (SUP) required).

Health Club (Special Use Permit (SUP) required).

Day Care Facility (Special Use Permit (SUP) required).

. Entertainment/Event Venue (Indoor or Outdoor).

Sale of alcohol for on-premises or off-premises consumption (Special Use Permit
(SUP) required).

Accessory uses encompassing community, social, and recreation facilities customary
to multifamily residential and mixed-use development, and home occupations that do
not employ persons outside the residence and that do not alter the physical structure
or generate additional parking demand.

Maximum Number of Multifamily Dwelling Units: 700 dwelling units.

Development Phasing and Operational Restrictions: The Concept Plan shall be

implemented in accordance with the terms and conditions outlined in a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU), which will serve as the basis for a future development agreement



between the Town and Co-Developers.

4. Landscape (Overall Site):

Minimum Tree Plantings: New canopy tree plantings shall be a minimum of 4 caliper
inches in diameter. Tree planting may be achieved in public open space, private open
space, or common areas, and at the streetscape.

Trees shall be planted to achieve all required tree mitigation on site. Where mitigated
trees are at least 8 caliper inches in diameter, a replacement tree, of at least 6 caliper
inches in diameter, must be utilized to fulfill mitigation requirements on an inch for
inch basis.

Alternative replacement and transplanted trees shall be considered by the Town
where said trees can enhance the diversity of tree planting and positively contribute
to the overall aesthetics and screening needs for the site. The Director of Parks and
Recreation may approve alternative tree mitigation standards to account for
transplanting of mature trees.

A. Required Site Landscape: Excluding streets, parking, sidewalks, plazas, and other
required hardscape, common areas are to be landscaped and irrigated. Residential
ground floor frontages shall be required to landscape the entire area between the edge
of sidewalk and the primary building facade, excluding access to sidewalks, stairs,
stoops, porches, and patios. This area must be irrigated, and may be landscaped with
ground cover, low shrubs, and ornamental trees.

5. Public Open Space:

A. Minimum Public Open Space: As depicted in the Concept Plan.

B. Public Open Space Furnishings: Public open space shall be amenitized with site
furnishings such as benches, trash receptables, pedestrian lighting, fitness
programming, and public art.

C. Public Open Space Landscape: Landscape shall be irrigated and shall include a mix
of evergreen and deciduous canopy and ornamental tree species, ornamental
groundcover, and zoysia grass turf, or acceptable alternative.

D. Public Open Space Installation and Maintenance: All public open space
improvements shall be installed by the developer and owned and maintained in
accordance with the terms of a future development agreement between the Town and
Co-Developers.

6. Streetscape Standards:

A. All streetscapes shall comply with the Master Streetscape Plan.

7. Pavement Treatments: Enhanced pavement treatments will be provided in accordance




with the Concept Plan. This will be achieved through the use of pavers, as well as unique
concrete treatments such as painting, staining, and patterned sawcuts.

8. Multifamily (Tower) Form Standards:

A

m O o &

Al

Minimum Lot Area: None.

Minimum Lot Width: None.

Maximum Lot Width (Festival Way Frontage): 450 feet.

Minimum Lot Depth: None.

Maximum Lot Depth: 300 feet.

Minimum Building Setbacks:

i. Front Yard (Festival Way): 30 feet from the centerline of the street.

ii. Front Yard (Quorum Drive): 10 feet.

iii. Side Yard: None.
iv. Rear Yard: None.

Minimum Building Height: 13 stories, or the maximum building height permitted
under FAA Part 77 review.

Maximum Building Height: the maximum building height permitted under FAA Part
77 review.

High-Rise Building: A building with an occupied floor located more than 75 feet
above the lowest level of fire department access.

Minimum Floor Area Per Dwelling Unit: 600 square feet.

Minimum Ground Floor Commercial Floor Area: 10,000 square feet.

Minimum Ground Floor Commercial Floor Height: 16 feet floor to floor.

9. Multifamily (Mid-Rise) Form Standards:

O O

Minimum Lot Area: None.

Minimum Lot Width: None.

Maximum Lot Width (Arapaho Road Frontage): 600 feet.

Minimum Lot Depth: None.




E. Maximum Lot Depth (Spectrum Drive Frontage): 400 feet.

F. Minimum Building Setbacks:

i. Front Yard (Arapaho Road): 6 feet.

ii. Front Yard (Quorum Drive): 10 feet.

iii. Front Yard (Spectrum Drive): 6 feet.

iv. Side Yard: None.
v. Rear Yard: None.

G. Minimum Building Height: 6 stories.

H. Maximum Building Height: 10 stories.

I. High-Rise Building: A building with an occupied floor located more than 75 feet
above the lowest level of fire department access.

J. Minimum Floor Area Per Dwelling Unit: 600 square feet.

K. Minimum Ground Floor Commercial Floor Area: 5,000 square feet.

L. Minimum Ground Floor Commercial Floor Height: 16 feet floor to floor.

10. Office & Parking Structure Form Standards:

A. Minimum Lot Area: None.

Minimum Lot Width: None.

Maximum Lot Width (Festival Way Frontage): 475 feet.

Minimum Lot Depth: None.

m o o @

Maximum Lot Depth (Addison Road Frontage): 275 feet.

n

Minimum Building Setbacks:

i. Front Yard (Addison Road): 15 feet.

ii. Front Yard (Festival Way): 30 feet from the centerline of the street.

iii. Side Yard: None.

iv. Rear Yard: None.



Minimum Building Height: 5 stories (parking garage), 6 stories (office), or the

maximum building height permitted under FAA Part 77 review.

Maximum Building Height: the maximum building height permitted under FAA Part

77 review.

Minimum Office Floor Area: 160,000 square feet.

Minimum Ground Floor Retail Floor Area: 3,500 square feet.

Minimum Ground Floor Commercial Floor Height: 15 feet floor to floor.

11. Retail/Restaurant/Entertainment Node Form Standards:

m O O @

Al

Minimum Lot Area: None.

Minimum Lot Width: 200 feet.

Maximum Lot Width: None.

Minimum Lot Depth: 250 feet.

Maximum Lot Depth: None.

Minimum Building Setbacks:

v. Front Yard (Festival Way): 30 feet from the centerline of the street.

vi. Side Yard: None
vii. Rear Yard: None.

Minimum Building Height: 1 story.

Maximum Building Height: the maximum building height permitted under FAA Part
77 review.

Minimum Building Floor Area: 25,000 square feet.

Minimum Gathering/Civic/Open Space: 20 percent of the gross area of the lot.
Physical and visual connections must be made from this designated space(s) to
Festival Way and the Silver Line Station.

12. Airport Noise Mitigation: Residential buildings must be located outside of the 65 DNL

noise contour for Addison Airport.



13. Parking:
A. Minimum Off-Street Parking Requirements:

i. Multifamily (Stacked Flat): 1 space per bedroom, not to exceed 2 spaces per
dwelling unit.

ii. Office/Co-Working: 1 space per 300 square feet of floor area.

iii. Retail: 1 space per 300 square feet of floor area.

iv. Restaurant: 1 space per 100 square feet of floor area.

B. Shared Parking: The final quantity of parking spaces, operation of the public parking
structure, and retail parking accommodations in private parking structures, are
subject to completion of a parking study and execution of a development agreement
between the Town and Co-Developers.

C. Bicycle Parking: 1 space for every 15 required off-street parking spaces, with at least
50 percent of provided spaces being accommodated within the interior of a structure.

14. Facade: Building facades shall comply with the terms and conditions of the MOU and any
subsequently executed development agreement.

15. Mechanical Equipment Placement and Screening: Mechanical equipment shall be
mounted on the roof and be screened from view from all rights-of-way and located to
minimize noise intrusion off each lot. Screening must be architecturally compatible with
the building design.

16. Solid Waste and Recycling: Solid Waste and recycling services shall be provided for this
development. Dumpsters and compactors should be considered in the design of buildings
and shall not be permitted as freestanding features within the site, unless enclosed in a
masonry dumpster enclosure and situated at least 200 feet away, or screened by buildings
from view from a public street.

17. Sustainability:

A. The provision of sustainability features such as LEED compliance, electric vehicle
charging stations, and public art shall be fully defined by a future development
agreement between the Town and Co-Developers.

18. Residential Dwelling Unit Features:

A. Interior Finishes: There shall be no linoleum or Formica surfaces in the units. All
countertops shall be granite, stone, or a superior surface material.

B. Appliances: All units shall be equipped with energy efficient appliances.






J

:

|

50 25 0 50

[ [ [ |
[ [ [
1 INCH = 80 FEET

o
LI
=5
-
%)

S0° 53’ 01.50"E  69.181'

ADDISON ROAD

— ,, |
&V I '1/ 'l
N 89°01'55” E 413.60" &

| >
| —
-~
-~
z ~
2l D - 04'59°06" I —
HH iy _—
TRACT 5 o )
CH = 129.20
ADDISON CIRCLE PARK = _
e ‘ q (TO BE REPLATTED AS PART OF /
_ — (. -
AC PARK) ~ -
(. —
CLE PARK ADDISON CIRCLE PARK
e === P S, o g
ADDISON CIR i I Vi B I M B e et et e | B e e | Bl B E—
S s s R S ; . - e | O e o e | |H—H |\l S 54 5 5 P it T ///
X /r | : = L 8%22' TYR. [N wZ
& g 5 FESTIVAL WAY- 53 ROW. |1.31 AC i I/ FESTIVAL WAY - 53 R.OW. , 1.31 A FESTIVAL WAY - 53R OW., 1.31 AC| ~eor o1 543 foaidarls . 42 f7 _
+ Fy NE9® 02" 42 75| AnBgp4 S /TNgo" 0B’ uesRE| 2dpeld | x = | [l | biig EE- - / /
= # [0 v g { w
T 3 , K| .o o : : e+ 2 g 6 e [ P . - -
e e 3 ST N Py T thao §iF PlhTIO n ) ——r——Fg 175 55 ;) — A F 711,240 SEPATIO 4 T a1 248 P L=938p7/ R=9.633 o
5 (| S | D | S| O | | O Ll e et YA | ; . + 88 | s 0‘07’&8 X /
| | | S| A B | S 0| G | | i 7 % oM { " wov | | "_Pljmm a® | // = @5 _
_____ — a1 —_ tam 5 | 1 .
I Tl 550 PEDERTRIAN I~ INile ggﬁ (SN ;7 [ [ — | P [ | Qv | LEVEL 01 RETAIL [ RESTAURANT | b ( &5 _
l | \ l15 \ l \ == = NNECTI 365 5| ﬂcif B TRASH ROOM | 10,00 S L || okdcareo \ /
4 CLEAI v 2| < BRIIER=2 b EHE P,
IR = - o] or
D[] 1STORY = 2P I | 0 M
PARKING GARAGE o LEVEL 01 B E 1 STORY i I
— 5 LEVELS 2t 7 e RETAIL JHE RESTAURANT RESTAURANT =L L T . T sloosi4e e 0% LOT 1X
L — 57'-4" MAX. HT. =g} 1767 SF 75 e || o\ TEVEL pes Sodo' ,
| T623 P GE l = 2,043 SF ' b iy A\ MULTI-FAMILY HIGH RISE o1 =
g A RY W l u SlIghes E\E W. RETAIL AT LVL 01 LEVEL -
da=d i3 B | 5 rL’ (5 LEVEL PARKING GARAGE - 409 SP, 34 SP SHARED) LEASU";E
BN B Z n \ P\ 600 A 11 05 Rot L=164.494 R=I48.623 !
LOT 1 §E I )dli H lo% 68.4144 = _
’ — 2 : HE E=¥< 2%
i 25 LOT 2, BLOCK A [ [ A
— - o & =1 Pl K e UNITS
— BLOCKA EWE { gemi ’ F . -
- 1 o< I =] E /
10 — - a ol | A\
2428 [ L] —— — l l_ o YARD & u = %y _
:__ ‘ , RS I —_— 9'X18' TYP. . e PLAZA E_J N P . N
.22 =
. — 2 = 7 LEVEL
I — 6 LEVEL OF &l W r
— — T \I | RETAIL AT LVL 01 1 STORY 1 STORY B8 A NULTLFAMILY PODI
— — T || —' 61,870 SF OFFICE & 3,810 S RESTAURANT RESTAURANT E‘EL’ 3 E D L o | s
_ — 4 — RETAIL TOTAL BUILDING AREA el E 4 & . A\
1 by 165,680 SF TOTAL 25,000 SF N | _ —— ] RESIDENTIAL
— 1 _| E N T ' 21 [ = A \ ) —1 [uns
- ~ — a— g-— D / U g Y/"}?
- =~ A \% —
I ZRAVP | | RamP> 3 — &l L 4 TTorhaE N\ ’
P k\\\ - _' 2 %lw (:3) ; ENTRY AT : \\ 9 Y
& — N LEVEL 02 .\ — 4 ; ;
T \ \Twrl \ h_ﬁﬂ | =] 48 i ; c i 2 T H
B i 1 STORY ] . :
l e : |18 Hih- — ‘ 01 LOT 1, BLOCK B =
\ %7k 1o s 9 TRy A . PR T I TH = / S ’ Y _
Sl 4= ~ =~ W HIH % il 0° so| 11.80°w 182071l LT gl o e
e ——— —— - ———- 4 3 ESS i g . e . . ; -~
PROPOSED 24' FIRE LANE / PUBLIC LOT 5X, BLOCK A . sonns A tfl 15 s QUORUM Ig SI1° 36’ 59.26'E  66.786 = ?} NIz 36" \p9.26°W /
ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT S 8838'43" W Y e | 2 E STREET k7 ¥ 68,008
— — —— — = —— N [ - OHE TO BE|BYRIED | | | LEvELOt o) g
j N | ©) PER STREETSCAPE RETAIL / x o AMENITY/LEASING —
. (Hkie © MASTERIPLAN 5| |7 RESTAURANT ' L | el 13 8,440 SF
il alg " \ & 5,000 SF
> (JURREEIE | | Ay RESIDENTIAL I RESIDENTIAL T | i
. - [ I ¥s B UNITS UNITS
LOT 4X A8 U] 15 Pr> ) g _ L=27.999, R=949.000
M =
. ’ HE L*’l siln Bl X ‘ | 2o Jﬁ a 4 4 4 "JI 4 4 al e A=1.6904
F z EZNENNE E ; A 10 it GARAGE L=35.637, R=32.864
. BLOCK A * ? < ; 790 SE & TTT 8] A o I: Q\I*L.O * ENTR a =37.829, R=24.029 A=62.1303
71T o W ; 2l g %0 | A=90.2017
S Y D = 10'16'05 '53°W E
. i @3 S \) A GRS t 19%(;.2(;’ s 182;02853
Sip2¢ 2 V. 10687 o
R CB = S83'57'50"W
/ F U T U E ARAPAHO ROAD o o 170,20 EXISTING LEFT TURNLANE
NJ — —— T
y EXISTING LEFT TURN LANE ————
@L R PHASES >
= o ARAPAHO RD.
BROADWAY STREET o L
 I— _ — T E —_— —
)
o
| =
(@]
L
o
3 )

-~ -

EDWIN LEWIS DR.

— TV T

N

Site Data Summary Table
Festival Way ROW Spectrum Drive
BLOCK Block A Block B Block C Tract 5 Dedication ROW Dedication
LOT NO. Lot 1l Lot 2 Lot 3 Lot 4X Lot 5X Lot 1 Lot 1X - - -
LAND USE Office/Retail/Restaurant/Public Parking Structure Retail/Restaurant/Entertainment Multifamily/Retail/Restaurant Public Oper.1 Space Site Access Multifamily/Retail/Restaurant Public Opeljl Space | Retail/Restaurant/Entertainment/Public Public Street Public Street
Amenity Amenity Open Space
LOT AREA (AC/SF) 2.42 AC/ 105,428 SF 1.91 AC/ 83,443 SF 1.79 AC/ 77,957 SF 0.23 AC /9,930 SF 0.28 AC/ 12,414 SF 2.88 AC/ 125,731 SF 0.44 AC/ 19,263 SF 1.73 AC/ 75,254 SF 1.31 AC/56,931SF | 0.61 AC/ 26,676 SF
BUILDING COVERAGE (SF/%) 26,654 SF / 25.28 % 25,000 SF / 29.96 % 61,738 SF / 79.19 % 101,125SF / 80.43 %
LANDSCAPE AREA (SF/%) 7,800 SF / 7.75 % 1,357SF/1.63% 5,833SF/7.48% 12,707 SF /10.13 %
BUILDING HEIGHT (STORIES/FEET) 6 STORIES MAX / 100' MAX 1 STORY MAX / 25' MAX 13 STORIES MAX / 168' MAX 7 STORIES MAX / 77' MAX
BUILDING FLOOR AREA (SF, GROSS) 165,680 SF 25,000 SF / 29.96 % 405,380 SF 469,500 SF
UNIT COUNT 270 UNITS 412 UNITS
PARKING RATIO 4/1000 1/BR 1/BR
REQUIRED PARKING OFFICE = 1/300, RET. = 1/250, REST. = 1/100 1/100 420 SP 562 SP
PROVIDED PARKING (GARAGE / AT GRADE) 623 SP /39 SP SHARED IN OFFICE GARAGE 421 SP 608 SP

ADDISON CIRCLE
STATION
PHASE 1

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL
ATT. JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
ADDISON, TX 75001

PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE / REVISION LOG

DATE | DESCRIPTION

CBRIEN

STEFAN HAESSIG
1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122

DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010
www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1860-Z
ADDISON CIRCLE STATION

LOT 1-3, 4X, 5X,BLOCK A

LOT 01, BLOCK B

LOT 1X, BLOCK C

TRACT 5

G.W. FISHER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.482
13.7 ACRES

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY OF
DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS

DATE:  |[ARCH.PROJ.#]  SCALE:
01-11-23 202162 1"=80'-0"
SHEET NO.

A001
CONCEPT PLAN

COPYRIGHT@ZOZS OBRIEN THESE DRAWINGS, OR
PARTS THEREOF, MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN
ANY FORM, BY ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM O'BRIEN



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDISON TRANSIT CENTER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHCW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°14'44"E - 223.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°14'44"E - 108.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D = 10°16'05"  R = 951.00'  L = 170.43' CB = S83°57'50"W CH = 170.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°05'53"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°46'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
666.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°01'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D = 04°59'06"  R = 1,485.39'  L = 129.24' CB = S01°37'49"W CH = 129.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°38'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°38'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
398.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°48'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°43'11" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89° 02' 42.75"E  428.824'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89° 03' 48.82"E  242.214'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89° 01' 54.31"E  403.182'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65° 45' 15.90"E  438.351'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65° 45' 15.90"E  235.025'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0° 50' 11.80"W  182.077'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51° 20' 28.07"W  10.627'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=37.829, R=24.029 =90.2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11° 36' 59.26"E  66.786'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58° 13' 14.29"E 20.519'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=64.228, R=133.508 =27.5640

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=164.494, R=148.623 =63.4144

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=93.897, R=89.633 =60.0218

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11° 36' 59.26"W 68.008'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.637, R=32.864 =62.1303

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=27.999, R=949.000 =1.6904

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65° 45' 09.91"E  445.848'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0° 53' 01.50"E  306.069'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0° 53' 01.50"E  69.181'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1° 01' 28.79"E 303.326'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N1° 00' 57.98"W  310.115'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°51'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 80 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50


LandDesi
I E— R — esign.
| . , 5301 ALPHA ROAD, SUITE 24
N 80°01'35" E 413.60 _ - DALLAS, TX 75240
— — — s I ADDISON CIR. 214.785.6009
4 N / WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM
=
ADDISON CIRCLE|PARK Bl 0 = ofsgos” 1
28 TRACT 5 L = 120.2¢’ ©
| : 1.73 AC R ~ E
| ADDISON CIRCLE PARK = - : = = /
d Z %
SL N 88'46'50" E 666.23 T —— s o % 3
|| < | —
E PARK 1 ADDISON CIRCLE PARK oo e o e o | —
HE NORTH ————— o i
\ || pememecsoomsnoeereny ADDISON CIRCL — T e e e e S
\65 1 | | | B S T e e Tl T T /r ] |“4_H |{ == o Y s U e D . 1 2 R 3 \s'xzz'TY . z
= ’ = = E
30° 53° OLSO°E 69481 | o Z N89* 02’ 42.75°E| 428.824’ : [NE9°® 05" a8 24p24 | N | [ 2L VICINITY MAP
] ] ] = ° & [ | N 1 1 & wm e =
2 | - .. o+ [ 1« [ ] * ol seel L0 _h!ﬂ wo L1 o [l 2o e = _ NOT TO SCALE
- 5 ~ NI SR 861" A Y 7 r i oy
g I g i i A b 2 0 §F EATIO N YT C23 = { o g 8 124 SERATIO A 33 {\L
2 .A N P A A A A 0 0 o 3
A aada et ot ) o sl R 0 Bl BB S B RSE S B . ol
Aw. 0 — * ™~ ]
[ | [ N S =y ) PE R A RCTIRA A i —J—H services | LEVEL 01 RETAIL | RESTAURANT | =
1 4 A A AV | = NNECTIPK 365 S = ]_ ) TRASH ROOM 10,000 SF
< I —_ — 1% BRI = | | L 1% 2 s
g ||| L | 7
3 | | LEVEL(O, | BEE il /F -
1 w RETAIRR ; %" ]— L T . . T ‘ s g{o‘sﬂ{: /V
T T | i £ = P Y == g |
i I - | e
L 1 — T -1 @)
; — —1 , BL A ¢ | s = | T - 5000 S /ﬁ ; A;;g% -
» 2\42 AC il . A fg ] - » qdc?ﬁ’ KEY MAP
— N — o SO e )
n [ | 204 l ﬁ 2 @?&'yﬁ :f,';,': ) % d - e
e — — 5 , 7 o  (ARRDOBIRS 3 fRESIDENTIAL
a 7 I — | - gﬁgf ‘ 1“!3!’1)0‘3/% 250 ‘ﬁﬂ 3 l_ UNITS ___ f
< I _t \ o I ] 268 267 266 265 264 263 26 B I
o 107 = _—i_ \ <§( , __“_28_ _l_ V\ E 4 14 @
X 10}y P4 H I——
e - = s m -
o v, L ETE . -
% — — || 240" Zlla T
— —t— | 1 ] o '
)] | A e > L
< . — \ ] - L oA o /@
JE— - N v —
— | — 1 N S 8| L -
—  — [ =% - ol s ]
NSy _ | \ 2 .
@P | | RAMP > QAN @ 2 5 % 3
-3 - - = 7:: || S\ 7, - 25 T T
HIL / & > % T || L
BAGK P “’ ) 5 a /
13 - Ei Er DI I T/ i
\ I R i - L — _
o = = Wi il NO* 50{ 11.80°W 1%2.07 O]
I a————— N s i s
T PROPOSED 24' FIRE LANE / PUBLIC . \28 . ) B 'E ) = B i ) Y
_ ACCESS&UTILITY EASENENT = 8382 W __ g OHE TO BE|BYRIED _
> ‘ . . . :‘5—‘3 \2 / PER STREHTSCAPE
/ | | | | || &yl L] S MASTER|PLIAN §DE i
| 188! 1 I U
| AN T H A P
| LOT 4X, BLOCK A g | |1} 2] | 1 g ' 3 PRELIMINARY
0.23 AC g g | T L N FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY
l l FUTURE OUTDOOR FITNESS AMENITY 2| | CEL I 3 AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR
= = iellm » BIDDING, PERMITTING, OR
- CONSTRUCTION.
of \/\&6
e

C. Heth Kendrick

Registered Landscape Architect of the
State of TEXAS

~BE)PTI:;WAY STREET

PROJECT
| l g

ADDISON CIRCLE
STATION

Registration Number: 2948

AMLI RESIDENTIAL
NOTES:

ADDISON, TX

1. ANY TREES THAT FAIL TO SURVIVE THE TRANSPLANT
PROCESS WILL NEED TO BE FULLY MITIGATED
THROUGH 6-8" CALIPER TREE PLANTINGS ON SITE, OR
WHERE NOT FEASIBLE AND APPROVED BY DIRECTOR,
THROUGH AN EQUIVALENT CONTRIBUTION TO THE

REE MITIGATION FUND.
( /
l

N

~f
<
L

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

8521186

REVISION / ISSUANCE

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
TOWN REVISIONS | 11.18.2022
LEGEND
TOWN REVISIONS | 12.29.2022
- o EXISTING TREE TO BE TOWN REVISIONS | 01.13.2023
59"/’

PRESERVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE
REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE
TRANSPLANTED

DESIGNED BY: XX
DRAWN BY: XX
CHECKED BY: XX

SCALE NORTH
VERT: N/A ii
HORZ: 1"=50'
| I |
0 25' 50' 100’

SHEET TITLE
TEXAS811
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG! TREE SURVEY (WEST)

TEXAS ONE-CALL CENTER
IT'S THE LAW!

SHEET NUMBER
1/13/2023 10:48 AM  SHENGWEI TAN  P:\DAL\_2021\8521186\CAD\SURVEY\8521186-X-SURV.DWG

L 6-02

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"



1/13/2023 10:48 AM  SHENGWEI TAN  P:\DAL\_2021\8521186\CAD\SURVEY\8521186-X-SURV.DWG

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

[ J
/ - LaI ]_dD ®
~
= — 5301 ALPHA ROAD, SUITE 24
— - DALLAS, TX 75240
, g / 214.785.6009
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM
| / -~ o
D = 04'59'06" g - o
R = 1,485.39' ~
_—L = 129.2¢4' / =
CB = S01°37'49"W o
CH = 129.20° _ -~ e
- D
g / <]
l _ ARAPAHO RD.
~
. L1
s — ~
: v -
) =) ~ / ~
_ 5P VICINITY MAP
42 - NOT TO SCALE
% U L=93.897 -
2 8 | — Py I /
L L1377 Bk | — _
= —
. 7 /
T
SERVICE /
sloos14e € - —
136.90" ~
* A
/ 105' RO 5#@ 2 “( L=164. ’ =148,
- ] .‘ﬁ > e 63, 2 _ - KEY MAP
-
~
7~
~
L
=
e
(] — RESIDENTIAL
= 1 Tunts K —
-] ]
e
8 —_— |
I 0
o RETAIL
SERVICE < sETBACK . %
H DB ‘
NO* SO 11.80°VW | 1820774 i . 3 // NOTES:
* 7 1 seTBAGK S Q o s - —
o g QUORUM S m_Sﬂ.’ 36’ 5926°E 66.786’ . é@‘ Ni1® 36’ \59.26°W -
5 : STREET g 8,008’ 1. ANY TREES THAT FAIL TO SURVIVE THE TRANSPLANT PROCESS WILL NEED TO BE
onE 10 BEBURIED LEVELO1 o % = FULLY MITIGATED THROUGH 6-8" CALIPER TREE PLANTINGS ON SITE, OR WHERE NOT
o TRELSCAPE 4 ~ RETAIL/ AMENITY/LEASING — FEASIBLE AND APPROVED BY DIRECTOR, THROUGH AN EQUIVALENT CONTRIBUTION
MASTER|PLAN § g RESTAURANT I I O R O S 8,440 SF TO THE TREE MITIGATION FUND.
5,000 SF ) —
g RESIDENTIAL I RESIDENTIAL . 5
UNITS UNITS
e i L=27.999, R=949,000 PRELIMINARY
4 A 4 =1.6904 FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY
\ 2 = - AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR
GARAGE k O IOk o 5637, Il'_-32.864 — TREE PRESERVATION CALCU LATIONS BIDDING, PERMITTING, OR
ENTRY =37 R=24.029 r=621303
R CONSTRUCTION.
%0 A=90,2017 TOTAL CAL. (INCH) 1,890
- R 00’ 126.88' C. Heth Kendrick
10.627 ROAD 0B = SavErETwW TOTAL CAL. (INCH) TO BE TRANSPLANTED 386 Registered Landscape Architect of the
ARAPAHO cH = 17020° ST State of TEXAS
E
ARAPAHO RD. _ TOTAL CAL. (INCH) REMOVED - PROTECTED 502
n: PROJECT
o _ - - TOTAL CAL. (INCH) PRESERVED 283
1 m s ADDISON CIRCLE
- — x
o STATION
8 REQUIRED MITIGATION (INCH) - PROTECTED TREES 502
o
] REPLACED (78) SHADE TREES @4" CAL. MIN 312
I AMLI RESIDENTIAL
| REPLACED (91) ORNAMENTAL TREES @2.5-3" CAL. MIN 253
ADDISON, TX
\ TOTAL MITIGATION PROVIDED (INCH) 565
REMAIN MITIGATION NEEDED (INCH) 0
I
LANDDESIGN PROJ.#
8521186
REVISION / ISSUANCE
TREE TABLE 236 14 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 274 14 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 313 18 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0 v
237 20 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 275 14 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 314 8IN AMERICAN ELM REMOVE 8IN . DESCRIPTION DATE
%\16# C%L'HLN gﬁﬁ%ggé“&w géﬁ%]st '(\)”'T'GAT'ON IN 238 26 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 276 11 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 316 6IN AMERICAN ELM REMOVE 6IN
02 18 N CHINA BERRY REMOVE o 239 9IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 277 12N SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 317 6IN AMERICAN ELM REMOVE 6 IN TOWN REVISIONS 11.18.2022
o e Lyl EMOVE 4N 240 12 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 278 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 326 10 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0 LEGEND
oo 2N N R EMovE : 241 12 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 279 18 IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 18 IN 327 10 IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 10 IN TOWN REVISIONS 12.29 2022
oo o Oy R EMOVE 0 242 20 IN AMERICAN ELM REMOVE 20 IN 280 14 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 328 41N SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 4IN
243 14 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 281 111N SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 329 10 IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 10 IN
206 15IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 244 16 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 282 10IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 330 8 IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 8IN EXISTING TREE TO BE TOWNREVISIONS | 01.13.2023
;8; fg m nﬁgﬁggsg Egmgﬁ 8 245 18 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 283 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 331 15IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0 PRESERVED
o o SO S 0 246 26 IN AMERICAN ELM REMOVE 26 IN 284 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 332 14 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0
oo oN B BERDY EMOVE 0 247 20 IN CEDAR ELM REMOVE 20 IN 286 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 333 14 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0
o oI B BERDY EMOVE 0 248 10 IN AMERICAN ELM REMOVE 10 IN 287 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 334 12 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0
o o B BERDY EMOVE 0 249 20 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 288 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 335 12 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0
5 oN B BERDY EMOVE 0 250 9IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 289 10 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 336 12 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0
» v oY R EMovE 0 251 10 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 290 26 IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 26 IN 337 14 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0 EXISTING TREE TO BE
o 2N Oy v 0 252 8IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 291 13 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 338 12 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0
o o Oy v 0 253 12N HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 292 10 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 339 15IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0 REMOVED
o SN Oy R EMOvE 0 254 15IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 293 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 340 18 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0
255 8IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 204 10 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 341 12 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0
g]g g m XQCE’;?'CEARSELM EEM%E g N 256 20 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 205 15IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 15 IN 342 7IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 7IN
o N S EMOVE N 257 13IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 296 10 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 343 15IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 15 IN
oo SN NP EMOVE ; 258 20 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 297 12N SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 344 15N SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 15 IN EXISTING TREE TO BE
o ol N BERDY EMOVE 0 259 10 IN CHINA BERRY REMOVE 0 208 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 345 15IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0
oo OIN PACKOERRY R EMOVE 0 260 10N HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 299 9IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 346 14 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0 TRANSPLANTED
oo N OGN R EMovE N 261 10 IN CHINA BERRY REMOVE 0 300 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 347 12 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0
oo N N v h 262 16 IN AMERICAN ELM REMOVE 16 IN 301 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 348 12 IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 12 IN DESIGNED BY: XX
oo o oAt ELM v o IN 263 6IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 302 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 349 12 IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 12 IN DRAWN BY:  xx
oo oN b v 0 264 9IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 303 9IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 350 15IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 15 IN -
265 6IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 304 9IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 351 14 IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 14 IN CHECKED BY: XX
228 10IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 266 6IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 305 10 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 352 10 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0
ggg ;g m XQCE’;?'CEARSELM EEM%E 22 N 267 8IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 306 9IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 353 12 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0 SCALE NORTH
o 2N A EMOVE : 268 7IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 307 9IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 354 10 IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 10 IN
o oN B BERDY EMOVE 0 269 12N HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 308 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 355 111N SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 11 IN
s ol B BERDY EMOVE 0 270 14 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 309 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 356 15IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 15 IN VERT: N/A
o o B BERDY EMOVE 0 271 9IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 310 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 357 8IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 8IN HORZ:  1"=50"
o o e ELM R EMovE o0 IN 272 10 IN HACKBERRY REMOVE 0 311 12 IN SHUMARD OAK TRANSPLANT 0 358 14 IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 14 IN '
273 20 IN SHUMARD OAK REMOVE 20 IN 312 24 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0 359 18 IN SHUMARD OAK MAINTAIN 0 | \
0 25' 50" 100"
SHEET TITLE
TEXASS811 TREE SURVEY (EAST) AND
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG! TABLE
TEXAS ONE-CALL CENTER
IT'S THE LAW!
SHEET NUMBER
L6-03



N 89°01'55" E 413.60°

DALLAS, TX 75240
ADDISON CIR. \C)/ 214.785.6009

WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

|
|
y — ) I

ADDISON CIRCLE|PARK o o = ossos .

| WELL, TYP. TRACT 5 —L- ;%?%;,:“w
z 1.73 AC CH = 129.20°

| R NORTHSOUT ADDISON CIRCLE PARK [PERMANENT LIGHTED § ;
SL N 8846 PEDESTRIAN CONNECTION 5-WIDE

o
. ()
o ,
: g = /
¥
S S
A &}
(=)
()]
<
— ENHANCED —
5x10 TREE WELL, TYP. POSSIBLE PAVING BANDING, :
PUBLIC ART
5-WIDE ENHANCE PERMANENT LIGHTE INSTALLATION TYP. ENHANCED PAVERS ||
PAVING BANDING, TYP. BOLLARDS H 8'BUFFER IRCLE PA WITHIN SIDEWALKS, 5'-WIDE ENHANCE
RCLE PARK 5 SIDEWALK BIOYCLE— 5 SIDEWALK ADDlSON C SEE NOTE #2 PAVING BANDING, TYP. p\ |2
EXISTING TREES LOCATED ALONG THE NORTH | . e I ST :
cm?i?&gg“ STREETSCAPE OF FESTIVAL WAY ARE TO REMAIN ADDISON C 6 BUFFER 7 S 77 B D 2 R AT S A = {7 20"-WIDE ENHANCED
FOR FESTIVAL . 7| B | DA i N | D 0 | N 18 | e i o2 T e e e oy e sy s REMOVEABLEFC- . . . . . : PAVING CROSSWALK
. . M0 T e [ ~ BOLLARDS FOR EVENTS . VICINITY MAP
WAYLXl’:lIII'\E’g I . ) T Xl 1 ‘ A 4 wg
e SoEALK A ROW.S TRASH RECFPTACLE BOLLARDS FOR EVENTS EE NOT TO SCALE
20"-WIDE—] ” - BBUFFER= A /- BICYCLE PARKING—¢ St
8' BUFFER- B Vi 10' SIDEWALK~ /[ 7 y L
ENHANCED e A BENC N . . s - - * w o
PAVING SRS v SRR A B ; N B 2 S L e - nQa ~
CROSSWALK 77 . . NG 4R | B —EZ SN 240 BERAT — —r— I % R 3o RS el — N EXISTING TREES 24 |
e\ ko - R : PS5 R e ‘ % TENANT ' I TO REMAIN 0,3 |
D V78 A i — T e | bl oT ] VEIN ETAIL PATIO [SE 2
il -; e g el g | 3 — e L ’ STREET. IDENTIFICATION * | BENC AREA 10' SIDEWALK | POSSIBLE PUBLIC ART. |
N~ o 1 | EO¥ERED PEDESTRIAN- JvL LIGHT, TYP SIGNAGE T —H servicer | | LEVEL 01 RETAILYRESTAURANT INSTALLATION LOCATION
| | ESSEI'S;ERT l l \l *BENCH = A CONNECTIBN— | PLANTER POTS - RIMARY DISTRICT / | LOT IDENTIFICATIO y TRASHROO™ & 10,009 SF L 5 BUFFER RETAIL PATIO
. * Al | INSTALLATION TRASH RECEPTACLE / f‘_ 14' HIGH | 1 LOT IDENTIFICATIO M SIGNAGE REMOVABLE BOLLARDS SIGNAGE TRASH RECEPTACLE | | 8' SIDEWALK % (|
A1 I -sencH ENHANCED PAVIN 4 o T LeveL o SIGNAGE -~ L o1 6 ” AT FIRE LANE P ENHANCED PAVIN | PLaNTERPOTS | ‘ 8' LANDSCAPE B -~
STREET—(-| I~ | K CROSSWALK ] - g 1 RET % gl CROSSWALK L~ - T : q STRIP \ s|00s1'44" € —
LIGHT, TYP. &3k 8' BUFFER g Dz 1 H] RETAL - %/ PLANTER POTS N o d P
ar = [ 5 ~ T o
' 1 ¥ M 10 siDEWALK — 1 = |, ] 2043SF T %X Z | 1767SF BENC 3 e P
8' BUFFER — — GE | 1 \ LEVEL 01 L
ENHANCE W @ BE = TRASH RECEPTACLE - p EASING PATIO KEY MAP
, , RY L9 REMOVABLE BOLLARDS 2 — LEASING N, A~ <O ‘
10"MULTRUSEXT) VXSO —1 BL [ DRVING < u i AT FIRE LANE 1] 6,000 SF 2P I <
PATH »o ’ —~ 1" CROSSWALK 7 = ! ' | —FENCED : N/ oweol o
& SETBACK e — 2.42 AC | L5 25 ), PLANTING BED, TYP / 3 RESIDENTIAL PATIOS LOT IDENTIFICATIO CONNECT SIDEWALK
2 SETRACK 4 S —r—= — “E g z PN , LOT 2. BLOCK A . SIGNAGE oK TO COTTON BELT
2 | I B PR N e i N 7 £ — TRAIL
— - \ ! : ‘——l ol 51:T'E L EVEL 01 OFFICE ﬂ BENC ’ : [RESIDENTIAL 9A
N I — | — | %A —{7="1 ANDRETAILACCESS <  STREET 1.91 AC Ml uNITs .
2 o A | ol L 8 8 A LIGHT, TYP. — STREET- A\
1.1 s 28 14 Q oz . & \ %
) L~ H—— —t | &l N—~— & —1! RETAIL PATI AREA FOR LOT 02 TO BE ~—BENCH » LIGHT, TYP.\ = <R BENCH (1) EXISTING TREE 0
o 2hl b | | R USED FOR STORING Bl orReeT LiGHT. TYP \ AL TO REMAIN =
= — R | | [STREET 0 L PLANTING BED, TYP. AND STAGING OF m T &5\‘ 560 —_—
-t — | L— LIGHT, TYP. - - L) NHANCED - E—CURBLESS FIRE LANE ?O r BICYCLE. PARKIN
e) S | ‘ e TRANSPLANTED TREES ®) Xz BIC
D 1 N | 4] LEVEL 01 OFFICE— PAVERS, SEE . FROM FESTIVAL WAY TO 2 ??\ AOONY STREET LIGHT TYP. =\
= . — | , :( 7 7 1. AND RETAIL ACCESS ] NOTE #2 DART STATION 5 S e
8 — | B e CURBLESS FIRE LANE——] 3 | ] \ '-;‘
< |. 1 I 1 T ——i l‘\'g‘/' St FROM FESJ A\QATLSV}”;}(I& = TRASH RECEPTACLE~ o = SEAL
FTRASH RECEPTACLE \I 1 i B | BENC o
( [ o N A E— 5 —‘5 51| & H/ _ STREET LIGHT, TYP ) =
o [ | BENCH — I~ — | g BENC - 21— TRASH RECEPTACLE C\DC
] ,’ . <) 4: ‘,
e k ZRave | | RA/MP/ g ——1 o TRASH RECEPTACLE : + }-BENCH o
-3, JE ~— | — : 5 TREE WELL TYP. " 5'w TREE WELL, TYP: e : S
s | ENHAN(%&ZWX‘:K | N POSSIBLE PUBLIC ART 7] e)
NG - | ¥ INSTALLATION Z o O @
5 AT e B\ | , PRIMARY DISTRICT
Q % Q S TS o AT — S ENTRY N\ TS S —— S'w TREE WELL, TYP. SIGNAGE Z '
_/  ENHANCED PROPOSED 24' FIRE LANE / PUBLIC 0 28 AC , : BENCH, TYP T ) -
PAVING 003 - 398.19 _ BICYCLE TO REMAIN B
ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT S 88'3843" W i 819 . L=
CROSSWALK ; L\ - — - — — ‘ l [ . : PARKING OHE TO BE[BURIED |12~ | &
( ( \ | | | REMOVEABLE -« PER STREETSCAPE /- | |
/ ‘ BOLLARDS BENC | ENHANCED PAVING WITHIN MASTER|P 2—2 El A PRELIMINARY
s l . i | THE FIRE LANE DESIGNED EXISTIN | FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY
Z S TO SUPPORT THE WEIGHT STREET AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR
. |l N ,
I LOT 4X, BLOCK A ; 9 |‘_ 7 i Y OF A FIRE TRUCK LIGHT TO BIDDING, PERMITTING, OR
' 0.23 AC S| L / 1 REMAIN, TYP. 4 CONSTRUCTION.
b= \
FUTURE OUTDOOR FITNESS AMENITY = 1
60X55 COVERED MULTI-USED PAVILION 7 t / A C » H eth Kend rI Ck
' WITH 2252 OUTBOOR FITNESS COURT * \ﬁe , Y Registered Landscape Architect of the
K o < v I 4 State of TEXAS
I 5 < o\ \OV\ PERMANENT LIGHTE Registration Number: 2948
- BOLLARDS egistration Number:
BICYCLE PARKIN "W OP‘?\ 2 P:‘ ENHANCED PAVING AT
| ENHANCED PAVING AT DART CXEN < S D PAVING AT
STATION ACCESS \’\S CORNER (FUTURE) ECT
PRIMARY DISTRICT SIGNAGE o q"o?‘
- — — -~
N - - — — — — 'POSSIBLE PUBLIC ART—~ - \ _— 20"-WIDE
ROADWAY STREET S wucED PN || ADDISON CIRCLE
B DART STATION CENTER BENC CROSSWALK
- = PLATFORM ACCESS

STATION PHASE |

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

| NOTES ADDISON, TX
ERMANENT ' | —-
LIGHTED 1. PATIOS, PLANT MATERIAL, AND PAVING ENHANCEMENTS ARE PROPOSED AND
BOLLARDS | | SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT TO ACCOUNT FOR ARCHITECTURAL REVISIONS AND
FEATURES. AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS PROVIDED RELATED TO ARCHITECTURAL
ENHANCED PAVING AT FEATURES, THE LANDSCAPE DESIGN WILL CONTINUE TO BE REVISED TO
INTERSECTION CORNER ACCOMMODATE THESE REVISIONS.
(FUTURE BY TOWN) . 2. ENHANCED PAVING TO BE BRICK PAVERS, CONCRETE PAVERS, AND/ OR STAMPED
N

AND STAINED CONCRETE. FINAL DETERMINATION OF PAVING MATERIAL SHOULD BE
I | DETERMINED AT PERMIT PHASE

I LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

8521186
PRELIMINARY PLANT SCHEDULE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

SHADE TREE 79 NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
6-8" CAL. SIZE
) TOWN REVISIONS | 11.18.2022
TOWN REVISIONS | 12.29.2022
ORNAMENTAL/EVERGREEN TREE 101
| - TOWN REVISIONS | 01.13.2023
TRANSPLANTED TREE 34

P

SHRUB/GROUND COVER 24117 sf

SOD 35,181 sf

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

DESIGNED BY: XX
DRAWN BY: XX
CHECKED BY: XX

TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA = 59,298 SF

SCALE NORTH
- VERT: N/A
HORZ: 1"=50'
0 25 50 00
EDWIN LEWIS DR. 0 —
TEXAS811 CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG! PLAN (WEST)
-__—_— — = TEXAS ONE-CALL CENTER
IT'S THE LAW!
SHEET NUMBER
[ l

L6-00

:

1/13/2023 10:47 AM  SHENGWEI TAN  P:\DAL\_2021\8521186\CAD\DOCUMENTATION\8521186_PLN_PLNT.DWG

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"



/

- | LandDesign.

5301 ALPHA ROAD, SUITE 24
DALLAS, TX 75240
214.785.6009
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

D = 04'59'06"
R = 1,485.39'

| _— L = 129.24
> CB = S01'37°49"W
CH = 129.20'

QUORUM DR

ARAPAHO RD.

x (2) EXISTING TREES -
TO REMAIN

20'-WIDE ENHANCED
PAVING CROSSWALK

/
LOT 1X

. VICINITY MAP
\ BOL‘SfXCC / - NOT TO SCALE

%e < BEN,C : e ‘ . - -~

" (1) EXISTING TREE —
TO REMAIN

TRASH RECEPTACLE

o

POSSIBLE FUTURE
HOODED LEFT-TURN

/
- ) L0 . N\ \Fe -
RETAIL PATIO 0/ @ VU 7+]) “shhren \) \
v & @ : [II=F PARKAREA  \
B - — @ SERVICE / \ 8 4‘4': PLY \ ENCH/
sl 00512 E // /@ 'I'EL‘IEEL & (T.n ,:‘ ? Z v o\ N\
IS Ty / @ A AR POSSIBLE
Rk A AL A N A OLASDINRG I\ PUBLIC ART A
T b > LEASING PATIO ] <0 @ “@ ENHANCED PAVIN :BENC _: Aﬂiuv‘4l1 / XX . IN)STALLATION
CONNECT SIDEWALK v w@ STREET LIGHT, TYP. ./ AT \ AR R - -
X TO COTTON BELT e v O ' A “\e QO N\ A \ ~
TRAIL @"‘ FENCED RESIDENTIAL PATIOS N A N\ -
@ I 6' BUFFER N\ X X I PRESERVE VISIBILITY TO /
& oot W\ NN, aere
P I 6' SETBACK SN % v
! 1) EXISTING TREE 1 S K % ENCH
v TO REMAIN ] - /G I ENHANCED PAVIN N N TR WAN o
/ ——— @ WITHIN SPECTRUM A\ N\ A NP 5' SIDEWALK ~
ﬁ@?mﬁff“?mm‘\ : @ : ' DRIVE EXTENDING FROM B s 3' BUFFER
STREET LIGHT, TYP. 5 . V ARAPAHO ROAD TO THE X 2 @A
w \§ @ DART RAIL CORRIDOR
62 - A ] |
= . x _ BICYCLE PARKINGH LX) —
o [ e N\_A
a RESIDENTIAL| | o A N V(A
2 \ JE— UNITS = . : T \
D GATE i ] B .
x N PUBLIC ART 1IN
O 5 v At [——ENHANCED PAVING - o RNy . .
- & CROSSWALK INSTALLATION [ > AR A\ _ ‘
O L@ - BENCH_L — T o XN\
/(BENCH \\/" P AjA H (7% M 1 I:"'
|_PLANTING BED, TYP. & e 7y 5% A\ .
5 2.88 AC - N (e PA =
frd . 1 D A\ E -
PLANTER POTS §I LEASING PATI BENC % LGN ENCH -
(2) EXISTING TREES—| QUORUM IOD A\
TO REMAIN STREET 9 I : : /
13 i v \ Q _
OHE TO BE|BURIED __ LEVELO1 I I I I l l l l l A NN X -
PER STREETSCAPE 1 i RETAIL / q AMENITYILEASING g = 9 T -
MASTER|PUAN % i RESTAURANT I — — e 4 8,440 SF DN \ : PRELIMINARY
I 5,000 SF LOT IDENTIFICATION———%, -
EXISTING o IC RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL ENHANCED PAVING SIGNAGE Y ) FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY
STREET LOT IDENTIFICATION AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR
LIGHT TO ’[ SIGNAGE UNITS UNITS CROSSWALK PLANTER POTS > BIDDING, PERMITTING, OR
4 14 I
REMAIN, TYP. 5 (1) EXISTING TREE \ CONSTRUCTION.
TO REMAIN %/’
ENTRY 20-WIDE ENHANCED
3.0 EXISTING STREET
N = 10°18°05"

C. Heth Kendrick
LIGHT TO REMAIN, TYP. PAVING CROSSWALK

Registered Landscape Architect of the
k ! - State of TEXAS
EXISTING STREET 6' SETBACK- 1268.88' —(9) EXISTING TREES (2) EXISTING TREES
LIGHT TO REMAIN, TYP. 8 SIDEWALK TO REMAIN TO REMAIN . Registration Number: 2948
ARAPAHO ROAD 6' BUFFER- — EXISTING LEFT TURN LANE NOTES:

/ EXISTING LEFT TURN LANE —
20-WIDE—— — ARAPAHO RD.

ENHANCED PAVING
CROSSWALK

1. PATIOS, PLANT MATERIAL, AND PAVING ENHANCEMENTS ARE PROPOSED AND
SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT TO ACCOUNT FOR ARCHITECTURAL REVISIONS AND
FEATURES. AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS PROVIDED RELATED TO ARCHITECTURAL
FEATURES, THE LANDSCAPE DESIGN WILL CONTINUE TO BE REVISED TO

ACCOMMODATE THESE REVISIONS. ADDISON CIRCLE

2.  ENHANCED PAVING TO BE BRICK PAVERS, CONCRETE PAVERS, AND/ OR STAMPED
AND STAINED CONCRETE. FINAL DETERMINATION OF PAVING MATERIAL SHOULD BE STATION P HAS E I
DETERMINED AT PERMIT PHASE

FURTHER DESIGN CONSIDERATIONS ARE NEEDED WITH TOWN STAFF BEYOND THE
CONCEPT PLAN RELATED TO THE PAVING ENHANCEMENT TRANSITION AT THE NORTH
AND SOUTH END OF THE SPECTRUM DRIVE REALIGNMENT, THE PLACEMENT OF THE
FUTURE SIDEWALK ALONG THE EAST SIDE OF THE SPECTRUM DRIVE REALIGNMENT, AMLI RESIDENTIAL
THE DESIGN CONSIDERATION FOR EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY WITHIN THE FUTURE PARK

TO INCLUDE EXISTING STONE STEPS AND PAVER ENHANCEMENTS ALONG SPECTRUM

l \ DRIVE AND PARK WALK, THE NEED FOR A VARIETY OF TREE SPECIES IN THE PARK, ADDISON, TX
PERMANENT I

BICYCLE PARKING AND REPAIR STATIONS, SIGNAGE, AND THE NEED FOR A
GUARDRAIL ALONG SPECTRUM DRIVE
LIGHTED 4. ARAPAHO ROAD AND QUORUM DRIVE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS DESIGN
BOLLARDS | \ STANDARDS FOR ALL FOUR (4) CORNERS OF THE INTERSECTION OF ARAPAHO ROAD
AND QUORUM DRIVE SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE DEVELOPER. THESE STANDARDS
ENHANCED PAVING AT SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TOWN OF ADDISON AND THE ULTIMATE
INTERSECTION CORNER DESIGN BE PROVIDED IN COORDINATION WITH TOWN STAFF. THE DEVELOPER, IN
(FUTURE BY TOWN)
| |
| |

, COORDINATION WITH THE TOWN OF ADDISON STAFF, SHALL PROPOSED A NEW
I SHALL BECOME THE STANDARD OF DESIGN FOR THE FOR ENTIRE DISTRICT
I | !

PROJECT

=ENHANCED PAVING AT
INTERSECTION CORNER
(FUTURE BY TOWN)

\J
I
I
I
SPECTRUM DR
|
\

/

LIGHTED BOLLARD FOR THIS AREA WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THIS BOLLARD

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

8521186
PRELIMINARY PLANT SCHEDULE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

SHADE TREE 79 NO.

DESCRIPTION DATE
6-8" CAL. SIZE
- TOWN REVISIONS 11.18.2022
TOWN REVISIONS 12.29.2022
ORNAMENTAL/EVERGREEN TREE 101
_2-5 CAL. TOWN REVISIONS 01.13.2023
TRANSPLANTED TREE 34
SHRUB/GROUND COVER 24,117 sf
SOD 35,181 sf
® EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

DESIGNED BY: XX
DRAWN BY: XX

TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA = 59,298 SF CHECKED BY: XX

SCALE NORTH

VERT: N/A
HORZ: 1"=50'
|| I ]
0 25 50 100'

SHEET TITLE

TEXASS11 CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG! PLAN (EAST)
TEXAS ONE-CALL CENTER
IT'S THE LAW!
SHEET NUMBER
1/13/2023 10:47 AM  SHENGWEI TAN  P:\DAL\_2021\8521186\CAD\DOCUMENTATION\8521186_PLN_PLNT.DWG

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"



ENHANCED PED/BIKE

I PED/BIKE/FIRE ACCESS
This shall serve as a shared fire lane with limited vehicle inclusion. The

order of priority should be pedestrians, bicycles, and then emergency
vehicles. This corridor shall serve as a pedestrian and bicycle linear

ADDISON CIRCLE

| i Gy 4
appison | [ ?y 3 B g’
CIRCLE _ 5 (HE? Q;g I\
? 3 o 2 i o / experience to distinguish it from the various pedestrian and bicycle con-
—————- _ nections around the site. Integrate shade trees, decorative hardscape,
plazas/resting areas, lighting, benches and other elements to transform
this corridor into an attractive and enjoyable space for all ages. It is
through this corridor that the majority of the bicycle/pedestrian users will

Y
enter the site and access the DART station, therefore it should be pleas-

I |
' l = (% ant and enticing for multiple modes of users.
m

R > k
-8l ¥
PRIMARY PED/BIKE

This is the primary trail access long the Cotton Belt line and should serve
to connect pedestrian and bicyclist to the DART Station. Integrate shade
trees, pedestrian lighting, benches and other elements along this trail to

create a well-designed recreational corridor.

ADDISON ROAD

ADDISON
AIRPORT
SHARED PED/BIKE
Consider developing these as shared streets, with limited vehicle inclu-
sion. The order of priority should be pedestrians, bicycles, and then
vehicles. Constrict any vehicular only areas with narrow widths and use

EXTERNAL PED/BIKE
These are roads not internal to the developed site, but still provide
vehicular and pedestrian access via public streets. Consider how wide
sidewalks (5’-10") and buffer plantings (3'-8") will help facilitate users into
the internal workings of the site. An appropriate bicycle facility along this
stretch of road would be, at minimum, a separated and buffered lane.

<
<
-~
-~
(@)
|
iy
=
(o
g variation in paving materials to distinguish pedestrian priority.
(%]
<
-~
-~
<
[

QUORUM DRIVE

Consider the effectiveness of the various streetscape elements (plant-
ings, lighting, cohesion of materiality) will play in foreshadowing or hint
towards the enhanced pedestrian/bicycle facilities within the site.

INTERSECTIONS

’ PED/BIKE SECONDARY
mmmmmm  NO PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

’ PED/BIKE PRIMARY

GREENWAY AND DART
J CONNECTION
Prioritize pedestrian / bicycle experience at
DART station.

Use variations in paving surfaces, landscape
enhancements, and furnishings to prioritize

this section of the trail.

Integrate pedestrian plaza and a larger gather-
ing area at the DART station for users waiting

for the train.

Design these intersections for pedestrians
/bicyclists as the priority users utilizing:
+  Raised intersections

«  Specialty paving
Safety measures: bollards, planters,

bump outs (etc)

Incorporate strategically placed art/sculp-
ture to aid in creating a sense of place.

Pedestrians and bicyclists should feel
comfortable and safe when navigating these
intersections crosswalks and signalized inter-

sections with ped/bike signalization.

Provide spacious sidewalks and bike lanes
with buffers from vehicular traffic to encour-
age connections between residences, offices,

retail, and destinations.

MASTER STREETSCAPE ADDISON, TX « PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE HIERARCHY :
LandDesign.

PN 8521168 | 01.13.2023 | AMLI RESIDENTIAL




ADDISON
AIRPORT

|

ADDISON CIRCLE

N ROAD

QUORUM DRIVE

ADDISO

STREETSCAPE LEGEND

INTERSECTIONS STREET-SECTION

@ GREENWAY AND DART B PED/BIKE/FIRE ACCESS
Sy p e PRIMARY PED/BIKE
O PED/BIKE PRIMARY W= mm  SHARED PED/BIKE
O PED/BIKE SECONDARY T A e
MASTER STREETSCAPE ADDISON, TX « STREETSCAPE SECTIONS .
LandDesign.

PN 8521168 | 01.13.2023 | AMLI RESIDENTIAL



QUORUM DRIVE

- Overhead Electrical Lines (OHE) to be buried on
east side of Quorum Drive.

105’ Proposed R.O.W.

| 10’ | 8’ | 8’ e | Maintain Existing Roadway Section e 8’ | 8’ | 10’ |
Setback Landscape Sidewalk Buffer Buffer Sidewalk  Landscape Setback
Strip Buffer

ADDISON STREETSCAPE ADDISON, TX « STREETSCAPE SECTIONS

L]
oN 8521186 0113 2023 | AMLIRESIDENTIAL LandDesign.




SPECTRUM DRIVE

« Recommended that the Driving Surface of
Spectrum Drive be treated with a paving material
(i.e.) brick pavers for additional traffic calming

« Integrate staggered landscape islands within

parking to further calm traffic

- Sidewalk location and buffer width along east
side of Spectrum Drive is subject to revisions

based on final design of Spectrum Park.

ADDISON STREETSCAPE ADDISON, TX « STREETSCAPE SECTIONS

PN 8521186 | 01.13.2023 | AMLI RESIDENTIAL

Residential Side

62’ Proposed R.O.W.

6’
Setback

8’
Sidewalk

[ 6 | 8’ [
Buffer Parking

12’ I
Travel Lane

12’
Travel Lane

8[
Parking

I3 1 5 |
Buffer Sidewalk

Park Side

LandDesign



ARAPAHO ROAD

92’ Proposed R.O.W.

|
g I e | Maintain Existing Roadway Section | +/-10’ e
Sidewalk Buffer Sidewalk Buffer Setback

ADDISON STREETSCAPE ADDISON, TX « STREETSCAPE SECTIONS

L]
oN 8521186 0113 2023 | AMLIRESIDENTIAL LandDesign.



ADDISON ROAD

+ Bury existing OHE below 8’ buffer strip and
multi-use path

76’ Proposed R.O.W.

|
I
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
I
I
|
— _ 1

J——

| | | |
Maintain Existing Roadway Section I 8 I 10’ e | 5
Buffer Multi-Use Path Buffer  Setback

ADDISON STREETSCAPE ADDISON, TX « STREETSCAPE SECTIONS

L]
oN 8521186 0113 2023 | AMLIRESIDENTIAL LandDesign.



FESTIVAL WAY

« Block to the north of The Hub only

« Recommended that the driving surface be
treated with a paving material (i.e brick pavers)
for additional traffic calming

« Block is intended to be a speed table/table top
condition to reduce traffic speeds for pedestrian
safety.

1

| | | | | | L

s T e 12’ | 12/ | 8’ | 10’ I 30’ Building setback

Sidewalk Amenity Zone/ Travel Lane Travel Lane Amenity Zone / Sidewalk from street centerline
Tree Well Tree Well

ADDISON STREETSCAPE ADDISON, TX « STREETSCAPE SECTIONS

PN 8521186 | 01.13.2023 | AMLI RESIDENTIAL

LandDesign



FESTIVAL WAY

« Block to the north of office and high rise
development only

« Planting strip can fall in line with the parallel
parking spaces

« Recommended that the driving surface be
treated with a paving material (i.e. brick
pavers) for additional traffic calming

s 8’ l 12" l 12 l 8’
Sidewalk  Buffer Travel Lane Travel Lane Buffer

10
Sidewalk

I 30’ Building setback
from street centerline

ADDISON STREETSCAPE ADDISON, TX « STREETSCAPE SECTIONS

PN 8521186 | 01.13.2023 | AMLI RESIDENTIAL

LandDesign



FESTIVAL WAY

« Intersection of Festival Way and Addison
Road

+ No parallel parking spaces

« Recommended that the driving surface be
treated with a paving material (i.e. brick pavers)
for additional traffic calming

5 8’ l 12' l 12" l 12 l 8’
Sidewalk Buffer Travel Lane Travel Lane Travel Lane Buffer

10
Sidewalk

I 30’ Building setback
from street centerline

ADDISON STREETSCAPE ADDISON, TX « STREETSCAPE SECTIONS

PN 8521186 | 01.13.2023 | AMLI RESIDENTIAL

LandDesign



PED/BIKE/FIRE ACCESS

« Access points to the east and west of the
entertainment block

« Recommended that the driving surface be
treated with a paving material (i.e. concrete
pavers, enhanced hardscape) to relate to the
pedestrian intent

! Planting | 24’ | Planting
Area Ped/Bike/Fire Access Lane Area

ADDISON STREETSCAPE ADDISON, TX « STREETSCAPE SECTIONS :
LandDesign.

PN 8521186 | 01.13.2023 | AMLI RESIDENTIAL



PED/BIKE/FIRE ACCESS
» Trail adjacent to Rail Corridor at Lot 03, Block A

« Access points to the east and west of the
entertainment block

+ Recommended that the driving surface be
treated with a paving material (i.e. concrete
pavers, enhanced hardscape) to relate to the
pedestrian intent

! DART ! 12 | . |
Rrail Corridor Concrete Trail Planting Area

ADDISON STREETSCAPE ADDISON, TX « STREETSCAPE SECTIONS

[ ]
oN 8521186 01132025 | AL RESIOENTIAL LandDesign.



Planning & Zoning Commission 5.
Meeting Date: 01/17/2023

Agenda Caption:

Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Adopting a Development Plan
for Lots 1 and 5X, Block A of Addison Circle Station — Phase |, Including a
Site Plan, Landscape Plan, Facade and Floor Plans for an Office Building
with Ground Floor Retail/Restaurant Uses, a Parking Structure, Site Access

Drives, and Addison Road and Festival Way Streetscape Improvements on
and adjacent to a 2.7 Acre Property at the Southeast Corner of Addison
Road and Festival Way. Case 1872-Z/Office & Parking Structure, Lots 1 and 5X,
Block A, Addison Circle Station — Phase |I.

Attachments
1872-Z Staff Report
1872-Z Plans
1872-Z Renderings




1872-Z

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1872-Z/Office & Parking Structure, Lots 1 and 5X, Block A,
Addison Circle Station — Phase |. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider
Action on a Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Adopting a Development Plan for
Lots 1 and 5X, Block A of Addison Circle Station — Phase |, Including a Site Plan,
Landscape Plan, Facade and Floor Plans for an Office Building with Ground Floor
Retail/Restaurant Uses, a Parking Structure, Site Access Drives, and Addison Road and
Festival Way Streetscape Improvements on and adjacent to a 2.7 Acre Property at the
Southeast Corner of Addison Road and Festival Way.

LOCATION MAP

Py oy
“'-‘ﬁ“fk?éﬂvuwwm o .

=
")
z
<
=
&)
=

= Legend

- D Notified Properties
Subject Property

X

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880
fax: 972.450.2837

IT ALL COMES

ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.




ADDISON

January 17, 2023

STAFF REPORT

RE: 1872-Z/Office & Parking Structure, Lots 1 and 5X,
Block A, Addison Circle Station — Phase 1

LOCATION: 2.7 acres generally located at the southeast corner
of Addison Road and Festival Way

REQUEST: Development plan approval for Lots 1 and 5X, Block
A of Addison Circle Station - Phase |. (Application
Date: 11/21/2022)

APPLICANT: Brad Dornak, Stream Realty Partners, and the Town
of Addison

DISCUSSION:

Background: The proposed 2.4 acre Lot 1, Block A is comprised of a 6-story office building
accommodating a minimum of 161,870 square feet of office floor area, and 3,810 square feet of
retail/restaurant space and a 1,365 square foot patio at the ground floor engaging Festival Way
and the planned retail/restaurant/entertainment node to the east. To the west of the office building,
a 5-level, 623+ space public parking structure will be constructed at the intersection of Addison
Road and Festival Way.

Access to the parking structure will be provided from the 0.28 acre Lot 5X, Block A, which will
comprise a reconstructed street that will also provide rear access to adjacent properties to the
south, and from a drive aisle connecting to Festival Way, that also accommodates a small amount
of on-street visitor parking. The 0.23 acre Lot 4X, Block A will be programmed by the Co-
Developers to accommodate a fithess theme, which will capitalize on its direct access to the future
Cottonbelt trail. Future programming is anticipated to include an outdoor fithess court, a pavilion,
and a multipurpose space that may accommodate a pickleball court or other active programming.

The Planned Development (PD) zoning process in Addison is a two-step process. The first step,
which will be addressed through the consideration of Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z, includes
initial rezoning, and adoption of an associated concept plan and development standards. With
this request, the Town and Co-Developers are proceeding with the second step of the PD zoning
process, Development Plan approval. Any action taken on this request is subject to approval of
and any applicable conditions applied to Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

Proposed Development Plan: The development plans include the site plan, landscape plan,
facade, and floor plans for the office building with ground floor retail/restaurant space, a parking

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880

ADDISONTEXAS.NET
fax: 972.450.2837




structure, site access drives, and streetscape improvements where this development site fronts
Addison Road and Festival Way for Lots 1 and 5X, Block A.

Staff Review: The purpose of this review is to determine compliance with the concept plan,
development standards, and any associated conditions presented by the Planning & Zoning
Commission’s review of Case 1860-Z.

Use: The applicant is proposing a 5-level parking structure providing 623 spaces. To the east of
the parking garage, a 6-story office building including 161,870 square feet of office space with
3,810 square feet of ground floor retail/restaurant space is proposed. A 1,365 square foot patio is
anticipated at the northeast corner of the building, accessible from the ground floor
retail/restaurant space. The proposed uses comply with the permitted uses presented by
Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

Concept Plan and Development Standards:

Landscape and Public Open Space: The proposed landscape plan has accommodated street
trees and planting zones as required by the Streetscape Master Plan, through preservation
and transplanting of existing trees, and planting new trees. The plan accommodates
appropriate landscape treatments to applicable common areas and public open space and
includes needed street furnishings such as benches, trash receptacles, streetlight, and bicycle
parking, with final design of these very detailed elements to be refined during civil plan review.

Streetscape Standards and Pavement Treatments: The proposed site plan achieves the
minimum building setbacks from Addison Road and Festival Way, as well as the required
sidewalk clear widths of 10 feet on Addison Road and Festival Way. Special paving treatments
are appropriately applied throughout the streetscape and at pedestrian crosswalks.

Office & Parking Structure Form Standards: The proposed facade plan achieves the 6-story
minimum building height, subject to future FAA Part 77 review. The proposed office building
exceeds the minimum office floor area of 160,000 square feet and the minimum ground floor
retail leasable floor area of 3,500 square feet. The ground floor retail space exceeds the 15-
foot minimum floor to floor height, providing an elevated pedestrian experience at the Festival
Way frontage.

Parking: The proposed 662 parking spaces exceeds the minimum parking required by 105
spaces. The final quantity of parking spaces and operation of the parking structure is subject
to completion of a parking study and execution of definitive agreements between the Town
and Co-Developers.

Facade: The proposed facade plan is subject to any negotiated conditions included in the
definitive agreements between the Town and Co-Developers.

Mechanical Equipment and Solid Waste: The facade plan depicts all proposed mechanical
equipment as being roof-mounted and appropriately screened. Solid waste and recycling
facilities are situated within a masonry dumpster enclosure at the southwest corner of the
office building.

Sustainability: Required sustainability features such as LEED compliance, electric vehicle
charging stations, and public art will be fully defined by the definitive agreements between the
Town and Co-Developers.

DEVELOPMENT
SERVIGES

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880

fax: 572 450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET




The proposed site, landscape and building design complies with the concept plan and
development standards presented by Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS

Staff has reviewed the Development Plan and determined it to be in compliance with the concept
plan and development standards prescribed by Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

Staff recommends approval of the request subject to the following conditions:

o Final public and private landscape and street furnishing design to be completed during
civil plan review.

¢ The final quantity of parking spaces, operation of the public parking structure, and retail
parking accommodations in the public parking structures is subject to completion of a
parking study and execution of definitive agreements between the Town and Co-
Developers.

e Building permit approval is subject to compliance with FAA Part 77 review for building
height.

e Required sustainability features such as LEED compliance, electric vehicle charging
stations, and public art will be fully defined by the definitive agreements between the Town
and Co-Developers.

DEVELOPMENT
SERVIGES

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880

fax: 072 450 2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET




N 1 ADDISON CIRCLE
IS | N N | s e e e et e e e el e e et | s STATION
= 7 | /] T N e [ i LOT 1 & 5X, BLOCK A
= > — i
Y g | 1 AC
O - _ N
o : FESTIVAL WAY - 53' RO.W. , 1.3 g— I
SU° 2037 01Lo0"E 69181+ K o / y / )
NOTES: # 2 NED e’ de. 7ok 1e8.8e4 _ AMLI RESIDENTIAL
: = l 7 L . ATT. JOE BRUCE
kNRLI)EEEE DTSOC;API\IJEDSECTA;ESPLAN FOR STREETSCAPE 5 A l N l 4 3 Lo cos7 e OB BRUCE
: N e Lot ’ ADDISON, TX 75001
BUILDING ENTRYWAYS, STREET, AND SITE } 1 . A /f ‘ R ﬂ H H ‘ : 1,240 SF PATIO,, : i3 s SN
FURNISHINGS TO BE FULLY DEFINED DURING CIVIL A i 7 | S i 7] T T | e el T
PLAN AND BUILDING PERMIT REVIEW. | i | i | i T T | W o K >
2. OWNERSHIP OF LOT 4X AND LOT 5X, BLOCK A WILL | [ A i Q 23 T Al STREAM REALTY
BE RETAINED BY THE TOWN OF ADDISON. 9 . - T T _T.JTJ 4 D= ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
3. DEMAND FOR A NORTHBOUND ADDISON RD. o R b= bCVERED PEDESTRIAN S ATIO] | W oW 2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
RIGHT-TURN LANE WILL BE ANALYZED AND FINAL op == INNECTION \ 365 S o EH DPAHL;\EE?; (7)%(7)1
DISPOSITION OF ADDISON ROAD OVERHEAD 10 == e ' 1 ik, Rl
ELECTRICAL LINES TO BE DETERMINED DURING . 14 CLEARL/ o | I 2«
CIVIL PLAN REVIEW. | ——— = i A L>L_I-
4. FINAL QUANTITY OF PARKING SPACES AND | B W
OPERATION OF GARAGE SUBJECT TO COMPLETION PARKING GARAGE g 1 % LEVEL 01 LEVEL 01 N E
OF A PARKING STUDY AND EXECUTION OF A 5 LEVELS Lg\ | L J 0 E RETAIL RETAIL j O W =
PARKING AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN. LOCATION 5 57'-4" MAX. HT. > D W 2043 SE =TV 1767 SF | —% UDJ
OF HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES TO BE 603 Sp ¢ o= , i% e : O I
DETERMINED DURING CIVIL PLAN REVIEW. . | GARAGE o | Oo —
N o Bl ENTRY z @ - ﬁ WT# '
— oo A bl
J 1 : :
2\ 42 AC D v c |- LEN (KR ISSUE / REVISION LOG
< _ |
\ A LL' |-: Lg % DATE DESCRIPTION
L 83 : T , e
: —_— a (D 5 —9 =5 - lEJ YARD & 11-21-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN
\ l | N L({)J ‘ B PLAZA 122922 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.
- D _ 14 ®) O 17 01-1123 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV
<C | o SO e '
O 20 28 \ <§E I 28 14 3 5 < |
o0 20 O o0 m . oY o
* . o
1 INCH = 20 FEET % | - — 9'X18' TYP.
e
S % | w -
ADDISON CIR. Q D 6 LEVEL OFFICE & ‘ :
O | RETAIL AT LVL 01
: < || 161,870 SF OFFICE & 3,810 % " .
2 = RETAIL l EE B
/ | 2 165,680 SF TOTAL I |0
S 0 I & | S
- Z N - o)
/ —_
= — ~ __ Ll |
N < i RAMP RAMP _ > :
— L P
Q-3 ™ - L = _—
VICINITY MAP . | ~ L~ 1| 2 OBRI=N
NOT TO SCALE — i ] E:.}
13 = sror = STEFAN HAESSIG
° ARG e W [fk 1722 ROUTH STREET
% ° Rses M Qs SUITE 122
\\ GARAGE 7 " ﬁ'é-' Llf)l n DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
> o 3 : - 972.788.1010
Y = C‘): § ENTRY / -t — T T L|] Iﬁ www.obrienarch.com
e~ LOT 5X, BLOCKA IRt
IC ) S L . | t::r
= J PROPOSED 24' FIRE LANE / PUBL o O 28 AC 398.19° | \ Hé =
ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT S 887387437 W . S — T = :3 -
a1 - — | B ,
\ -1 1 1T 1 —H ||
Site Data Summary Table . W !JQJ—
;((;LI’\II\IOG = l,PBIIaOnCrI:eAd Development IPD) o Beckh ' ' R 00 ()
——— oo . )
LAND USE Offlce/Reta|I/sttaurant/PubI|cParkmg Site Access \ I . . \ \ ‘ F \ ; i . Q '< B
tgLSSRE:;EAi/::L A 2.42 AC/ 105,428 SF 0.28 AC/ 12,414 SF \ \ \ \ ‘ . - ) | ] C)
f:rLL[?;E:PEi\;iAgE/(;:/%) 231233 ziﬁsés// J L OT 4X’ B L O C K A “I\: 8 EE— TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1872-Z
BUILDING SUMMARY < O ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
SUlLDING FLooR ARER- CEFict (7] s \ \ \ \ \ '\ \ \ \ \ \ O . 23 AC = = - - E%B:%QNECSVX’FELH%%KS’BRVEY, ABSTRACT
BUILDING FLOOR AREA - RETAIL/RESTAURANT (SF) 3,810 SF : y
00NN L) FUTURE OUTDOOR FITNESS AMENITY = = STATE OF TEXAS oo
RETAIL PATIO FLOOR AREA (SF) 1,365 SF . _;_ﬁ |
I;ﬁiilll:((;; GARAGE GROSS AREA (SF) 202,020 SF \ \ \ \ \ \ : | — — —
E:gﬂll\rﬁ; /Ex%ggs{gﬁm PARKING = SHAREDlF;AsRPKING T | . o 01-11-23 202162 1"=20"-0"
g:rRkli(rI::(;:tFi{OOVIDED (GARAGE / AT GRADE) GZZSOS;{’(S):;()SP | I | SHEET NO
PROVIDED PUBLIC/RETAIL PARKING RE. SHARED PARKING STUDY , L—&Ji \ \ \ \ /
| | | b A001
q & SITE PLAN
%L \ | | | | | | | | _ — LOT 1 & 5X, BLOCK A
‘ ‘ ‘ / / - ST T AT NG B REPROBLEa



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°38'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°38'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
398.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°43'11" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89° 02' 42.75"E  428.824'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0° 53' 01.50"E  306.069'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0° 53' 01.50"E  69.181'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1° 01' 28.79"E 303.326'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 20 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDISON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUORUM DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDISON CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FESTIVAL WAY


.g
/ L/ 5301 ALPHA ROAD, SUITE 24
DALLAS, TX 75240
\ ADDISON CIR. :
\Q/ \WWW L ANDDESIGN.COM
|
|
/SITE . /
2 =
. ~ 2 /
\ ADDISON CIRCLE|PARK ISt
a) R
: ) 0%@ -
\ MAJOR NORTH/SOUTH
| N 88'46 PEDESTRIAN CONNECTION VICINITY MAP
5x10 TREE WELL, TYP. At
5'-WIDE ENHANCED PERMANENT LIGHTE
PAVING BANDING, TYP. BOLLARDS
5' SIDEWALK
REFER Toﬂi\ EXISTING TREES LOCATED ALONG THE NORTH ADDI SON Cl RCLE PARK &' BUFFER
CIVIL PLANS STREETSCAPE OF FESTIVAL WAY ARE TO RFMAIN < e - __7 %
; — T~ L I~ TN TT— i /s B i B P i s o REMOVEABLE Ag:; - A L e £
FOR V\EE\??L\J/IQE X N et I AT \E)r \\H. (/ﬂ e [ a‘ i 9—— BOLLARDS FOR EVENTS e \\\}\ s \ny
LANES NG T I b M SRS S R A \, S —
- 5'SIDEWALK—=—AF——— - b
20-WIDE— [ BBUFFERZ& i n il R ”\
ENHANCED e SRR T e BICYGLE PARKINGn\\\ s Nk i fod
PAVING SN B DA SR T 1 S T e
CROSSWALK : e Vo ey Az X K > \ \ > N Ko 2"
N ] .“ 1‘ Y \A; ] i ‘ :A. ‘ : Ai — m—fl—- " ; m r_ s i viwi i G wm wawi : o -
+ { i o o e e e e -13,;‘__ 7 . 87 vk -’
/- 1 PUBLIC ART A b | /- &8 =T
B | Hl INSTALLATION TRASH RECEPTACLE g LOT IDENTIFICATION
LETT SR - SIGNAGE ,
: : ’ — - : ]
sTREeT /1| || |-BENCH ENHANg:gSZWATﬁ L il o 111 LEVEL 01 LEVEL 0
LIGHT, TYP. I\ T - 3k 8' BUFFER T Dz 11| RETAL . RET ;
N L _ T
| e R 10" SIDEWALK-"— | E— = | 20438k <N 2 17BTSF
8' BUFFER— : GARAGE m f A
, < ENHANCED._ 'Ry Wa B REMOVABLE BOLLARDS :
10 MULTI-USE< e ‘_I:G:IL't BLd)CKA— PAVING < ul B AT FIRE LANE
PATH [ * CROSSWALK i o - /\ a \
6' SETBACK—] 2,42 AC | =5 71, PLANTING BED, TYP. A
- B R | Y %
20" SETBACK— \ ,’ 33 ey 5 Vi - /
| , . —‘\ 2 o 50"+ EVEL 01 OFFICE )><l BENCH I?OIIEERIE\:EII\:VEI:&&)YSES ONLY
| | : A .1 AND RETAILACCESS T STREET— AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR
| | | A OO 7 7 LIGHT, TYP. BIDDING, PERMITTING, OR
< Y » 4 o) Q 1 CONSTRUCTION.
28 28 9 ¥ s )
g 1047 = ‘\ EE,’ \’—\‘\ & Lt RETAIL PATIO—] C. Heth Kendrick
e oy B e Registered Landscape Architect of the
=z iR . - ﬁ‘agiﬁETTYP P : PLANTING BED, TYP—} A State of TEXAS
O - (:Z} | | — | ’ | - .;4-5 LEVEL 01 OFFICE— N /‘ Registration Number: 2948
2 < \\ II ( 7 ) , AND RETAIL ACCESS
% A . o 1y CURBLESS FIRE LANE
< || § 1 L FROMFESTIVAL WAY TO | 55 ADDISON CIRCLE
TRASH RECEPTACLE | 0 x| . v J STATION PHASE |
- BENCH _ - ~~_ | e =
I ™ ﬁAMp ‘ ‘ RAMP — > \ s AMLI RESIDENTIAL
10 o~ | | =7 ‘ i R TRASH RECEPTACLE
-3 g | ~—_ L A , ADDISON, TX
= I R - - \ 5' TREE WELL, TYP.
Ak ENHANCED PAVING—. O e B PO i
T CROSSWALK ey | \
< [ ] P ' -\1:‘. ; . d ( ® \ O ® I
oo o G 0 O O\ Vet
ENZH(X',\\:\(’;'ES T~ STREETLGHT.TYP/ tO [ 9X, BL@CK K %._MOUNTABLE CURB
- PROPOSED 24' FIRE LANE / PUBLIC , 8521186
—~ PAVING ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT s s83843" w 0_2§A_C - /—fk__ e PRELIMINARY PLANT SCHEDULE
CROSSWALK Y~ - = — — - — | , S Dl - REVISION / ISSUANCE
™ v | | | | | | | REMOVEABLE BENCH | T 25 o [ oescrrrion | ot
' ’L ' ' ' I BQLLARDS‘ TOWN REVISIONS 11.18.2022
1 ' ' . /r_‘__,__—‘ = .

N | | et A I A LOT 4X, BLOCK A =N
N | R e 0.23 AC 2128 1)

' ' ' ' ' I I I I ' FUTURE OUTDOOR FITNESS AMENITY

ORNAMENTAL/EVERGREEN TREE 26

TOWN REVISIONS 12.29.2022

@ TOWN REVISIONS 01.13.2023
Q TRANSPLANTED TREE 17

-

' 60X55 COVERED MULTI-USED PAVILION ® (=1,
I I I ' ' ' ' ' ' WITH 22X32 OUTDOOR FITNESS COURT |

|
|
|
|
|
| b 3
' ' ' ' ' I I l LLJJ’/ BICYCLE PARKING . -
1 | ‘ | | | | | | L ENHANCED PAVING AT DART : &2
- | STATION ACCESS o
@ L PRIMARY DISTRICT SIGNAGE

SHRUB/GROUND COVER 6,489 sf

SOD 8,475 sf

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

_ —

POSSIBLE PUBLIC ART

DESIGNED BY: XX

DRAWN BY: XX
1 LOT 1 TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA = 7,800 SF CHECKED BY: XX
' B N N\
“‘ %
ROADWAY STREET INSTALLATION o
. - ‘ \/“ \ g >
%" \‘\ \‘/‘ \
B DART STATION CENTER St e @
— — 3 ‘ \‘ \! ‘ ‘ > oS :
- - — Y — — — PLATFORM ACCESS ST \’ R 5y LR HORZ: 1"=30'
3 3 8
|_ - — — — T ‘,ﬂ“ \\“ TR > 3 \\‘ WA
S xS etk - — |
\/“ ‘/\“ /\ ‘\“\\/\/\/‘ U ' U
SRR _SEPC e 0 15 30 60
"“ ) \ e a NN g
et s gtigefe - S AT RS SHEET TITLE
! "ﬂ“\\ \“\ Cs s \ S
SRR P LOT 01 & LOT 5X, BLOCK A
ST AT N TEXASS811 :
AL AR e CALL BEFORE YOU DIG! LANDSCAPE PLAN
A %0 g v 2% o DA Big! -
Do S TS 0 <5 \/‘ 5 TEXAS ONE-CALL CENTER
| PPoecccinl vty s RN IT'S THE LAW!
P22 SR NS \ ity SHEET NUMBER
I '/‘/\/ X /\/‘ S /‘/\/ wily \
<5 g VP ‘\ \
L6-10
1/13/2023 10:49 AM  SHENGWEI TAN PADAL\_202118521186\CAD\DOCUMENTATION\8521186_PLN_PLNT.DWG

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"



O

ADDISON CIR.

y

N

/S[TE

<17
II%L_;)H 7

—

QUORUM DR

ADDISON RD.

QR
z
S
S

1 \AL Y
RO

O
O

FLOOR LEVELS

GROSS FLOOR AREA

NET FLOOR AREA

L
/

h

1st FLOOR: 27,350 SF 18,400 SF
2nd FLOOR: 28,720 SF 26,714 SF
3rd FLOOR: 27,468 SF 24,562 SF
4th FLOOR: 27,468 SF 24,562 SF
5th FLOOR: 27,468 SF 24,562 SF
6th FLOOR: 27,206 SF 24,310 SF
TOTAL: 165,680 SF 143,110 SF

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

GARAGE - LEVEL 05

BALCONY 724 SF

([[eoo® L |
WOMEN'S RR

I E
S
Y |
=S
g6 |
0
|
|
|

TENANT
23,292 SF

GARAGE - LEVEL 02, 03, 04

ADDISON ROAD

OFFICE - LEVEL 06

4
e BALCONY 308 SF

ooo
WOMEN'S RR

OFFICE - LEVEL 03, 04,05 OFFICE - LEVEL 02

FESTIVAL WAY

N
) I 7
N - = n
Ak
E e

—\J
N1 = ‘ /]j

U3

B

K

BALCONY 1,340 SF

28,720 SF G.
26,714 SF N.

- @ E

_I:I
F
I

20

28

28

(14 SP UNDER RAMP AT LVL 01)

(14 SP UNDER RAMP AT LVL 01)

13

GARAGE

bs/

ENTRY

14

ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

PROPOSED 24' FIRE LANE / PUBLIC

o
o
o
o
% &)
b
B

LEVEL 01
RETAIL

2,043SF | % < THENR-

E 5

A

oo ]

S P
ol | MENSR
MEN )
< o
== =

LEVEL 01 RETAIL /
OFFICE

27,350 SF G. E
18,400 SF N.
fl ~
N N
= AT 5]

LEVEL 01
RETAIL
1,767 SF

YARD &

PLAZA

=7"\&_7"\

0.28 AC

LOT 5X, BLOCK A

W@

OFFICE / GARAGE - LEVEL 01

ADDISON CIRCLE
STATION
LOT 1 & 5X, BLOCK A

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL
ATT. JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
ADDISON, TX 75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201
PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE / REVISION LOG

DATE | DESCRIPTION

08-19-22 | CONCEPT SITE PLAN

10-07-22 | CONCEPT SITE PLAN REV. 01

11-21-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN

12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-11-23 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

STEFAN HAESSIG
1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122

DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010
www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1872-Z
ADDISON CIRCLE STATION

LOT 1 AND 5X, BLOCK A

2.70 AC - GW FISHER SURVEY, ABSTRACT
NO. 482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY OF DENTON,
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE: ARCH. PROJ. #] SCALE:

01-11-23 202162 1"=30'-0"

SHEET NO.

A001
FLOOR PLAN
LOT 1 & 5X, BLOCK A

COPYRIGHT©2023 OBRIEN THESE DRAWINGS, OR
PARTS THEREOF, MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN
ANY FORM, BY ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM O'BRIEN



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDISON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUORUM DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDISON CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FESTIVAL WAY


MATERIAL PERCENTAGES - OFFICE NORTH ELEVATIO
MATERIAL PERCENTAGES - OFFICE SOUTH ELEVATIONIN FACADE PLAN NOTES OFFICE FACADE KEYNOTES PROJECT TITLE:
SQ.FT. PERCENTAGE SQ. FT. PERCENTAGE @ BRlCK 1 @ SPANDREL GLASS KEY PLAN _ AD D I So N
) ] e  THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. N | i - e ETEETE
if,'fz.KNe 4:;76 5385// ZTI::ZTNG ZE:‘ ng ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY @ METAL PANEL :
o8 1 o% DEVELOPMENT SERVICES. BRICK 2 CIRCLE STATION
TOTAL SURFACE AREA: 10,501 100% TOTAL SURFACE AREA: 10,749 100% ¢ ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM METAL CANOPY @ STOREFRONT SYSTEM u LOT 2, BLOCK A
PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE : To1AC
1
e  WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND @ METAL COPING @ 4 I.OT 01 & I.OT 5X
MATERIAL PERCENTAGES - OFFICE WEST ELEVATION | MATERIAL PERCENTAGES - OFFICE EAST ELEVATION CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING #:
sq. PERCENTAGE sa . PERCENTAGE e ALLSIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO <:> RAILING @ i BLOCK A
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Lifors
A s iy A v o ¢ ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS @ VISION GLASS @ 8
METAL 765 4% METAL 1273 6% OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL ) ADDISON
GENERAL NOTES
TOTAL SURFACE AREA: 21,484 100% TOTAL SURFACE AREA: 21,517 100%
TEXAS
ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS
75001
PH 972-265-6792
STREAM REALTY
230!_0n 120I'O" ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
1
RTU'S —e RTU'S

2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400

{2 4 1 8 2 6 7 6 3 9 5 <s> : <3><5> 1 <7> <3> <;> 8 6 3
o7 - 0" or-0r DALLAS, TX 75201
TOP. \: TOP. \:
> | \ PH 214-267-0477
\ [ ] L] L] [ ] ] '] '] — - L] [ ] - L] L] L] [ ] N \‘ [ ] - L] [ ] - - L] - L)
$ 92' - 0" ’ !P 92'- 0" ' . . : —_—
ROOF - 7 7 7 7 " 7 7 : 7 ROOF _ 7 7

5|_0"

g
4

: 2
- ©
i i
74'-0" 74'-0"
LEVEL 06 LEVEL 06
i 3
< <
i i
59'- 6" = 2 15 = i I = 59'-6" I 1 e _1H
LEVEL 05 LEVEL 05
5 b ~ |
= : , : | ? s , : , | , , @
45'-0" S 45'-Q" 3
$ LEVEL 04 : © - $ LEVEL 04 : , , = ISSUE/REVISION LOG
o B T f 5 ,
< <
- : - DATE [ DESCRIPTION
$ 30'-6" !LF 30'-6"
- a 08-19-22| CONCEPT SITE PLAN
LEVEL 03 - - ¥ LEVEL 03
;'_o ;'ro 11-21-22 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN
- — v 12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.
16'- 0" L L 16'- 0" = ] i B
LEVEL 02 LEVEL 02 : : 01-1-23  |DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.
2 2
© ©
Ol - Oll 0' _ O"
LEVEL 01 LEVEL 01

OFFICE - EAST ELEVATION OFFICE - NORTH ELEVATION

g ¥ —
SCALE: 1/16" = 1I_Oll SCALE: 1/16" — 1!_0" ’B R I I N

_an 1722 ROUTH STREET
230'-0 120"-0"
RTU'S —— SUITE 122
A A DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
L. o <> % 5 N 9727881010
97'- 0 - 97'- 0" )
T.O.P. 5 \ T.OP. = \ www.obrienarch.com
92'- 0" \q N _ 92'- 0" \5 N
ROOF 2 — ROOF ——— : : : TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:
1872-27
g ;o'o ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
- i LOT 01 & LOT 5X, BLOCK A
74'- 0" '¥ _ 74'- 0"
$ LEVEL 06 L EVEL 06 : T 2.7 AC-G.W. FISHER SURVEY,
E? i? ' : ; ; : ABSTRACT NO.482
g )
= N 15.64 ACRES
59' - 6" - L — ) - - - - I — —— 1 - - - - —— - L - - — 59' - 6"
$ LEVEL 05 LEVEL 05 ] = TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY

OF DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS

45' - 0" . 45' - 0" . E - DATE ARCH. PROJ. #
LEVEL 04 LEVEL 04

14'_6"
14'_6"

100'-0"
100'-0"

01-1-23 202162

\o ©
= &
30' - 6" v | - - - 30! - 6" :
LEVEL 03 LEVEL 03 ' : SHEET NO.
- o
v : | i A003
‘_' . =
16' - Oll - 16' - Oll
LEVEL 02 LEVEL 02
. 5 OFFICE
© ELEVATIONS
OI - OII 0' _ O"
LEVEL 01 - LEVEL 01 - COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE

DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY

OFFICE - WEST ELEVATION OFFICE - SOUTH ELEVATION NOT BE REPRODUGED IN ANY FORM, BY

ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0" SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0" WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT

FROM O'BRIEN




222'-0"

MATERIAL PERCENTAGES - GARAGE SOUTH ELEVATION

MATERIAL PERCENTAGES - GARAGE NORTH ELEVATION

SQ.FT. PERCENTAGE
METAL 666 7%
CONCRETE 266 3%
MASONRY [¢] 0%
PERF. SCREEN 1 3995 44%
PERF SCREEN 2 4192 46%
TOTAL SURFACE AREA: N9 100%

SQ. FT. PERCENTAGE

METAL 184 2%
CONCRETE 79 1%
MASONRY 4226 57%
PERF. SCREEN 1 2988 40%
PERF SCREEN 2 0 0%
TOTAL SURFACE AREA: 7477 100%

MATERIAL PERCENTAGES - GARAGE WEST ELEVATION

MATERIAL PERCENTAGES - GARAGE EAST ELEVATION

SQ.FT. PERCENTAGE
METAL 788 7%
CONCRETE 208 2%
MASONRY 0 0%
PERF. SCREEN 1 3983 35%
PERF SCREEN 2 6395 56%
TOTAL SURFACE AREA: 1374 100%

SQ.FT. PERCENTAGE
METAL 396 4%
CONCRETE 216 2%
MASONRY 4800 53%
PERF. SCREEN 1 3639 40%
PERF SCREEN 2 0 0%
TOTAL SURFACE AREA: 9051 100%

ORORO

41' - 0"
LEVEL 05

31' - O"
LEVEL 04

. Ol - Oll
"W LEVEL 01

GARAGE - EAST ELEVATION

OPENTO
= BEYOND

PALKING

T

57'_4"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

4

222'-0"

. Ol - Oll
"W LEVEL 01

GARAGE - WEST ELEVATION

57'_4"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

FACADE PLAN NOTES

OFFICE GARAGE FACADE KEYNOTES

BRICK 1 < :> MURAL

e  THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

e ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM
PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE

e  WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND
CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING

e  ALLSIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

e  ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS
OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL

@©
=
e}
=
N

METAL CANOPY

METAL COPING

METAL PANEL

QOO0 O

PERF. METAL PANEL

KEY PLAN

T

e

TTTTTITETTITTTITT

T

GENERAL NOTES

Lot ax,BLockA | [|/[1
023 AC

I
I
1
|

182'-0"

57! . 4ll

MURAL DESIGN SUBJECT TO

< INAL APPROCAL BY THE TOWN

AND/OR THE ADDISON
ARBOR FOUNDATION

ROOF

PROPOSED
BLADE
SIGNAGE

16'_4"

10'-0"

31l _ Oll
LEVEL 04

41' - 0"
LEVEL 05

0"

OI

1

LEVELO3 - A EEE I EEEEIEEEIIEEEN

. 11I - Oll
‘W LEVEL 02

. Ol - Oll
"W LEVEL 01

GARAGE - NORTH ELEVATION

] ﬂDDISON‘CIRC‘LEil

PROPOSED 3LADE SIGN

57l_4ll

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

182'-0"

ﬂ;57-4" _
ROOF
¥
©
i
{P4T-W
LEVEL 05 -
<Q
o
ﬁ;sr-o" -
LEVEL 04 -
<Q
o
ﬂ;zr-o" —
LEVEL 03 -
<Q
o
ﬂ;1v-0" -
LEVEL 02 _
Q OPEN TO
—
- BEYOND

GARAGE - SOUTH ELEVATION

57|_4"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

PROJECT TITLE:

ADDISON
CIRCLE STATION
LOT 01 & LOT 5X

BLOCK A

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

DATE [ DESCRIPTION
08-19-22 CONCEPT SITE PLAN

11-21-22 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN
12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-1-23  |DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:
1872-7

ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
LOT 01 & LOT 5X, BLOCK A
2.7 AC-G.W. FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO.482

15.64 ACRES

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY
OF DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS

DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

01-1-23 | 202162

SHEET NO.

A00S

OFFICE GARAGE
ELEVATIONS

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



FACADE PLAN NOTES PROJECT TITLE:

e ADDISON

CIRCLE STATION

LOT 01 & LOT 5X
BLOCK A

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

e  THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. N _

ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY w T N T e =it
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES. : : : T I MM W ME MmN LRI ASE S o
B —_ T z & 4 ()’ ] T = I

o =2 e

e  ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM
PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE

e  WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND
CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING

e ALLSIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO =
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES ] =

e  ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS
OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL

=

i

|5

| e STREAM REALTY
PREFINISHED METAL
WWCOF’ING St SRR ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
S 2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
‘ - PRECAST CONCRETE e e DALLAS, TX 75201
~ VENEER

PH 214-267-0477

6x6 STEEL TUBE, R
—— PRIMEDAND PAINTED

81 - Oli

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

"ﬁ/?‘— e I e e e e T e DATE | DESCRIPTION
6" s I m e 08-19-22| CONCEPT SITE PLAN

11-21-22 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN

01-11-23  |DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

4 ]
OBRI=N

]

1722 ROUTH STREET

PREFINISHED SUITE 122
METAL COPING DALLAS, TEXAS 75201

972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

el PRECAST CONCRETE
- BRICK VENEER 187272

ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
LOT 01 & LOT 5X, BLOCK A
2.7 AC-G.W. FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO.482

15.64 ACRES

o TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY
/_M_ GRADE OF DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS

S 7100 0"

o N s L G

01-11-23 202162

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ P SHEET NO.

""""""""""""""" DU MPSTER ENCLOSU RE- REARVl EW o AOO 6

....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... . OFFICE GARAGE
............................................................................................................................................................................................................................ . ELEVATIONS

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................. . COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
................................................................................................................................................................................................... . DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



PROJECT TITLE:

ADDISON
CIRCLE STATION
LOT 01 & LOT 5X

BLOCK A

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

KEY PLAN

.l R

T A==

285
i gﬂ?_ | LOT 2, BLOCK A
1,767 191AC

= =

,;‘:w% AR

o 4381
y
7o

Sy \—* | | XX r— e 321
—— - TOTSKPLOGKAT _ NI
!

>  028AC
,:‘;r;—‘_;" T
I o T L
| M1 I LOT 4X, BLOCK A LTl T L
Ol = | 0.23AC o H | H S L e
| ! ‘ ‘ Do e e I !

N —

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

4
b

23

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

08-19-22| CONCEPT SITE PLAN

2 OFFICE - PERSPECTIVE DATE | DESCRIPTION

11-21-22 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN
12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-11-23  |DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

- CBRIEN

1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:
1872-Z

ADDISON CIRCLE STATION

= IS B LOT 01 & LOT 5X, BLOCK A

1 » 2.7 AC-G.W. FISHER SURVEY,
— ABSTRACT NO.482

,, s i | | | 15.64 ACRES

o ' W m= TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY
OF DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS

)
J }‘{Y

DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

g =]
| ‘ i | 8| 01-1-23 | 202162

=
—=

> i i ! SHEET NO.
A002
2 T —— = : S —— (::, ——— - S — OFFICE
— A0 PERSPECTIVES

NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN

COPYRIGHT c 2022 OBRIEN THESE
1 OFFICE - PERSPECTIVE N



PROJECT TITLE:

ADDISON
CIRCLE STATION
LOT 01 & LOT 5X

BLOCK A

ADDISON,
TEXAS

e e s v - OWNER I APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

KEY PLAN

H
)
2333333

s I = STREAM REALTY
2 mu EE ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
il 2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
: DALLAS, TX 75201
:' e e PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

DATE | DESCRIPTION
08-19-22 CONCEPT SITE PLAN

OFFICE GARAGE - PERSPECTIVE

11-21-22 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN
12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-11-23  |DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

1722 ROUTH STREET

®00r SUITE 122
29358

26002 DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
035 9727881010

29

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:
1872-7

ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
LOT 01 & LOT 5X, BLOCK A
2.7 AC-G.W. FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO.482

15.64 ACRES

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY
OF DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS

00D
DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

01-1-23 202162

1800V
a ‘|
L1

\AARAAI

P e SHEET NO.
OFFICE GARAGE
PERSPECTIVES

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE

OFFICE GARAGE = PERSPECTIVE 1 OFFICE GARAGE - PERSPECTIVE DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY

NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



Planning & Zoning Commission 6.
Meeting Date: 01/17/2023

Agenda Caption:

Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Adopting a Development Plan
for Lot 2, Block A of Addison Circle Station — Phase |, Including a Site Plan
and Landscape Plan for the construction of Emergency Access Drives,
Pedestrian Ways, and Festival Way Streetscape Improvements on and
adjacent to a 1.9 Acre Property generally located South of Festival Way and

400 Feet West of Quorum Drive. Case 1873-Z/Retail Node, Lot 2, Block A,
Addison Circle Station — Phase |.

Attachments
1873-Z Staff Report
1873-Z Plans




1873-Z

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1873-Z/Retail Node, Lot 2, Block A, Addison Circle Station —
Phase |. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Adopting a Development Plan for Lot 2, Block
A of Addison Circle Station — Phase |, Including a Site Plan and Landscape Plan for the
construction of Emergency Access Drives, Pedestrian Ways, and Festival Way
Streetscape Improvements on and adjacent to a 1.9 Acre Property generally located
South of Festival Way and 400 Feet West of Quorum Drive.

LOCATION MAP

. é
1 P P —— = . 4
- !JFESTIVAL"WAYV ik i ‘ y

N 7 Y "W W

2

[ Notified Properties
Subject Property i

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880
fax: 972.450.2837

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

ADDISONTEXAS.NET




ADDISON

January 17, 2023

STAFF REPORT

RE: 1873-Z/ Retail Node, Lot 2, Block A, Addison Circle
Station — Phase |

LOCATION: 1.9 acres generally located south of Festival Way
and 400 feet west of Quorum Drive

REQUEST: Development Plan Approval for Lot 2, Block A of
Addison Circle Station — Phase |. (Application Date:
11/21/2022)

APPLICANT: Joe Bruce, AMLI Development Company, and the

Town of Addison
DISCUSSION:

Background: The proposed 1.9 acre Lot 2, Block A is intended to support a minimum of 25,000
square feet of building floor area in the future, supporting food, retail, and entertainment-oriented
uses integrated with and organized around an intimate civic space and pedestrian paths that
visually and physically connect with Festival Way, Addison Circle Park, and the Silver Line
Station. This concept also envisions the opportunity for an additional 5,500 square feet of building
floor area to frame and activate the northern edge of Addison Circle Park, allowing for a very
pedestrian focused treatment of Festival Way at this focal point of the development.

The Planned Development (PD) zoning process in Addison is a two-step process. The first step,
which will be addressed through the consideration of Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z, includes
initial rezoning, and adoption of an associated concept plan and development standards. With
this request, the Town and Co-Developers are proceeding with the second step of the PD zoning
process, Development Plan approval. Any action taken on this request is subject to approval of
and any applicable conditions applied to Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

Proposed Plan: The development plans include the site plan and landscape plan for the first phase
of site improvements within Lot 2. At this time, the approval of a fire lane and easements are
necessary to ensure the remainder of the project meets applicable codes and ordinances.
Additionally, this plan also addresses improvements to the Festival Way streetscape.

In accordance with the MOU, the Co-Developers will partner with an additional developer/operator
in the future to advance additional development plans initiating the buildout of this lot while the
residential construction is still underway.

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880
fax: 972.450.2837

IT ALL COMES

ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.




Staff Review: The purpose of this review is to determine compliance with the concept plan,
development standards, and any associated conditions presented by the Planning & Zoning
Commission’s review of Case 1860-Z.

Use: The applicant is proposing a 24-foot fire lane, pedestrian access, and utility easement along
the east, west, and south property boundaries. Pedestrian and landscape improvements are also
proposed at the perimeter of the site. The proposed uses comply with the permitted uses
presented by Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

Concept Plan and Development Standards:

Landscape and Public Open Space: The proposed landscape plan has accommodated street
trees and planting zones as required by the Streetscape Master Plan, through preservation
and transplanting of existing trees, and planting new trees. The plan accommodates
appropriate landscape treatments to applicable common areas and public open space and
includes needed street furnishings such as benches, trash receptacles, streetlights, and
bicycle parking, with final design of these very detailed elements to be refined during civil plan
review.

Streetscape Standards and Pavement Treatments: The proposed site plan achieves the
required sidewalk clear widths of 10 feet on Festival Way. Special paving treatments are
appropriately applied throughout the streetscape and at pedestrian crosswalks.

Retail/Restaurant/Entertainment Node Form Standards: Future facade plans will be evaluated
for compliance with all applicable form standards.

Parking: There is no vehicular access on Lot 2. The proposed 662 parking spaces provided
within the adjacent public parking garage will provide retail parking. The final quantity of
parking spaces and operation of the parking structure is subject to completion of a parking
study and execution of definitive agreements between the Town and Co-Developers.

Facade: Future facade plans will be subject to any negotiated conditions included in the
definitive agreements between the Town and Co-Developers.

Mechanical Equipment and Solid Waste: Future facade plans must depict all proposed
mechanical equipment as being roof-mounted and appropriately screened. Solid waste and
recycling facilities shall be situated within a building or within a masonry dumpster enclosure
at least 200 feet from public streets, or screened by buildings from view from a public street.

Sustainability: Required sustainability features such as LEED compliance, electric vehicle
charging stations, and public art will be fully defined by the definitive agreements between the
Town and Co-Developers.

The proposed site, landscape and building design complies with the concept plan and
development standards presented by Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS

Staff has reviewed the Development Plan and determined it to be in compliance with the concept
plan and development standards prescribed by Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

DEVELOPMENT
SERVIGES

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880

fax: 572 450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET




Staff recommends approval of the request subject to the following conditions:

o additional development plans are required in the future to initiate the buildout of this lot.

e Final public and private landscape and street furnishing design to be completed during
civil plan review.

e The final quantity of parking spaces and operation of the public parking structure is subject
to completion of a parking study and execution of definitive agreements between the Town
and Co-Developers.

e Building permit approval is subject to compliance with FAA Part 77 review for building
height.

e Required sustainability features such as LEED compliance, electric vehicle charging
stations, and public art will be fully defined by a future development agreement between
the Town and Co-Developers.

DEVELOPMENT
SERVIGES

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880
fax: 972.450.2837

IT ALL COMES

ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.




ADDISON CIRCLE
o STATION
= LOT 2, BLOCK A
J L/ g 0
x| o™
ADDISON CIR. Q g ©
° OWNER/APPLICANT:
ADDISON CIRCLE PARK
SITE . AMLI RESIDENTIAL
5 - 666.23" ATT. JOE BRUCE
i = / I — T | \_Tﬁ. 5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
7 3 — — EERE ADDISON, TX 75001
= B Z HRERER | | - — PH 972-265-6792
. — AnennnEinninnl STREAM REALTY
N = ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
) p—— 2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
—F F—f Il-— DALLAS, TX 75201
VICINITY MAP / B . . * % x " PH 214-267-0477
NOT TO SCALE \
N FESTIVAL WAY -53' R.O.W., 1.31 AC FEST
S NGO 0B B8RRI r4p. L4
=Ly # $#* F R
5 | \/ i oy ’ ] le6-1! [0°G1 4o | [1050" ‘ L
S 11,240 SF PATIO D e el i = et
: T i AT
vl o3 | & - -0
1~ b ®
ATI I‘ ¥ o T 2
365SF  |o < HRIR
S = =
o Z ||
LEVEL 01 1arz i i ISSUE / REVISION LOG
RETAIL 8 lEI H-l) il DATE | DESCRIPTION
jl%ﬁf 1,767 SF 72 &: -EJ:E | 08-19-22 | CONCEPT SITE PLAN
22 1| i: S e 10-07-22 | CONCEPT SITE PLAN REV. 01
1AL STOR. ‘ _:_] 3‘0\- 11-21-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN
‘| ELEV I5 | 12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.
é _f; | 01-11-23 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.
- ; ! LOT 2, BLOCK A AR
NOTES: )| YARD & ! 0| | [ [RESIDENTI/
1. REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR STREETSCAPE M 1.91 AC g UNITS
AND LANDSCAPE DETAILS. < PALh ' 2| |2
BUILDING ENTRYWAYS, STREET, AND SITE = = I
FURNISHINGS TO BE FULLY DEFINED DURING CIVIL L
PLAN AND BUILDING PERMIT REVIEW. w13
Hliani
miia
200" 240 Z|L L
|8
|
1 % W | RSN EE=
- 2
i! ~ '’ B
i Uhis
|| S
: 2
D(% I -§ B
ZiE RElimaL
|| . R Y a A
Tl 52 M|y e
ELEC % . — 53 I:,;IE:I' B i i / ' | | '
T A i — ‘. ) —
| T < -
— R -
by | Es I = iy STEFAN HAESSIG
o I HIE T ‘ » 1722 ROUTH STREET
889" | lE50 H Al e A SUITE 122
~@®- INRES | B DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
N e T T e 972.788.1010
| D [ B ~T Lok _ 5 www.obrienarch.com
- W& — - aicglF gl 2
SHEE INEEE-TNE |NRN ,,
= o)
X, BLOCKA =g |||l 2 a
Ml ‘j o
23 AC S8 U H _
OOR FITNESS AMENITY = = =
El -
|
TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1872-Z
ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
LOT 2, BLOCK A
1.91 AC - GW FISHER SURVEY, ABSTRACT
NO. 482
TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY OF DENTON,
STATE OF TEXAS
DATE: ARCH. PROJ. # SCALE:
01-11-23 202162 1"=30'-0"
SHEET NO.
50 25 0 50
| | | | A001
1 INCH = 30 FEET SITE PLAN
LOT 2, BLOCK A
COPYRIGHT@ZOZS OBRIEN THESE DRAWINGS, OR
PARTS THEREOF, MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN
ANY FORM, BY ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM O'BRIEN




-

N 89°01'55" E 413.60°

- #‘/PLATFORM ACCESS

L/
=
ADDISON CIRCLE|PARK ol
& | WELL, TYP. TRACT 5
ADDISON CIRCLE PARK = [ PERMANENT LIGHTED 1.73 AC
BOLLARD
N 88°46 -
PEDESTRIAN CONNECTION ENHANCED
5x10 TREE WELL, TYP. PLIJDIS_?C?”:EE\ PAVING BANDING,
TYP.
e oL ARDS INSTALLATION & BUFFER
K 5' SIDEWALK EA%T(?[&E\.;:: 5' SIDEWALK ADDlSON C|RCLE PA
6' BUFFER a5/ BRI/ s v\ NS 177+ MRONRY e /1 77 P 7 R - R e \)a =" (/a “a\)ﬁ-—*%&/ A )” A
T~ F F— REMOVEABLEF—A o =% A %* N ’E TN /BRI N R N X . . . . /]
G %%Fﬁ_ BOLLARDS FOR EVENTS — TN\ » MK e 1\ (1 \5*{ A\ (G = > Nt < = e s <\ A== ~ «(4\ TN N N
A b L g e L NN NI TN L N N s 131 A REMOVEABLE—— WAY % RLOW., 1.31AC
AC: - TRASHRECEPTACLE——~ T/% - -1 -« - FESTIVAL W -5 R.C At A BOLLARDS FOR EVENTS - - . \Y "5 ‘. R.OW ’1 31A
/Tn 10" SIDEWALK— AN L F A T N e N 0 T = AT s N
e i L S %% d > - K &\ X S NTTY o e (oL it
aEmE o 1. T =
STREET IDENTIFICATION | { BENCH 10' SIDEWALK |
Ay 4 LIGHT, TYP SIGNAGE [ —L-—H servcer | | LE
PLANTER POTS ’ . / g /] LOT IDENTIFICATION AT TRASH ROOM BENG |
LOT IDENTIFICATION A S IONAGE REMOVABLE BOLLARDS i=| | SNAGE TRASH RECEPTACLE |
SIGNAGE % AT FIRE LANE Yy ENHANCED PAVING PLANTER POTS |
— |+ LEVEL 01 LEVEL 0 | QB CROSSWALK ! '
111 RETAL ) RET >
|l ] 2o043sF < .LEDNW 7 1767SF BENCH/ <T*
A REMOVABLE BOLLARDS o TRASH RECEPTACLE L
—1 1 AT FIRE LANE e °
~ " ) ] —FENCED
) PLANTING BED, TYP. & k RESIDENTIAL PAT&
% = z n - 2 Z
L AL ; LOT 2, BLOCK A -
50" L - EVEL 01 OFFICE )><l BENCH— ’ C [ 4° [RESIDENTIAL
—~1 AND RETAILACCESS <  STREET—] 1.91 AC <T' 1 UuNITS
LIGHT, TYP. )
. AREA FOR LOT 02 TO BE b~ sench
RETAIL PATIO— USED FOR STORING Rk STREET LIGHT, TYP
PLANTING BED, TYP—} /1 AND STAGING OF 1 CURBLESS FIRE LANE
= , ENHANCED TRANSPLANTED TREES =
LEVEL 01 OFFICE— " BAVERS. SEE s1 FROM FESTIVAL WAY TO
AND RETAIL ACCESS NOTE #2 DART STATION
CURBLESS FIRE LANE ) ]
FROM FESTIVAL WAY TO L %
DART STATION g ﬁj T‘RAFISH RECEPTACLE
] BENCH
% N STREET LIGHT, TYP.
: 'aiFTRASH RECEPTACLE \
TRASH RECEPTACLE g —BENCH Z
. 5'w TREE WELL, TYP. . g
5' TREE WELL, TYP. i !
LA | POSSIBLE PUBLIC ART | 2
INSTALLATION . e 5| o ‘
o |t Re.
| f————pr T : 5'w TREE WELL, TYP. PRIMARY g:g{ﬂgg . RS
JCKA'S. MOUNTABLECURE & TRASH RECEPTACLE \,\»/‘\f‘"‘f‘f\:\\:“/‘/\‘/‘/‘ \
- - 4 BENCH, TYP R ~
- _/ R 1.5 [ BICYCLE ; A
| i —— | - PARKING I g e \‘\\\‘\“‘
BLE | L
DS BENC | p ENHANCED PAVING iy
' . | Ly : ‘i N g THE FIRE LANE DESIGNED ¥ /
% / S TO SUPPORT THE WEIGHT
= . | ™ 5 ,
'I LOT 4X, BLOCK A a8 > Il 2 OF AFIRE TRUCK _
N 5 o T P . .
® | 9
0.23 AC 5 ) _ -0 = g
’ FUTURE OUTDOOR FITNESS AMENITY =z ZI| A B \
’ 60X55 COVERED MULTI-USED PAVILION ® (=1, C e\ \7 =
WITH 22X32 OUTDOOR FITNESS COURT =l | sl | $€
| |/ o W
J€
BICYCLE PARKING . - OP‘?\ < P:‘
__| ENHANCED PAVING AT DART T S
| STATION ACCESS \@ _
PRIMARY DISTRICT SIGNAGE _ o ‘6?‘\’
- POSSIBLE PUBLIC ART—_~ g \\N /
INSTALLATION S _
DART STATION CENTER BENCH

/

ADDISON CIR. Q
N

ADDISON RD.

QUGORUM DR.

VICINITY MAP

NOTES:

1.

NOT TO SCALE

PATIOS, PLANT MATERIAL, AND PAVING ENHANCEMENTS ARE PROPOSED AND
SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT TO ACCOUNT FOR ARCHITECTURAL REVISIONS AND
FEATURES. AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS PROVIDED RELATED TO ARCHITECTURAL
FEATURES, THE LANDSCAPE DESIGN WILL CONTINUE TO BE REVISED TO

ACCOMMODATE THESE REVISIONS.

ENHANCED PAVING TO BE BRICK PAVERS, CONCRETE PAVERS, AND/ OR STAMPED
AND STAINED CONCRETE. FINAL DETERMINATION OF PAVING MATERIAL SHOULD BE

DETERMINED AT PERMIT PHASE

PRELIMINARY PLANT SCHEDULE SCHDULE

SHADE TREE
6-8" CAL. SIZE

32

TRANSPLANTED TREE

SHRUB/GROUND COVER

SOD

NG

ORNAMENTAL/EVERGREEN TREE 17

21

6,233 sf

8,180 sf

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

LOT 2 TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA = 1,357 SF

TEXAS811

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!
TEXAS ONE-CALL CENTER
IT'S THE LAW!

1/13/2023 10:50 AM  SHENGWEI TAN  P:\DAL\_2021\8521186\CAD\DOCUMENTATION\8521186_PLN_PLNT.DWG

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

LandDesign.

5301 ALPHA ROAD, SUITE 24
DALLAS, TX 75240
214.785.6009
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

KEY MAP

SEAL

PRELIMINARY

FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY
AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR
BIDDING, PERMITTING, OR
CONSTRUCTION.

C. Heth Kendrick

Registered Landscape Architect of the
State of TEXAS

Registration Number: 2948

PROJECT

ADDISON CIRCLE
STATION PHASE |

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ADDISON, TX

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

8521186

REVISION / ISSUANCE

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

TOWN REVISIONS 11.18.2022
TOWN REVISIONS 12.29.2022
TOWN REVISIONS 01.13.2023

DESIGNED BY: XX

DRAWN BY: XX

CHECKED BY: XX

SCALE NORTH

VERT: N/A
HORZ: 1"=30'

| I |
0 15' 30 60’

SHEET TITLE

LOT 02, BLOCK A
LANDSCAPE PLAN

SHEET NUMBER

L6-20



Planning & Zoning Commission 7.
Meeting Date: 01/17/2023

Agenda Caption:

Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Adopting a Development Plan
for Lot 3, Block A of Addison Circle Station — Phase |, Including a Site Plan,

Landscape Plan, Facade and Floor Plans for a Multifamily Residential
Building with Ground Floor Retail/Restaurant Uses, and Festival Way and
Quorum Drive Streetscape Improvements on and adjacent to a 1.8 Acre
Property at the Southwest Corner of Quorum Drive and Festival Way. Case
1874-Z/Multifamily Tower, Lot 3, Block A, Addison Circle Station — Phase |.

Attachments
1874-Z Staff Report
1874-Z Plans
1874-Z Rendering




1874-Z

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1874-Z/Multifamily Tower, Lot 3, Block A, Addison Circle
Station — Phase |. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Adopting a Development Plan for Lot 3, Block
A of Addison Circle Station — Phase I, Including a Site Plan, Landscape Plan, Facade and
Floor Plans for a Multifamily Residential Building with Ground Floor Retail/Restaurant
Uses, and Festival Way and Quorum Drive Streetscape Improvements on and adjacent
to a 1.8 Acre Property at the Southwest Corner of Quorum Drive and Festival Way.

LOCATION MAP

F N
oI b BB
Saadpe = —

WADDISON CIR

-

X

< e FESTIVALIWAY;

¥

D Notified Properties [®

Subject Property

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880

fax: 972 450 2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET




ADDISON

January 17, 2023

STAFF REPORT

RE: 1874-Z/Multifamily Tower, Lot 3, Block A, Addison
Circle Station — Phase |

LOCATION: 1.8 acres generally located at the southwest corner
of Quorum Drive and Festival Way

REQUEST: Development Plan approval, to include a site plan,
landscape plan, facade and floor plans, for the
construction of a multifamily residential building with
ground floor retail/restaurant uses, and Festival Way
and Quorum Drive streetscape improvements on
and adjacent to Lot 3, Block A of Addison Circle
Station — Phase I.

APPLICANT: Joe Bruce, AMLI Development Company, and the
Town of Addison

DISCUSSION:

Background: The proposed 1.8 acre Lot 3, Block A is located at the southwest corner of Quorum
Drive and Festival Way. This proposed lot is comprised of a 13-story multifamily residential tower
accommodating 270 dwelling units, and 10,000 square feet of retail/restaurant space and a patio
at the ground floor engaging Festival Way and Quorum Drive. This building wraps and is
constructed upon a 5-level podium parking structure that will provide 409 parking spaces,
inclusive of dedicated retail parking spaces at the ground floor. An amenity deck and green roof
will be provided on top of the parking podium, at the 6th floor. Access to the parking structure is
provided from Festival Way.

The Planned Development (PD) zoning process in Addison is a two-step process. The first step,
which will be addressed through the consideration of Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z, includes
initial rezoning, and adoption of an associated concept plan and development standards. With
this request, the Town and Co-Developers are proceeding with the second step of the PD zoning
process, Development Plan approval. Any action taken on this request is subject to approval of
and any applicable conditions applied to Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

Proposed Development Plan: The proposed Development Plan includes a site plan, landscape
plan, facade and floor plans, for the construction of this multifamily residential building on the
proposed Lot 3, Block A as well as improvements to the streetscape where this development site
fronts Festival Way and Quorum Drive.

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880

fax: 072 450 2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET




Staff Review: The purpose of this review is to determine compliance with the concept plan,
development standards, and any associated conditions presented by the Planning & Zoning
Commission’s review of Case 1860-Z.

Uses: The applicant is proposing 270 residential dwelling units and 10,000 square feet of ground
floor retail space. The proposed uses comply with the permitted uses presented by
Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

Concept Plan and Development Standards:

Landscape and Public Open Space: The proposed landscape plan has accommodated street
trees and planting zones as required by the Streetscape Master Plan, through preservation
and transplanting of existing trees, and planting new trees. The plan accommodates
appropriate landscape treatments to applicable common areas and public open space, and
includes needed street furnishings such as benches and planters, with final design of these
very detailed elements to be refined during civil plan review.

Streetscape Standards and Pavement Treatments: The proposed site plan achieves the
minimum building setbacks from Festival Way and Quorum Drive, as well as the required
sidewalk clear widths of 10 feet on Festival Way and 8 feet on Quorum Drive. Special paving
treatments are appropriately applied throughout the streetscape and at pedestrian
crosswalks.

Multifamily Tower Form Standards: The proposed facade plan achieves the 13 story minimum
building height, subject to future FAA Part 77 review. The proposed ground floor retail space
exceeds the 16 foot minimum floor to floor height, providing an elevated pedestrian experience
at the Festival Way and Quorum frontage.

Airport Noise Mitigation: The proposed building is located outside of the 65 DNL noise contour
for Addison Airport.

Parking: The proposed 421 parking spaces provided exceeds the minimum parking required
by one space. The final quantity of required retail parking accommodated in the multifamily
parking structure is subject to completion of a parking study and execution of definitive
agreements between the Town and Co-Developers.

Facade: The proposed facade plan is subject to any negotiated conditions included in the
definitive agreements between the Town and Co-Developers.

Mechanical Equipment and Solid Waste: The fagade plan depicts all proposed mechanical
equipment as being roof-mounted and appropriately screened. Solid waste and recycling
facilities are enclosed and accessible from the ground level at the western end of the Festival
Way facade.

Sustainability and Residential Dwelling Unit Features: Required sustainability features such
as LEED compliance, electric vehicle charging stations, and public art will be fully defined by
the definitive agreements between the Town and Co-Developers. Compliance with residential
dwelling unit interior furnishing requirements will be confirmed during the building permit
review and inspection process.

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.



The proposed site, landscape and building design complies with the concept plan and
development standards presented by Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS

Staff has reviewed the Development Plan and determined it to be in compliance with the concept
plan and development standards prescribed by Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

Staff recommends approval of the request subject to the following conditions:

e Final public and private landscape and street furnishing design to be completed during
civil plan review.

e The final quantity of required retail parking accommodated in the multifamily parking
structure is subject to completion of a parking study and execution of definitive agreements
between the Town and Co-Developers.

e Building permit approval is subject to compliance with FAA Part 77 review for building
height and final confirmation of residential building sites being situated outside of the 65
DNL noise contour.

e Required sustainability features such as LEED compliance, electric vehicle charging
stations, and public art will be fully defined by the definitive agreements agreement
between the Town and Co-Developers.

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.



Summary Table

SITE DENSITY

LOT AREA (AC/SF) 1.79 AC/ 77,957 SF
TOTAL UNITS 270 UNITS
RESIDENTIAL DENSITY (UNITS/AC) 151 U/AC

ZONING

ADDISON CIRCLE PARK

o0

Ut
ZONING Planned Development (PD) (5
LAND USE Multifamily/Retail/Restaurant T = 7] I
LANDSCAPE AREA SUMMARY I I I [ | L] I : : - H M
BUILDING COVERAGE (SF/%) 61,738 SF/79.19 % A ] [ ] d . . —‘H'__ ‘ . ﬂi I| Il : { Il : : : : Jii! . . I . L1 L] L g | l . l l l 8 ’
LANDSCAPE AREA (SF/%) 5,833 SF / 7.48 % L1 L1 L] B l 6 l c/l l l L
MULTIFAMILY UNITS N i
1 BED/EFF. 1 BATH 162 UNITS f i * i :
2 BED 2 BATH 108 UNITS ” 2 2 2 \ ' ' 5 <5
o V.53 ROW. 1.31 AC| ~N8o* 01" 5431°F - 40318213
, - . J ‘ ‘
- FESTIVAL 5 B [ : :
BUILDING HEIGHT (STORIES/FEET) 13 STORIES MAX / 168' MAX Q :
BUILDING FLOOR AREA - RESIDENTIAL (SF) 297,000 SF N (l) (
BUILDING FLOOR AREA - LEASING/AMENITY (SF) 9,200 SF S ﬁ\ ﬁ l l 6 .
BUILDING FLOOR AREA - RETAIL/RESTAURANT (SF) 10,000 SF R 3 LIt } " S | i
TOTAL BUILDING FLOOR AREA (SF) 316,200 SF % s - fat = INON! = NN
RETAIL PATIO FLOOR AREA (SF) 1,200 SF 00" H4i_ob 0'=0" ] 200", 24'-0O X 20=0 , , ‘ ’ u/ ‘
TOTAL BUILDING GROSS AREA (SF) 405,380 SF = |, JI, \ 4]50 4 il o RO 1 R & o0 S
(SF) , ~ 9 S AT 9 3
Eﬁl;l;::gGARAGE GROSS AREA (SF 161,392 SF o : o ‘ 1 ’240 S F‘)@ATlO )
T PR BEDROOM WA PER DRI I i TENANT TSETBA
LEASING OFFICE 1/300 SF 8sp - % MOVE IN l O SF ¢
RETAIL 1/300 SF 34 5P AREA ‘
TOTAL 420 5P
PARKING PROVIDED MUTLIFAMILY UNITS & RETAIL/RESTAURANT . I SERVICE / LEVEL 01 RETAIL Y RESTAU RANT ' |
Garage 09 S
Surfagce 412 SPP GAT TRASH ROOM 10 OO SF ; > D
TOTAL 421 —— — L ’ l_ ] o0},
) l._ ) |_| D B g | Tl
NOTES: 7 - 0 &'-0
1. REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR STREETSCAPE EH [ I
AND LANDSCAPE DETAILS. = || | d J
BUILDING ENTRYWAYS, STREET, AND SITE H'l) % 13 LEVEL :
FURNISHINGS TO BE FULLY DEFINED DURING CIVIL « L ¢ ///
PLAN AND BUILDING PERMIT REVIEW. i — MULTI-FAMILY HIGH RISE LEVEL 01 } 5
2. UNIT MIX IS AN ESTIMATE SUBJECT TO CHANGE > PARKING W. RETAIL AT LVL 01 S r
WITHOUT STAFF APPROVAL. =1 e LEASING ]
— PARKING
- D e N2 A
& A Bt
ZEE) ? s BB\ e
7))
b 128 SHARED , ‘1
v 8 + ESIDENTIAL || ™"«Ne ©) B
. o 4 ° =
2 = LT UNITS PARKING 38 \% - @D
z & Z| | 32\ 23 Z
2 S < | Y SHARED Xy 1%7;%\ A 7.
2 -f PARKING ?7% 7;%;7%\ %o aﬁ
- — I SHARED %;’%5 %° @'
7 \; ] PARKING 14 @] '
B 11
N 5 1 SaEeD 2
al j\ i SHARED ;
VICINITY MAP RNl PARKING , “;,
NOT TO SCALE imke STARED o
Z PARKING -
fl- — SHARED
N o PARKING
" L) § ]
L
-'q- I SHARED
N PARKING \
=Y -
L 32 | 9¢
5| e
an
_8 -
i |
1] ] llr/
] NO° 20
PHASE 2
OFFICE &

29

|

o0

T INCH

20 FeEl

POSSIBLE FUTURE
HOODED LEFT-TURN

00°51 4

156.9

05" RO

ADDISON CIRCLE
STATION
LOT 3, BLOCK A

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL
ATT. JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
ADDISON, TX 75001

PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

PH 850-685-7859

\

~

—

TRANSIT HUB

)\
)\
NI

D

AN

\

QUORUM DRIVE

11.80°W

OHE TO BE
PER STREE
MASTER

O\
W

~\

\
ANEAN
\

Wy
\

A\

\\

BN
O

b

X

BU
TS
PL

AN

%

24'-0"

IRIED
CAPE

Ulwvm

A\

O\

\ \\ R 2V
A

X& OAA

GA
EN
LE'

38@7|”-—

SET

131'-6"

ISSUE / REVISION LOG

DATE | DESCRIPTION

08-19-22 | CONCEPT SITE PLAN

10-07-22 | CONCEPT SITE PLAN REV. 01

11-21-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN

12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-11-23 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

b
%
%22
£

CBRIEN

STEFAN HAESSIG
1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122

DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010
www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1874-Z
ADDISON CIRCLE STATION

LOT 3, BLOCK A

1.79 AC - GW FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNT OF DALLAS,
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE:  |[ARCH.PROJ.#]  SCALE:
01-11-23 202162 1"=20'-0"
SHEET NO.

A001
SITE PLAN

LOT 03, BLOCK A

COPYRIGHT©2023 OBRIEN THESE DRAWINGS, OR
PARTS THEREOF, MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN
ANY FORM, BY ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM O'BRIEN



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89° 01' 54.31"E  403.182'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65° 45' 15.90"E  438.351'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0° 50' 11.80"W  182.077'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N1° 00' 57.98"W  310.115'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°51'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 20 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDISON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUORUM DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDISON CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FESTIVAL WAY


—_—

N 89°01'55" E 413.60°

—=_ W&

A
—Eﬁ ESIDENTIAL 12 ?Mm 9Ai (
<T’ UNITS : . C }
-l
/ STREET \
- ()

(

N

S / /
=
8 10 TREE D = 04'59°06" L
w1 DX R = 1,485.39’ | |
| WELL, TYP. TRACT 5 L = 129.24
o CB = S01°37°49"W
_E PARK Z| PERMANENT LIGHTED 1.73 AC CH = 129.20 I /
BOLLARDS
N 5"-WIDE b
ENHANCED b
PAVING BANDING,
TYP. ENHANCED PAVERS
s 8' BUFFER WITHIN SIDEWALKS, 5'-WIDE ENHANCED
5' SIDEWALK ADDISON CIRCLE PA SEE NOTE #2 PAVING BANDING,TYP.\ . (I |
[ fl e =S A = R [ ] A=l e . _Elm” (’“ g ) / 20"-WIDE ENHANCED
o \5* s X( N (- | PP o . NG AR |~ STREET PAVING CROSSWALK
S o e v v R v . BT IR 7 AN ~LIGHT, TYP. © - N
REMOVEABLE——~—4\ B o :% oo T w3z
') BOLLARDS FOREVENTS - |\ /I e Y5 : R.O , e T e, BENCH Oy ==
-/~ BICYCLE PARKING & (| ol #BUFFER T ARG 40
v o | *‘ .* 1y _, -0 8 —r N 1/ - ' SN e Mo ' | L_LlI lil-l |
— g;ﬂﬂ Pt = 4 A EXISTING TREES %3
| ! [ O
o LT A MOVE IN | | RETAIL PATIO ' TO REMAIN & 29
IDENTIFICATION BENCH AREA 10' SIDEWALK | | POSSIBLE PUBLIC ART |
SIGNAGE ; —fel——H services | | LEVEL 01 RETAIL | RESTAURANT  INSTALLATION LOCATION \
L - LOT IDENTIFICATION AT TRASH ROOM | 10,000 SF | r T 4+ RETAIL PATIO !
REMOVABLE BOLLARDS mdl SIGNAGE BENCH | | L _ 6' BUFFER et —
peiauaies g e : TRASH RECEPTACLE | | 8' SIDEWALK X & /
4 ENHANCED PAVING PLANTER POTS | ! 8' LANDSCAPE Yar -
/ <_) CROSSWALK ] o | N W STRIP sloo's1°4a” £ o
BENCH/ B PLANTER POTS L 136%}& L
' LEVEL 01 S —
TRASH RECEPTACLE L LEASING — 1 [ _HLEASING PATIO <O
2 6 Y 7 - P -~
3 u 6,000 SF . ﬁﬁ
|  FENCED ; ’ / e R
i RESIDENTIAL PATIOS LOT IDENTIFICATION ' < CONNECT SIDEWALK
L \OT 8. BLO SIGNAGE TBACK TO COTTON BELT
K A %7 ; TRAIL

. g |
-?T,\?GBE 64} — BENCH ) LIGHT, TYP.\ A 2 BENCH (1) EXISTING TREE
OF 4~ _~STREET LIGHT, TYP. “&\ V. 0 A ____TOREMAIN
TREES " L-CURBLESS FIRE LANE AN @ ‘/ BICYCLE PARKING\
- IS e = 4w "
FROM FESTIVAL WAY TO oV 25> ~ XY STREET LIGHT, TYP— \ \[
DART STATION @ , ~ R
| \ L
GATE \ e o ~
=B TRASH RECEPTACLE \\ () c R o
|| | BENCH \ ?\\,\ﬁ g P ]
- STREET LIGHT, TYP. @ \\/\]‘6 gy s
O;lfTRASH RECEPTACLE \ < .S g )
- pEs Y
L | BENCH - ) gt P O _
5'w TREE WELL, TYP. a gt 7 AR 3 2
POSSIBLE PUBLIC ART |V s @ / @)
INSTALLATION L -7~ -\ =
. L A
PRIMARY DISTRICT / fi%
SIGNAGE jés
/ (2) EXISTING TREES— T
TO REMAIN | }%g
. | ISP
J OHE TO BE[BURIED |}~ | |pmm
- PER STREETSCAPE T}/
P, ENHANCED PAVING WITHIN 3" MASTER PLAN Jg [] -
\ ~ = THE FIRE LANE DESIGNED ~ {%% / EXISTING W7
S TO SUPPORT THE WEIGHT STREET W?{?‘?ﬁ?ﬁg
— , AN
2\ OF A FIRE TRUCK —~ LIGHT TO R
REMAIN, TYP. RN A
2o | |2
Voo &
AR
S
— T Vs
‘ & PERMANENT LIGHTED %&z P
\O o e
,‘ BOLLARDS NN SIS
\ N A N RIS [N
ENHANCED PAVING AT B s WY
T~ AR U
P INTERSECTION ,,‘ﬁgg,‘;‘%%gyﬂ o
CORNER (FUTURE) &%«% L o
¢ - _ Moo
_— v 20-WIDE Y e
7| ENHANCEDPAVING |
N ’§'§'§, CROSSWALK |
Yy U
YA U
MUY VU R
Y SO
NI, RS IR
v YN
Yy . A =
7 S Ao
AR, PRI ININININ, &%5&‘3'
VU T
U Gl Al
VTR
— RAGRRRA AR AR ARG Tl

ADDISON CIR. Q
N

QUORUM DR.

ADDISON RD.

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

1. PATIOS, PLANT MATERIAL, AND PAVING ENHANCEMENTS ARE PROPOSED AND
SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT TO ACCOUNT FOR ARCHITECTURAL REVISIONS AND
FEATURES. AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS PROVIDED RELATED TO ARCHITECTURAL
FEATURES, THE LANDSCAPE DESIGN WILL CONTINUE TO BE REVISED TO
ACCOMMODATE THESE REVISIONS.

2.  ENHANCED PAVING TO BE BRICK PAVERS, CONCRETE PAVERS, AND/ OR STAMPED
AND STAINED CONCRETE. FINAL DETERMINATION OF PAVING MATERIAL SHOULD BE
DETERMINED AT PERMIT PHASE

PRELININARY PLANT SCHEDULE SCHEDULE

SHADE TREE 17
6-8" CAL. SIZE

ORNAMENTAL/EVERGREEN TREE 20

C
Q TRANSPLANTED TREE 8

SHRUB/GROUND COVER 3,611 sf

SOD 8,714 sf

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

LOT 3 TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA = 5,833 SF

TEXAS811
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!
TEXAS ONE-CALL CENTER
IT'S THE LAW!

1/13/2023 10:50 AM  SHENGWEI TAN  P:\DAL\_2021\8521186\CAD\DOCUMENTATION\8521186_PLN_PLNT.DWG

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

LandDesign.

5301 ALPHA ROAD, SUITE 24
DALLAS, TX 75240
214.785.6009
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

KEY MAP

SEAL

PRELIMINARY

FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY
AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR
BIDDING, PERMITTING, OR
CONSTRUCTION.

C. Heth Kendrick

Registered Landscape Architect of the
State of TEXAS

Registration Number: 2948

PROJECT

ADDISON CIRCLE
STATION PHASE |

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ADDISON, TX

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

8521186

REVISION / ISSUANCE

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

TOWN REVISIONS 11.18.2022

TOWN REVISIONS 12.29.2022

TOWN REVISIONS 01.13.2023

DESIGNED BY: XX
DRAWN BY: XX
CHECKED BY: XX

SCALE NORTH
VERT: N/A @
HORZ: 1"=30'

|| I |
0 15' 30 60’

SHEET TITLE

LOT 03, BLOCK A
LANDSCAPE PLAN
SHEET NUMBER

L6-30




ADDISON CIR. @

ADDISON RD.
QUORUM DR.

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

>

PN

RESIDENTIAL
UNITS

\

RESIDENTI
UNITS

AL

14

RESIDENTIAL
UNITS
6
3 5
) //

/

MULTI-FAMILY HIGH-RISE - LEVEL 04

SHARED
PARKING

SHARED

PARKING
SHARED
PARKING

RESIDENTIAL
UNITS
14
. /
4
{]Eff!!!!!. A
mnmmn /
/
MOVE-IN GARAGE SERVICE
WCCESS WACCESS/ | | e | | | | (
| P 1,240 SF PATIO , ~
TENANT | | | >
VRREA | | '
- EVEL 01 RETAIL / RESTAURANT -
L TRASH ROOM G 10,000 %{F | “_!JE%
” | - ? s d
RESIDENTIAL | Fe —
UNITS — I =5
” e LEVEL 01
SR LEASING :
S : 6,000 SF
= P
PARKING . ?\ N ‘
PARKING %%y 1;% %‘%o 36? \J
Sae %8\ e / _—
= s B
SHARED ?
PARKING / A \)\40 ?\?\P
SHAREEG) AD
SHARED 28
= o —
j PARKING

MULTI-FAMILY HIGH-RISE - LEVEL 01

RESIDENTI

UNITS

AL

ADDISON CIRCLE
STATION
LOT 3, BLOCK A

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL
ATT. JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
ADDISON, TX 75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201
PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE / REVISION LOG

DATE | DESCRIPTION

08-19-22 | CONCEPT SITE PLAN

10-07-22 | CONCEPT SITE PLAN REV. 01

11-21-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN

12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-11-23 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

RESIDENTIAL
UNITS

“EHHHH

14

7
sl

\

/

MULTI-FAMILY HIGH-RISE - LEVEL 02

CBRIEN

STEFAN HAESSIG
1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122

DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010
www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1874-Z
ADDISON CIRCLE STATION

LOT 3, BLOCK A

1.79 AC - GW FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNT OF DALLAS,
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE: ARCH. PROJ. #] SCALE:

01-11-23 202162 1"=30'-0"
SHEET NO.
A001
FLOOR PLAN

LOT 3, BLOCK A

COPYRIGHT©2023 OBRIEN THESE DRAWINGS, OR
PARTS THEREOF, MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN
ANY FORM, BY ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM O'BRIEN



AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDISON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUORUM DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDISON CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FESTIVAL WAY


ADDISON CIR.

SITE

1 I
=Tt =

WAY \_
pO
S RMO
&
ON
S\
S e
N

ADDISON RD.

QUORUM DR

N

=

A

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

/

RESIDENTIAL

UNITS ,m%

AMENITY
(LEVEL 6)
2 LEVEL VOLUME

B

AMENITY DECK
(LEVEL 06)

/

/MULTI-FAI\/IILY HIGH-RISE - LEVEL 07

/

RESIDENTI
UNITS

RESIDENTIAL
UNITS

\

AL

/

/I\/IULTI-FAMILY HIGH-RISE - LEVEL 05

RESIDENTIAL

UNITS

M

AMENITY DECK
(LEVEL 06)

/

AJLTI-FAI\/IILY HIGH-RISE - LEVEL 08-13

/

RESIDENTIAL
UNITS

AMENITY
3,200 SF
2 LEVEL VOLUME

AMENITY DECK

GREEN ROOF

NOTE: DETAILED PLANS FOR THE
AMENITY DECK AND GREEN ROOF TO

BE REVIEWED AT BUILDING PERMIT.

/MULTI-FAMILY HIGH-RISE - LEVEL 06

/

ADDISON CIRCLE
STATION
LOT 3, BLOCK A

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL
ATT. JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
ADDISON, TX 75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201
PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE / REVISION LOG

DATE | DESCRIPTION

08-19-22 | CONCEPT SITE PLAN

10-07-22 | CONCEPT SITE PLAN REV. 01

11-21-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN

12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-11-23 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

STEFAN HAESSIG
1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122

DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010
www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1874-Z
ADDISON CIRCLE STATION

LOT 3, BLOCK A

1.79 AC - GW FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNT OF DALLAS,
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE: ARCH. PROJ. #] SCALE:

01-11-23 202162 1"=30'-0"

SHEET NO.

A002
FLOOR PLAN
LOT 3, BLOCK A



AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDISON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUORUM DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDISON CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FESTIVAL WAY


Summary Table

SITE DENSITY

LOT AREA (AC/SF) 1.79 AC/ 77,957 SF
TOTAL UNITS 270 UNITS
RESIDENTIAL DENSITY (UNITS/AC) 151 U/AC

ZONING

ZONING Planned Development (PD)
LAND USE Multifamily/Retail/Restaurant
LANDSCAPE AREA SUMMARY

BUILDING COVERAGE (SF/%)

61,738 SF /79.19 %

LANDSCAPE AREA (SF/%)

5,833 SF/7.48%

MULTIFAMILY UNITS

1 BED/EFF. 1 BATH 162 UNITS
2 BED 2 BATH 108 UNITS
3 BED 3 BATH 0
TOTAL 270 UNITS
AVERAGE UNIT NET AREA 1,100 SF

BUILDING SUMMARY

BUILDING HEIGHT (STORIES/FEET)

13 STORIES MAX / 168' MAX

BUILDING FLOOR AREA - RESIDENTIAL (SF) 297,000 SF
BUILDING FLOOR AREA - LEASING/AMENITY (SF) 9,200 SF
BUILDING FLOOR AREA - RETAIL/RESTAURANT (SF) 10,000 SF
TOTAL BUILDING FLOOR AREA (SF) 316,200 SF
RETAIL PATIO FLOOR AREA (SF) 1,200 SF
TOTAL BUILDING GROSS AREA (SF) 405,380 SF
PARKING GARAGE GROSS AREA (SF) 161,392 SF
PARKING
PARKING REQUIRED MUTLIFAMILY UNITS & RETAIL/RESTAURANT
1 PER BEDROOM / MAX 2 PER UNIT 378 SP
LEASING OFFICE 1/300 SF 8 SP
RETAIL 1/300 SF 34 Sp
TOTAL 420 SP
PARKING PROVIDED MUTLIFAMILY UNITS & RETAIL/RESTAURANT
Garage 409 SP
Surface 12 SP
TOTAL 421
e e

Qo
0 0
L]

P2y irmin

Q| O

Jo

[#]

&

[ (O]
AN
o] |

@xe;
Qo0
|

UNITC5.B

04| 39'x32

Net: 1184 S.F.

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

a
e

™
)
) |
O
) ST
-

[ []

e v?>®l
i U

UNIT A5.B
33'x 32’

Net: 959 S.F.

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

UNIT C9.A

43'x 37

Net: 1433 S.F.

UNIT C6.A
42'x 32'
Net: 1285 S.F

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

SCALE: 1/8"

o

|

od Ml
D

A

02

UNIT A5.A
30'x 32’
Net: 900 S.F.

UNIT A4.A
27'x 32’
Net: 818 S.F.

SCALE: 1/8"

SCALE: 1/8"

PROJECT TITLE:

ADDISON
CIRCLE STATION
LOT 03, BLOCK A

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

DATE | DESCRIPTION
08-19-22 CONCEPT SITE PLAN

11-21-22 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN
12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.
01-11-23 |[DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

COBRIEN

1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:
1874-7

ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
LOT 3, BLOCK A

1.79 Ac- GW FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO.482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY
OF DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS.

DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

01-1-23 202162

SHEET NO.

A003

UNIT PLANS
LOT 3, BLOCK A

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



HIGH RISE
NORTH SOUTH
SF % SF %
TOTAL WALL AREA 56279| 100% TOTAL WALL AREA 47718| 100%
GLASS 23056 41% GLASS 17060 35%
METAL 2121 4% METAL 720 2%
MASONRY 22017 39% MASONRY 19953 42%
STUCCO 9084 16% STUCCO 3164 7%
GARAGE SCREEN 6821 14%
EAST WEST
SF % SF %
TOTAL WALL AREA 14294 100% TOTAL WALL AREA 34094| 100%
GLASS 6439 45% GLASS 12578 37%
METAL 425 3% METAL 1056 3%
MASONRY 6313 44% MASONRY 13815 41%
STUCCO 1118 8% STUCCO 6645 19%

FACADE PLAN NOTES

MULTI-FAMILY FACADE KEYNOTES

KEY PLAN

THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM
PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE

WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND
CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING

ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS
OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL

<:> BRICK 1 <:> SPANDREL GLASS
<:> BRICK 2 ‘ METAL SCREEN
@ METAL PANEL
@ METAL CANOPY
@ METAL COPING @ sTUCCO
@ STOREFRONT SYSTEM
@ RAILING
@ VISION GLASS @ BRICK 03
GENERAL NOTES

371'-0"

—* RTU'S

ey

i i _ff i

e

et Nt
3 e e e e |

163'-0
T.O.P )
©
Q
151'-0 =
ROOF ]
S
~
i
139'-0
LEVEL 13 _
CI)
—
—
128' - 0"
LEVEL 12 _
CI)
o
—
117'- 0"
LEVEL 11 _
OI
o
i
106' - 0"
LEVEL 10 _
<
i
i
95' - 0"
LEVELO09 _
OI
-
i
84! - 0"
LEVEL 08 _
Q
-
Lo
73' - O"
LEVEL 07 .
3
I
i
62' - O"
LEVEL 06 .
<
-
i
51' - O"
LEVEL 05 .
Q
-
i
40' - O"
LEVEL 04 .
<Q
o
i
29' - 0"
LEVEL 03 _
<
-
i
18'-0"
LEVEL 02

18'-0"

—

5'_0“

_5l - Oll
LEVEL 01

MULTI-FAMILY HR- OPT 1- NORTH ELEVATION

]
|
H_

—
—T— .
T
T
i
i

168'-0"

N e BV RS By

OPEN TO
BEYOND

SCALE: 1/16"

PROJECT TITLE:

ADDISON
CIRCLE STATION
LOT 03, BLOCK A

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

DATE | DESCRIPTION
08-19-22 CONCEPT SITE PLAN

11-21-22 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN
12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.
01-11-23 |[DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:
1874-7

ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
LOT 3, BLOCK A

1.79 Ac- GW FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO.482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY
OF DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS.

DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

01-1-23 202162

SHEET NO.

A005

FACADE PLAN
NORTH ELEVATION

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



HIGH RISE
NORTH SOUTH
SF SF
TOTAL WALL AREA 56279 TOTAL WALL AREA 47718
GLASS 23056 GLASS 17060
METAL 2121 METAL 720
MASONRY 22017 MASONRY 19953
STUCCO 9084 STUCCO 3164
GARAGE SCREEN 6821
EAST WEST
SF SF
TOTAL WALL AREA 14294 TOTAL WALL AREA 34094
GLASS 6439 GLASS 12578
METAL 425 METAL 1056
MASONRY 6313 MASONRY 13815
STUCCO 1118 STUCCO 6645

FACADE PLAN NOTES

MULTI-FAMILY FACADE KEYNOTES

KEY PLAN

THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM
PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE

WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND
CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING

ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS
OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL

BRICK 1 @ SPANDREL GLASS

METAL SCREEN

o]
=
o
~
N

METAL PANEL

STUCCO
METAL COPING

METAL CANOPY @
o
o

STOREFRONT SYSTEM
RAILING

VISION GLASS @ BRICK 03

QOO0 OO

GENERAL NOTES

—* RTU'S

6'_0".6l_0|l

| — e

12'_0"

1
LEVEL 13

28'-0"

1 1|_0l|

=

EVEL 12

17! - Oll

1 1'-0"

=

EVEL 11

06' - Oll

11]_0"

=

EVEL 10

1 1I_Oll

1 1|_0|l

1 1I_O"

11|_0||

11|_0"

11'-0'

11'-0'

11'-0'

18'-0'

_5l - Oll
LEVEL 01

1

;

X
i
g
X

\

MULTI-FAMILY HR - OPT 1 - SOUTH ELEVATION

% 4

-

. e L e L eemm—m L Emm—m— e

[ | [ II.""I]'
I

|

168'-0"

§EEEEEEREEE

SCALE: 1/16"

PROJECT TITLE:

ADDISON
CIRCLE STATION
LOT 03, BLOCK A

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

DATE [ DESCRIPTION
08-19-22 CONCEPT SITE PLAN

11-21-22 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN
12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.
01-11-23 |[DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:
1874-7

ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
LOT 3, BLOCK A

1.79 Ac- GW FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO.482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY
OF DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS.

DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

01-1-23 | 202162

SHEET NO.

A006

FACADE PLAN
SOUTH ELEVATION

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



FACADE PLAN NOTES

MULTI-FAMILY FACADE KEYNOTES

KEY PLAN

THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM
PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE

WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND
CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING

ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS
OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL

BRICK 1

BRICK 2

METAL CANOPY

METAL COPING

RAILING

QOO0 OO

VISION GLASS

@ SPANDREL GLASS

METAL SCREEN
@ METAL PANEL
@ STUCCO

STOREFRONT SYSTEM

@ BRICK 03

GENERAL NOTES

226'-8"

HIGH RISE
NORTH SOUTH
SF % SF %
TOTAL WALL AREA 56279 100% TOTAL WALL AREA 47718| 100%
GLASS 23056 41% GLASS 17060 35%
METAL 2121 4% METAL 720 2%
MASONRY 22017 39% MASONRY 19953 42%
STUCCO 9084 16% STUCCO 3164 7%
GARAGE SCREEN 6821 14%
EAST WEST
SF % SF %
TOTAL WALL AREA 14294| 100% TOTAL WALL AREA 34094] 100%
GLASS 6439 45% GLASS 12578 37%
METAL 425 3% METAL 1056 3%
MASONRY 6313 44% MASONRY 13815 41%
STUCCO 1118 8% STUCCO 6645 19%
163'- 0
T.OP S
©
2
151-0" & _
$ ROOF —
2
~
i
139' - 0"
$ LEVEL 13 . . .
o
4
128-0" "
$ LEVEL12 . .
o
4
117-0" "~
$ LEVEL 11 .
o
&
106'-0"
o
4
95' - 0" ‘_'
$ LEVEL 09 .
o
4
84'- 0" "
éi LEVEL 08 .
o
4
= _
73' - 0" . o
LEVEL 07 _
<Q
4
62' - 0" —
{P LEVEL 06 . N
o
4
51' - 0" A
%F LEVEL 05 . N
o
4
40' - 0" -
o ol plM |
o
4
—
29' - 0" :
LEVEL03 B N .
o
&
i
18'-0 :
ol |
o
(-JIO I——| — _
i -
o

—* RTU'S

A

) B s e |

_5' - oll
LEVEL 01

S e

ALJLAL AL AL AL

-

R

s

MULTI-FAMILY HR- OPT 1 - WEST ELEVATION

gy

168'-0"

O i

SCALE: 1/16"

— 1'_0"

PROJECT TITLE:

ADDISON
CIRCLE STATION
LOT 03, BLOCK A

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

DATE
08-19-22

DESCRIPTION
CONCEPT SITE PLAN

11-21-22
12-29-22
01-1-23

DEVELOPMENT PLAN
DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.
DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:
1874-7

ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
LOT 3, BLOCK A

1.79 Ac- GW FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO.482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY
OF DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS.

DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

01-1-23 202162

SHEET NO.

A007

FACADE PLAN
WEST ELEVATION

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



KEY PLAN

G &

MULTI-FAMILY HR- OPT 1 - EAST ELEVATION

HIGH RISE FACADE PLAN NOTES MULTI-FAMILY FACADE KEYNOTES
NORTH SOUTH @ BRICK 1 @ SPANDREL GLASS
o " o ” THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
TOTALWALLAREA | 56279| 100%| [TOTAL WALLAREA 47718]_100% ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY BRICK 2 METAL SCREEN
GLASS 23056|  41% GLASS 17060 35% DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.
e rere e R I ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM @ METAL CANOPY @ METAL PANEL
Tocco oo e Meroeco e PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE
GARAGE SCREEN 6821 14% WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND @ METAL COPING @ STUCCo
CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING
@ STOREFRONT SYSTEM
EAST WEST ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO @ RAILING
o " o " APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
TOTALWALLAREA | 14294| 100%| |TOTAL WALLAREA 34094 _100% ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS @ VISION GLASS @ BRICK 03
GLASS 6439]  45%| [ GLass 12578]  37% OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL
METAL 425 3%| [ METAL 1056] 3%
MASONRY 6313 44% MASONRY 13815 41% GENERAL NOTES
STUCCO 1118 8% STUCCO 6645 19%
226'-8"
89I_6"
S OH & DOHd 5O &
—e RTU'S
163'- 0" i
T.O.P 7:3
: Y
5 =1
151" - 07 0 = ] —— i -
ROOF ]
5 \J
_I
(q\]
—
139'-0"
LEVEL 13 _
o |
_I
—
i
128'-0"
LEVEL12 |
o
_I
i
L} n ‘_' |
117'-0
LEVEL 11 -
o |
_I
—
L} n H |
106'-0
LEVEL10 .
o
_I
i
i I
95' - Oll |
LEVEL 09 .
o
_I
i
L} " 1_'
84'-0 3 v
LEVEL 08 | '
o
_I
i
- :
73' - Oll i
LEVEL 07 _ - ;
'o |
_I
—
i
62' - 0" -
LEVEL 06 . v
<Q
—
L} n H
51'-0
LEVELOS .
Q
-
L} n 1_'
40'-0
LEVEL 04 .
o
_I
—
1 L1 ‘_'
9'-0
VEL03 _
o
_I
—
i
18I - 0|I
LEVEL 02
o
_I
o)
—i
E?_
-0" in
LEVEL 01

162'-0"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

PROJECT TITLE:

ADDISON
CIRCLE STATION
LOT 03, BLOCK A

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

DATE
08-19-22

DESCRIPTION
CONCEPT SITE PLAN

11-21-22
12-29-22
01-1-23

DEVELOPMENT PLAN
DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.
DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:
1874-7

ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
LOT 3, BLOCK A

1.79 Ac- GW FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO.482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY
OF DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS.

DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

01-1-23 | 202162

SHEET NO.

A008

FACADE PLAN
EAST ELEVATION

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



_—

'.-‘.n .:-’-_-. —

pr vy s i sz, = m i § o § ey 1

o2 p.f, = I S v S S W S e e

2

i

o e S e e

.

MIST. T PERENL T TRSTIL Y

1

oy L W W e W
T E v i

—n\m
\
||

\

‘x
|
\

|
|

|
11
\

l
HIFHIFHIF I\h = i
N 1
_— i
\
\

I
-
= A
o 3 b
~—t—1 .

0TS W W W B 5 S M,

g B e

i -t ]
k i
\ . 4 ]

W s

I

.
L
[

|

[ ]
.. H

-

e 3114

=

Wy =% Wl ==

——

s

M Y

Ve 5=

= 11

1 MULTIFAMILY HR OPT. 1 - PERSPECTIVE

KEY PLAN

PROJECT TITLE:

ADDISON
CIRCLE STATION
LOT 03, BLOCK A

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

DATE [ DESCRIPTION
08-19-22 CONCEPT SITE PLAN

11-21-22 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN
12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.
01-11-23 |[DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER:
1874-7

ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
LOT 3, BLOCK A

1.79 Ac- GW FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO.482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY
OF DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS.

DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

01-1-23 | 202162

SHEET NO.

A004

FACADE PLAN

LOT 3, BLOCK A

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



Planning & Zoning Commission 8.
Meeting Date: 01/17/2023

Agenda Caption:

Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Adopting a Development Plan
for Lot 1, Block B, Addison Circle Station — Phase |, and the realignment of

Spectrum Drive, Including a Site Plan, Landscape Plan, Facade and Floor
Plans for a Multifamily Residential Building with Ground Floor
Retail/Restaurant Uses, and Arapaho Road and Quorum Drive Streetscape
Improvements on and adjacent to a 3.5 Acre Property at the Northeast
Corner of Arapaho Road and Quorum Drive, and bisected by Spectrum
Drive. Case 1875-Z/Multifamily Midrise, Lot 1, Block B, Addison Circle Station —
Phase |I.

Attachments
1875-Z Staff Report
1875-Z Plans

1875-Z Rendering



1875-Z

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1875-Z/Multifamily Midrise, Lot 1, Block B, Addison Circle
Station — Phase |. Hold a Public Hearing, Present, Discuss, and Consider Action on a
Recommendation regarding an Ordinance Adopting a Development Plan for Lot 1, Block
B, Addison Circle Station — Phase |, and the realignment of Spectrum Drive, Including a
Site Plan, Landscape Plan, Facade and Floor Plans for a Multifamily Residential Building
with Ground Floor Retail/Restaurant Uses, and Arapaho Road and Quorum Drive
Streetscape Improvements on and adjacent to a 3.5 Acre Property at the Northeast
Corner of Arapaho Road and Quorum Drive, and bisected by Spectrum Drive.

LOCATION MAP

R —— -
ﬁﬁ?s;rwg FWAY L

TN
I E D WINILEWIS) g
W M b

[ Notified Properties f
Subject Property

(“l

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880
fax: 972.450.2837

IT ALL COMES

ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.




ADDISON

January 17, 2023

STAFF REPORT

RE: 1875-Z/Multifamily Midrise, Lot 1, Block B, Addison
Circle Station — Phase |

LOCATION: 3.5 acres generally located at the northeast corner
of Arapaho Road and Quorum Drive, and bisected
by Spectrum Drive

REQUEST: Development Plan approval, to include a site plan,
landscape plan, facade and floor plans, for the
construction of a multifamily residential building with
ground floor retail/restaurant uses, the realignment
of Spectrum Drive, and Arapaho Road and Quorum
Drive streetscape improvements on and adjacent to
Lot 1, Block B of Addison Circle Station — Phase |I.

APPLICANT: Joe Bruce, AMLI Development Company, and the
Town of Addison

DISCUSSION:

Background: The proposed 2.9 acre Lot 1, Block B and 0.6 acre right-of-way dedication for
Spectrum Drive is located at the northeast corner of Arapaho Road and Quorum Drive, and is
bisected by the existing Spectrum Drive. This proposed lot is comprised of a 7-story multifamily
residential midrise building accommodating 412 dwelling units and 5,000 square feet of
retail/restaurant space and a patio at the ground floor engaging Arapaho Road and Quorum Drive.
This building wraps and is constructed upon a 3-level podium parking structure that will provide
599 parking spaces, inclusive of dedicated retail parking spaces at the ground floor. An amenity
deck will be provided on top of the parking podium, at the 4" floor. Access to the parking structure
is provided from Arapaho Road and Quorum Drive.

The Planned Development (PD) zoning process in Addison is a two-step process. The first step,
which will be addressed through the consideration of Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z, includes
initial rezoning, and adoption of an associated concept plan and development standards. With
this request, the Town and Co-Developers are proceeding with the second step of the PD zoning
process, Development Plan approval. Any action taken on this request is subject to approval of
and any applicable conditions applied to Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

Proposed Development Plan: The proposed Development Plan includes a site plan, landscape
plan, facade and floor plans, for the construction of this multifamily residential building on the
proposed Lot 1, Block B as well as the realignment of Spectrum Drive, and improvements to the
streetscape where this development site fronts Arapaho Road, Quorum Drive, and Spectrum
Drive.

DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES

IT ALL COMES
TOGETHER.

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, TX 75001

P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 75001

phone: 972.450.2880

fax: 072 450 2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET




Staff Review: The purpose of this review is to determine compliance with the concept plan,
development standards, and any associated conditions presented by the Planning & Zoning
Commission’s review of Case 1860-Z.

Uses: The applicant is proposing 412 residential dwelling units and 5,000 square feet of ground
floor retail space. The proposed uses comply with the permitted uses presented by
Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

Concept Plan and Development Standards:

Landscape and Public Open Space: The proposed landscape plan has accommodated street
trees and planting zones as required by the Streetscape Master Plan, through preservation of
existing trees, and planting new trees. The plan accommodates appropriate landscape
treatments to applicable common areas and public open space, and includes needed street
furnishings such as benches and planters, with final design of these very detailed elements
to be refined during civil plan review.

Streetscape Standards and Pavement Treatments: The proposed site plan achieves the
minimum building setbacks from Arapaho Road, Quorum Drive, and Spectrum Drive, as well
as the required sidewalk clear widths of 8 feet on Quorum Drive, 10 foot shared space with
street trees on Arapaho Road, and 8 feet on Spectrum Drive. Special paving treatments are
appropriately applied at pedestrian crosswalks and at prominent locations.

Multifamily Midrise Form Standards: The proposed fagade plan achieves the 6 story minimum
building height, subject to future FAA Part 77 review. The proposed ground floor retail space
exceeds the 16 foot minimum floor to floor height, providing an elevated pedestrian experience
at the intersection of Arapaho Road and Quorum Drive.

Airport Noise Mitigation: The proposed building is located outside of the 65 DNL noise contour
for Addison Airport.

Parking: The proposed 608 parking spaces provided exceeds the minimum parking required
by 46 spaces. The final quantity of required retail parking accommodated in the multifamily
parking structure is subject to completion of a parking study and execution of definitive
agreements between the Town and Co-Developers.

Facade: The proposed facade plan is subject to any negotiated conditions included in the
definitive agreements between the Town and Co-Developers.

Mechanical Equipment and Solid Waste: The facade plan depicts all proposed mechanical
equipment as being roof-mounted and appropriately screened. Solid waste and recycling
facilities are enclosed and accessible from the ground level at the northern end of Spectrum
Drive.

Sustainability and Residential Dwelling Unit Features: Required sustainability features such
as LEED compliance, electric vehicle charging stations, and public art will be fully defined by
the definitive agreements between the Town and Co-Developers. Compliance with residential
dwelling unit interior furnishing requirements will be confirmed during the building permit
review and inspection process.

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.



The proposed site, landscape and building design complies with the concept plan and
development standards presented by Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS

Staff has reviewed the Development Plan and determined it to be in compliance with the concept
plan and development standards prescribed by Rezoning Request, Case 1860-Z.

Staff recommends approval of the request subject to the following conditions:

e Final public and private landscape and street furnishing design to be completed during
civil plan review.

e The final quantity of required retail parking accommodated in the multifamily parking
structure is subject to completion of a parking study and execution of definitive agreements
between the Town and Co-Developers.

e Building permit approval is subject to compliance with FAA Part 77 review for building
height and final confirmation of residential building sites being situated outside of the 65
DNL noise contour.

e Required sustainability features such as LEED compliance, electric vehicle charging
stations, and public art will be fully defined by the definitive agreements between the Town
and Co-Developers.

DEVELUPMENT 16801 Westgrove Drive P.0. Box 9010 phone: 972.450.2880 IT ALL COMES
SEHV'GES Addison, TX 75001 Addison, TX 75001 fax: 972.450.2837 ADDISONTEXAS.NET TOGETHER.



Site Data Summary Table

SITE DENSITY

LOT AREA (AC/SF) 2.88 AC/ 125,731 SF
TOTAL UNITS 412 UNITS
RESIDENTIAL DENSITY (UNITS/AC) 143 U/AC

ZONING

ZONING Planned Development (PD)
LAND USE Multifamily/Retail/Restaurant
LANDSCAPE AREA SUMMARY

BUILDING COVERAGE (SF/%)

101,125 SF / 80.43 %

LANDSCAPE AREA (SF/%)

12,707 SF/10.13 %

MULTIFAMILY UNITS

1 BED/EFF. 1 BATH 288 UNITS
2 BED 2 BATH 124 UNITS
3 BED 3 BATH 0
TOTAL 412 UNITS
AVERAGE UNIT NET AREA 850 SF

BUILDING SUMMARY

BUILDING HEIGHT (STORIES/FEET)

7 STORIES MAX / 77' MAX

BUILDING FLOOR AREA - RESIDENTIAL (SF) 350,200 SF
BUILDING FLOOR AREA - LEASING/AMENITY (SF) 11,000 SF
BUILDING FLOOR AREA - RETAIL/RESTAURANT (SF) 5,000 SF
TOTAL BUILDING FLOOR AREA (SF) 366,200 SF
RETAIL PATIO FLOOR AREA (SF) 790 SF
TOTAL BUILDING GROSS AREA (SF) 469,500 SF
PARKING GARAGE GROSS AREA (SF) 201,456 SF
PARKING

PARKING REQUIRED MUTLIFAMILY UNITS & RETAIL/RESTAURANT

1 PER BEDROOM / MAX 2 PER UNIT 537 SP
LEASING OFFICE 1/300 SF 8SP
RETAIL 1/300 SF 17 5P
TOTAL 562 SP
PARKING PROVIDED MUTLIFAMILY UNITS & RETAIL/RESTAURANT

Garage 599 SP
Surface 9 SP
TOTAL 608 SP

LOT 1X, BLOCK C
SITE DENSITY
SITE AREA: 0.44 AC, 19,263 SF

NO° S0l 11.80"W
PHASE 2
OFFICE &
TRANSIT HUB OHE TO BE B\
PER STREETS
MASTERPLAN %
5
e \
S1b 24" 2887w 10627
/ /
A

ﬁ W %705' RO“ &4

2

QUORUM DRIVE

J

\

\

24'-0"

Nl

]

NOTES:

AND LANDSCAPE DETAILS.
BUILDING ENTRYWAYS, STREET, AND SITE

PLAN AND BUILDING PERMIT REVIEW.

WITHOUT STAFF APPROVAL.

1. REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR STREETSCAPE

FURNISHINGS TO BE FULLY DEFINED DURING CIVIL

2. UNIT MIX IS AN ESTIMATE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

RETAIL

~

T
\O/ \O

OT 1, BLQ

\ 9'X18' TYP.

7 LEVEL

L=1644

MULTI-FAMILY PODI
& RETAIL AT LVL\01

599 {P

3 LEVEL PARKING, GARAGE

B

2.88 AC

SERVICE
7 1
g
N QUORUM IS,
STREET R N R Q’I
==l — LEVELOL — 4 B0 )BE B2 RE R ©
RETAIL / =T
RESTAURANT I

5,000 SF
= RESIDENTIAL I

GATE

]

—
—
—
—
—
QLO” /
([ ]
| =93/8p7/ R=3%9633
- _ * A= 0‘0%18
0 f
T
e 9° 2440
SERVICE /
TENANT
MOVE IN
AREA
e
3
— 8,623 \
ANGR 4144 0%
&
=
— RESIDENTIAL
| | uNiTs

P\J4

4

DE'—-_SM° 367 5926t 66./867

AMENITY/LEASING

8,440 SF

4
O

»

RESIDENTIAL <J \L T
UNITS
l/I{ D
N b4 GARAGE N . a
= ENTRY =3/.829, R=P4.029
% 070 A=90.2017
- § S 89°05'53"W
= 126.88"
L =
CE LANE
CH: ExISTING LEFT TURN
EXISTING LEFT TURN LANE —
ARAPAHO RD. _
nd
()
=
D)
o — '
I_
@)
i
\\ (D

PO

L =32.63/, R=32.864
A=62.1303

B
i ARAPAHO RD.
VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE
N -
—
—~
?%}
—~
50 25 0 50
INCH = 30 FEET
—
—~
—~

/

N1T® 36" \H3.26"W

68,008 /

//
_—

=27.999, R=949,000
A=1.6904
o

ADDISON CIRCLE
STATION

LOT 01, BLOCK B
LOT 1X, BLOCK C

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL
ATT. JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
ADDISON, TX 75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201
PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE / REVISION LOG

DATE

DESCRIPTION

08-19-22

CONCEPT SITE PLAN

10-07-22

CONCEPT SITE PLAN REV. 01

11-21-22

DEVELOPMENT PLAN

12-29-22

DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-11-23

DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

'l —
OBRI=N
|
STEFAN HAESSIG
1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201

972.788.1010
www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1875-Z
ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
LOT 1, BLOCK B & LOT 1X, BLOCK C

2.88 AC & 0.44 AC - G.W. FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO.482
TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY OF DALLAS,
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE:  |[ARCH.PROJ.#]  SCALE:
0-11-23 202162 1"=30'-0"
SHEET NO.
A001
SITE PLAN

LOT 1, BLOCK B
LOT 1X, BLOCK C

COPYRIGHT©2023 OBRIEN THESE DRAWINGS, OR
PARTS THEREOF, MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN
ANY FORM, BY ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM O'BRIEN



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°14'44"E - 223.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°14'44"E - 108.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D = 10°16'05"  R = 951.00'  L = 170.43' CB = S83°57'50"W CH = 170.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°05'53"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 D = 04°59'06"  R = 1,485.39'  L = 129.24' CB = S01°37'49"W CH = 129.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0° 50' 11.80"W  182.077'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51° 20' 28.07"W  10.627'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=37.829, R=24.029 =90.2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11° 36' 59.26"E  66.786'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58° 13' 14.29"E 20.519'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=64.228, R=133.508 =27.5640

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=164.494, R=148.623 =63.4144

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=93.897, R=89.633 =60.0218

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11° 36' 59.26"W 68.008'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.637, R=32.864 =62.1303

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=27.999, R=949.000 =1.6904

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65° 45' 09.91"E  445.848'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°51'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUORUM DR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECTRUM DR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE


H

129.20' ’

- ) - | LandDesign.

5301 ALPHA ROAD, SUITE 24
DALLAS, TX 75240
214.785.6009
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

QUORUM DR

ARAPAHO RD.

(2) EXISTING TREES el

20'-WIDE ENHANCED TO REMAIN /

PAVING CROSSWALK

w2 R LOT 1X
. lnD_c 5 (1) EXISTING TREE 7 7\ BLOCK C

e TOREMAN b ) /N 0.44 AC VICINITY MAP
W | TRASH RECEPTACLE 7= /A e
o a ) v K [
% A BENCYH o 4 Fh NN
69 \ e K pq -

\ o ) - -

\ I —

| @ @ . - /

be \‘ I > °

T RETAIL

—+ @ . - PARK-AREA  \ ~
" P / o _, X @ _
\. -
S e

'U
>
-
@)

00'51'44” E
V‘ 136.% -

— S — RN VA KEY MAP
- - L g : I B\ 0 sencH

L X AV .
MOVE IN . 'TYP (& N\

@ AREA Al A ™ e N N POSSIBLE

¢

A ‘ ) 2 TN - : PUBLIC ART
HLEASING PATIO <O “%D ENHANCED PAVING O\ BENCH AN AN o AR < X\ . \\| INSTALLATION
- 8 B > N N AT A ) o\ 5
XA// .1; Pn\AU oﬂﬁ /&\Z‘}, @ t\ CROSSWALK \\ X : .‘ \ A \%’."{?’;
BIES CONNECT SIDEWALK W STREET LIGHT, TYP. (N A\ N AT %J:?\
; TO COTTON BELT 6@ \ ’ AN T\ e O\ 0 e \
TRAIL @Y\ FENCED RESIDENTIAL PATIOS N ,\\ AN\ -
@ l 6' BUFFER N\ X o : PRESERVE VISIBILITY TO —
S _- @ ' 8' SIDEWALK 5 ¢ * \ Q TN PUBLIC ART INSTALLATION
(1) EXISTING TREEZ [} : ) 11 oD PAVING N QALY % BENCH _—
TO REMAIN <> (7 ' r
e &) @ | I WITHIN SPECTRUM NN s RN % 5 SIDEWALK g
EAQ!QYCLE,-PARKI--NG\ 5 ad @ ' ' DRIVE EXTENDING FROM \_< N . : \ < o 3' BUFFER
STREET LIGHT, TYP. i NG @ ARAPAHO ROAD TO THE N NN 2 *™ “\ *
n \s N 1 DART RAIL CORRIDOR N PR
. . - ) | | :
= = % | BICYCLE PARKING}| | .
nd k_; ‘ i —— 177 AN W\ X B PRELIMINARY
a) . — RESIDENTIAL| - 2 N N\ AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR
2 = S UNITS ] - T L \ BIDDING, PERMITTING, OR
3 \GATE CONSTRUCTION.
\ - POSSIBLE—}—+— N ) . C. Heth Kendrick
m c p \ENHAI\iCE/[{AV”;lG - PUBLIC ART — s - \ . b ) hd ;: T\ e m Reg.istered Landscape Architect of the
O % Y AT S INSTALLATION |1 | BOURNY : A\ 1 A State of TEXAS
2 : Lde |- CROSSWALK - S0 |\ LN T " AND SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT T ACCOUNT FOR ARCHITEGTURAL strati
d : vl \\/ g BENCH ~ T \;‘/ . : REVISIONS AND FEATURES. AS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS PROVIDED Registration Number: 2948
"= BeNCH - S R e S < RELATEDTO ARCHTECTURAL FEXTUnes HE LANSSC/PE Do
|4 | PLANTING BED, TYP. 'g OT 1 , BLO B P ’ O « 2/ B Seny '\ o 2. ENHANCED PAVING TO BE BRICK PAVERS, CONCRETE PAVERS, AND/ OR PROJECT
1Tl of 2.88 AC " QU 0\ T A B e heLs AL TETLINATION OF PAVING
PLANTER POTS g 'Ltl' . BENCH A\ @ - 3. DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR LOT 1X, BLOCK C WILL BE PROVIDED AT A ADDISON CIRCLE
[ Q LEASING PATIO e : BENCH FUTURE DATE. PARK WILL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH LOT 1, BLOCK B.
(2) EXISTING TREES QUORUM I s AL L WU OEAN . (R NI i e Sl STATION PHASE |
TO REMAIN STREET 'chr WI 1 % LA REALIGNMENT, THE PLACEMENT OF THE FUTURE SIDEWALK ALONG THE
10 BElBURIED __ LEVELO1 _ _ _ s V2 / \ EAST SIDE OF THE SPECTRUM DRIVE REALIGNMENT, THE DESIGN
ISI?RE STREETSCAPE 1} RETAIL / D ! ( AMENITY/LEASING e N o . 70 INCLUDE EXISTING STONE STEPS AND PAVER ENHANGEMENTS ALONG AMLI RESIDENTIAL
MASTERIPLAN  &//I[[] RESTAURANT W | | e Bt B el o 8,440 SF BT L SPEGIES IN THE PARK, BICYCLE PARKING AND REPAIR STATIONS, SIGNAGE, ADDISON, TX
EXISTING ) 5,000 SF Ed LOT IDENTIFICATION NN & AN ™ AND THE NEED FOR A GUARDRAIL ALONG SPECTRUM DRIVE
STREET | - ot oenTrcaTion  Resoentia RESDENTIAL  ENHANCED PAVING. SIGNAGE - LI > merpmeaIE SIS s,
LGHT TO SIGNAGE Y N | UNITS GROSSWALK | PLANTER POTS o Lo OISO RO N SUCRUNE LS OUDEET T
o — TOWN OF ADDISON AND THE ULTIMATE DESIGN BE PROVIDED IN
REMAIN, TYP. T e NS COORDINATION WITH TOWN STAFF. THE DEVELOPER, IN COORDINATION
A A . ' e Val , : T R A IR e e N B - (1) EXISTING TREE WITH THE TOWN OF ADDISON STAFF, SHALL PROPOSED A NEW LIGHTED
g — e =N > o= P iR, I el Ry e o WL PN U SR € WA g Wt TO REMAIN / BOLLARD FOR THIS AREA WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THIS BOLLARD
| R ? ; —o = T @ Y Ry _ %}\ ( (9 7 L @ e \/J/ / SHALL BECOME THE STANDARD OF DESIGN FOR THE FOR ENTIRE DISTRICT
. £ SN E o WIS PR G RO S B | | L ST oy ENTRY — — " LANDDESIGN PROJ #
() OES \/Dlj’ < / 30 ~— MEXISTING STREET PAVING GROSSWALK i
\ N _ o ’ ”
MEXISTING STREET 6 SETBACK- 126.88 —(9) EXISTING TREES (2) EXISTING TREES EHT TO RENAIR, TYF PREL{MINARY PLANT SCHEDULE SCHEDULE REVISION /1SSUANCE
LIGHT TO REMAIN, TYP. 8' SIDEWALK- TO REMAIN TO REMAIN NO. DESCRIPTION DATE
D ! N LANE
ARAPAHO ROA 6' BUFFER- — EXISTING LEFT TUR ng\gi I:I'RSIIEZEE 33 TOWN REVISIONS | 11.18.2022
XISTING LEFT TURN LANE 1 * ) TOWN REVISIONS | 12.29.2022
E I
— ORNAMENTAL/EVERGREEN TREE 56 TOWNREVISIONS | 01.13.2023
ENHANCED PAVING d SHRUB/GROUND COVER 17,101 sf
CROSSWALK ') - - )
= SOD 18,453 sf
: )
: y _ _ o o m
ENHANCED PAVING AT - - o \ —
% INTERSECTION CORNER O EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN
(FUTURE BY TOWN) ™~ ~ LL
0 DESIGNED BY: XX
\ %) TOTAL LOT 04 LANDSCAPE AREA = 12,707 SF DRAWNBY: XX
~ | TOTAL LOT 05 LANDSCAPE AREA = 10,832 SF CHECKED BY: XX
| 4 ~ I | SCALE NORTH
| \ I
PERMANENT ~ VERT: N/A
LIGHTED ~ HORZ: 1"=30
BOLLARDS | | I o0
ENHANCED PAVING AT ~ | SHEET TITLE
INTERSECTION CORNER TEXASS1 1 LOT 01, BLOCKB & C
l (FUTURE BY TOWN) CALL BEFORE YOU DIG! LANDSCAPE PLAN
N RS BT
SHEET NUMBER

1/13/2023 10:50 AM  SHENGWEI TAN  P:\DAL\_2021\8521186\CAD\DOCUMENTATION\8521186_PLN_PLNT.DWG

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"



QUORUM DR.

ARAPAHO RD.

i

2 LEVEL VOLUME
RETAIL

// o |

. T %
= -
LT e

-
SERVICE /
TENANT
MOVE IN
AREA

-\ RESIDENTIAL

ARAPAHO ROAD

UNITS
D // O "
S \\//\ @ ” D
%“K& N
D 17 ]
— - a
(] |
—
e LT 3
F l l l AMENITY/LEASING
] s 5 ] - L e | 8,440 SF
\ll T
N RESIDENTIAL
UNITS €J ‘L
—— 1 Ja| 1 Ja| 4| /4| e
~ GARAGE 2 O
% - N O O A O — 0 ) \ =
O

MULTI-FAMILY PODIUM - LEVEL 01

Al

QUORUM DRIVE

—

GARAG
ENTRY 4

ul

(—

LEVEL (
| —

0],

AMENITY
AREA
2,544 SF

AMENITY DECK

O =0
ji=im]im]

7]

""5“ rawna\ggraw;
E——
__th
(0 (]

POOL

00000000000

Fof Od)

=
—

o
EF
B

00000000

000000

H

RESIDENTIAL
UNITS

RETAIL
SERVICE

MULTI-FAMILY PODIUM - LEVEL 04

%4

21

BNARRENAEE

”
QUORUM STREET
q LEVEL RETAIL
- llllllllll lllllllllll 3
N RESIDENTIAL
UNITS
] VI

MULTI-FAMILY PODIUM - LEVEL 02

ADDISON CIRCLE
STATION
LOT 01, BLOCK B
LOT 1X, BLOCK C

AMLI RESIDENTIAL
ATT. JOE BRUCE

ADDISON, TX 75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

OWNER/APPLICANT:

5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.

ISSUE / REVISION LOG

DATE | DESCRIPTION

08-19-22 | CONCEPT SITE PLAN

10-07-22 | CONCEPT SITE PLAN REV. 01

11-21-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN

12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-11-23 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

STEFAN HAESSIG
1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122

DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010
www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1875-Z
ADDISON CIRCLE STATION

LOT 1, BLOCK B & LOT 1X, BLOCK C

2.88 AC & 0.44 AC - G.W. FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO.482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY OF DALLAS,
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE:  |[ARCH.PROJ.#]  SCALE:
01-11-23 202162 1"=40'-0"
SHEET NO.

A001
FLOOR PLAN

LOT 1, BLOCK B
LOT 1X, BLOCK C

COPYRIGHT©2023 OBRIEN THESE DRAWINGS, OR
PARTS THEREOF, MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN
ANY FORM, BY ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM O'BRIEN



AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUORUM DR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECTRUM DR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE


QUORUM DR.

ARAPAHO RD.

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

AMENITY DECK
(LEVEL 4)

AMENITY DECK
(LEVEL 4)

RESIDENTIAL
UNITS

MULTI-FAMILY PODIUM - LEVEL 05, 06, 07

AMENITY DECK
(LEVEL 4)

RESIDENTIAL
UNITS

MULTI-FAMILY PODIUM - LEVEL 08

ADDISON CIRCLE

STATION

LOT 01, BLOCK B
LOT 1X, BLOCK C

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL
ATT. JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.

ADDISON, TX 75001

PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201
PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE / REVISION LOG

DATE

DESCRIPTION

08-19-22

CONCEPT SITE PLAN

10-07-22

CONCEPT SITE PLAN REV.

01

11-21-22

DEVELOPMENT PLAN

12-29-22

DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-11-23

DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

STEFAN HAESSIG
1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1875-Z
ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
LOT 1, BLOCK B & LOT 1X, BLOCK C

2.88 AC & 0.44 AC - G.W. FISHER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO.482
TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY OF DALLAS,
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE:  |[ARCH.PROJ.#]  SCALE:
01-11-23 202162 1"=40'-0"
SHEET NO.
A002
FLOOR PLAN

LOT 1, BLOCK B
LOT 1X, BLOCK C

COPYRIGHT©2023 OBRIEN THESE DRAWINGS, OR
PARTS THEREOF, MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN
ANY FORM, BY ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM O'BRIEN



AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARAPAHO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUORUM DR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECTRUM DR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE


Site Data Summary Table

SITE DENSITY

LOT AREA (AC/SF) 2.88 AC/125,7315F
TOTAL UNITS 412 UNITS
RESIDENTIAL DENSITY (UNITS/AC) 143 UfAC

ZONING

ZONING Planned Development (PD)
LAND USE Multifamily/Retail /Restaurant
LANDSCAPE AREA SUMMARY

BUILDING COVERAGE (SF/%)

101,125 5F / 80.43 %

LANDSCAPE AREA (SF/%)

12,707 SF [ 10.13 %

MULTIFAMILY UNITS

1 BED/EFF. 1 BATH 288 UNITS
2 BED 2 BATH 124 UNITS
3 BED 3 BATH 0
TOTAL 412 UNITS
AVERAGE UNIT NET AREA 850 5F

BUILDING SUMMARY

BUILDING HEIGHT (STORIES/FEET)

7 STORIES MAX / 77' MAX

BUILDING FLOOR AREA - RESIDENTIAL (SF) 350,200 5F
BUILDING FLOOR AREA - LEASING/AMENITY (SF) 11,000 SF
BUILDING FLOOR AREA - RETAIL/RESTAURANT (SF) 5,000 SF
TOTAL BUILDING FLOOR AREA (SF) 366,200 SF
RETAIL PATIO FLOOR AREA (SF) 790 SF
TOTAL BUILDING GROSS AREA (SF) 469,500 S5F
PARKING GARAGE GROSS AREA (SF) 201,456 SF
PARKING

PARKING REQUIRED MUTLIFAMILY UNITS & RETAIL/RESTAURANT

1 PER BEDROOM / MAX 2 PER UNIT 537 5P
LEASING OFFICE 1/300 SF 8 SP
RETAIL 1/300 SF 17 5P
TOTAL 562 5P
PARKING PROVIDED MUTLIFAMILY UNITS & RETAIL/RESTAURANT

Garage 599 SP
Surface 9 Sp
TOTAL 608 5P

[¢] 4]

[

[ [
-
K> ST

[

[ []

|

v_
E

I
Efll

L

do
oo
|

UNIT A5.B

05

33" x 32

FYininin}

]

|
:
LT S

UNIT C9.A
43'x 37

07

Net: 1433 S.F.

SCALE: 1/8" =1'-0"

%ﬂ@\\@

04

Net: 959 S.F.

SCALE: 1/8"=1"-0"

UNIT AS5.A
30" x 32°

03

Net: 900 S.F.

SCALE: 1/8" =1'-0"

;
-
/|

UNIT A4.A
27'x32°

Net: 818 S.F.

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

UNIT C6.A
42'x 32'

Net: 1285 S.F

SCALE: 1/8" =1'-0"

' (O

()

06

02

UNIT A3a
24' x 32’
Net: 708 S.F.

SCALE: 1/8"

UNIT C5.B
39'x 32’

Net: 1184 S.F.

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

O O

O O

=
]

[

01

UNIT A2

21' X 32
Net: 627 S.F.

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

PROJECT TITLE:

ADDISON

CIRCLE STATION

Lot 1, Block B
Lot 1X, Block C

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

DATE | DESCRIPTION
08-19-22 CONCEPT SITE PLAN

11-21-22 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN
12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-11-23 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

COBRIEN

1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1875-Z
ADDISON CIRCLE STATION

LOTS 1, BLOCK B & LOT 1X, BLOCK C
2.88 AC & 0.44 AC- G.W. FISHER
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY OF
DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS

DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

01-1-23 202162

SHEET NO.

A003

UNIT PLAN

LOT1, BLOCK B &
LOT1X, BLOCK C

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



MID RTSE
FACADE PLAN NOTES PODIUM FACADE KEYNOTES KEY PLAN PROJECT TITLE:
NORFH ST <> BRICK 01 @ VISION GLASS o 77 ADDISON
5 % 5 % e THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY. : =
TOTAL WALL AREA 39537 100%| |TOTALWALLAREA 21767 100% ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY ‘ METAL PANEL A\ .
CLASS 5376 14%| [GLAss 19943 48% DEVELOPMENT SERVICES. @ STONEO1 & gl CIRCLE STATION
METAL 1186 3% METAL 1246 3% ja , frpE A )
MASONRY 1751 G| [ mr e ALLMECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM @ IBER CEMENT PANEL OL <:> METAL COPING Rl s\
FIBER CEMENT 14113 26%|  |FiBER CEMENT 9466  23% PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE Lot 1, Block B
GARAGE SCREEN 6346 16% e WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND @ FIBER CEMENT PANEL 02 METAL SCREEN
CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING Lot 1X, Block C
EAST WEST e ALLSIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO @ FIBER CEMENT PANEL 03 @ METAL CANOPY
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
SF % SF % @
TOTALWALLAREA 75616 100% |TOTALWALLAREA T1500] 100% e ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS @ RAILING STOREFRONT SYSTEM B ! ADDISON,
TS 76050 30%| [ciass =783 49% OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL o s o TEXAS
METAL 767 3%| | METAL 712 5% GENERAL NOTES — R ==
MASONRY 11015 43% MASONRY 3081 26% g
FIBER CEMENT 6029 24% FIBER CEMENT 2324 20%

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400

DALLAS, TX 75201

.@ N & @ & @ & <“>Q . Q &> & & PH 214-267-0477

74' - 8" . t : e me o e o e . EE s ARl —

LEVEL 08 v

10'_8"

64l - Oll
LEVEL 07

10[_8"

3l - 4"
EVEL 06

—| o

10'_8"

-8" 1 il B ( Sl
EVEL 05

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

10'_8“
' 748"

-0" ! 5 IE
EVEL 04

—|w
N

DATE | DESCRIPTION
08-19-22 CONCEPT SITE PLAN

10|_8"

21'-4" [ = B L il mmc
LEVEL 03 g & el ! Jre s

11-21-22 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN
12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

10|_8n
b
ay 4

- 01-11-23 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

B S S S

10| . 8" : o | TH - “. b
LEVEL 02 =]

Ll
1

10'_8“

Ol - 0"
LEVEL

| LEASING /AMENITIES

MID RIISE - EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/16"=1"-0" OB R I E N

1722 ROUTH STREET

SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
147°-10 972.788.1010
www.obrienarch.com
74' 8"
LEVEL 08 .
®
o4 o S TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1875-Z
{P LEVELO7 . ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
® LOTS 1, BLOCK B & LOT 1X, BLOCK C
o
3! _ 4|| — 2.88 AC & 0.44 AC_ G.W. FISHER
$ LEVEL 06 . SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.482
o0}
S TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY OF
42' - 8" ~ DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS
LEVEL 05 .
[e0]
S
2' - Oll
$ LEVEL 04 .
z DATE ARCH. PROJ. #
L} n ‘_'
21'-4 01-11-23 | 202162
LEVEL 03 .
®
o i @ _ ‘
10! 8" ‘. ¢ " = g '..... i
LEVEL 02 . . oy T SHEET NO.
aI) '-..' o 8 £ :
[o-O -~'- o 1 . = AO0O0b
‘W LEVE
PODIUM - WEST ELEVATION FACADEPLAN
] | LOT1, BLOCK B &
LOT1X, BLOCK C

SCALE: 1/16"=1"-0"

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



5%4I_0l|

Alrp
1

D G O (¢

236" n

FACADE PLAN NOTES

PODIUM FACADE KEYNOTES

MID RTSE

NORTH SOUTH
SF % SF %
TOTAL WALL AREA 39537  100%| |[TOTALWALLAREA 41767 100%
GLASS 5376 14% GLASS 19943 48%
METAL 1186 3% METAL 1246 3%
MASONRY 12516 32%| | MASONRY 11112 27%
FIBER CEMENT 14113 36% FIBER CEMENT 9466 23%

GARAGE SCREEN 6346 16%

EAST WEST
SF % SF %
TOTAL WALL AREA 25616] _ 100%| [TOTAL WALL AREA 11900] __ 100%
GLASS 7805 30%| [GLass 5783 49%
METAL 767 3% METAL 712 5%
MASONRY 11015 43% MASONRY 3081 26%
FIBER CEMENT 6029 24% FIBER CEMENT 2324 20%

THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM
PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE

WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND
CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING

ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS
OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL

BRICK 01

STONE 01

FIBER CEMENT PANEL 01

QOO0 OO

VISION GLASS

Q METAL PANEL

METAL COPING

COO000

KEY PLAN

METAL SCREEN
FIBER CEMENT PANEL 02
METAL CANOPY
FIBER CEMENT PANEL 03
RAILING STOREFRONT SYSTEM
GENERAL NOTES

7 7

N

&<

&

%F 74'- 8" . _ — E -
LEVEL 08 .
Q
:9' s -
$ 64' - 0" et - ' = -
LEVEL 07 .
i '|
o
$ 53 - 4" ~ | | )
LEVEL 06 .
% _ I
o
$ 42'- 8" ~ e - -
LEVEL 05 .
: il
{P 32'-0" " = [ ]
LEVEL 04 . o
kg B I L
o
{P 21'- 4" - ; : - -
LEVEL03 . fa e 8
o -
{P 10-8° i i : = , BB -
LEVEL 02 . = _
® ' ; =¥ - = Toes
0'- 0" . o ___ 1N | E =il . == j_.ﬁr 4.. _
LEVEL 01 } T N e e e B il
MID RISE - PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION A
SCALE: 1/16" =1"'-0"
$ 74'- 8"
LEVELO0S .
C: N . I
o
{P 64' - 0" B i l
LEVEL 07 .
G = - I
o
{P 53 - 4" . || H
LEVEL 06 .
o n 0 I
o
{P 42'-8" ~ . [
LEVELO5 . ]
2 o L I ?
)
%F 32'- 0" B a i N
LEVELO4
: . il
21'-4 -
{P LEVEL 03 _
% N o I
o I\ .
{P 10'- 8 - . N
LEVEL02 |
- GARAGE ENTRY II II'
4 0-0 - -
LEVEL 01 -

MID RISE - PARTIAL SOUTH ELEVATION B

LEASING /AMENITY

SCALE: 1/16"=1"-0"

PROJECT TITLE:

ADDISON

CIRCLE STATION

Lot 1, Block B
Lot 1X, Block C

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

DATE

DESCRIPTION

08-19-22

CONCEPT SITE PLAN

11-21-22

12-29-22

DEVELOPMENT PLAN

DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-1-23

DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1875-Z
ADDISON CIRCLE STATION

LOTS 1, BLOCK B & LOT 1X, BLOCK C
2.88 AC & 0.44 AC- G.W. FISHER
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY OF
DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS

DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

01-1-23 202162

SHEET NO.

AO0OG

FACADE PLAN

LOT1, BLOCK B &
LOT1X, BLOCK C

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



441'-2"

EHBEBEB
BHEHEHB

74! . 8"

HEHBEHBAB

HEHEHBEB

LEVEL 08

4l _ Oll

10'-8"

EVEL 07

3! _ 4|l

10'-8"

EVEL 06

10'-8"

2l _ Oll

10'-8"

EVEL 04

21l _ 4|l

10'-8"

LEVEL 03

10l _ 8|l

10'-8"

-
-

-
s
!

-

.

LEVEL 02

ol _ Oll

PODIUM - PARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION A

10'-8"

FACADE PLAN NOTES

PODIUM FACADE KEYNOTES

MID RISE

NORTH SOUTFH
SF % SF %
TOTAL WALL AREA 39537 100% TOTAL WALL AREA 41767 100%
GLASS 5376 14% GLASS 19943 48%
METAL 1186 3% METAL 1246 3%
MASONRY 12516 32% MASONRY 11112 27%
FIBER CEMENT 14113 36% FIBER CEMENT 9466 23%

GARAGE SCREEN 6346 16%

EAST WEST
SF % SF %
TOTAL WALL AREA 256 16| 100% TOTAL WALL AREA 11900| 100%
GLASS 7805 30% GLASS 5783 49%
METAL 767 3% METAL 712 5%
MASONRY 11015 43% MASONRY 3081 26%
FIBER CEMENT 6029 24% FIBER CEMENT 2324 20%

&
10 3 4

THIS FACADE PLAN IS FOR CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
ALL BUILDING PLANS REQUIRE REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

ALL MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE SCREENED FROM
PUBLIC VIEW AS REQUIRED BY THE ZONING ORDINANCE

WHEN PERMITTED, EXPOSED UTILITY BOXES AND
CONDUITS SHALL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE BUILDING

ALL SIGNAGE AREAS AND LOCATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
APPROVAL BY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

ROOF ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED INTERNALLY, UNLESS
OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL

BRICK 01

STONE 01

FIBER CEMENT PANEL 01

QOO0 OO

VISION GLASS

Q METAL PANEL

METAL COPING

COO000

KEY PLAN

METAL SCREEN
FIBER CEMENT PANEL 02
METAL CANOPY
FIBER CEMENT PANEL 03
RAILING STOREFRONT SYSTEM
GENERAL NOTES

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

74! _ 8"

LEVEL 08

10'-8"

10'-8"

10'-8"

2! _ 8"

RS

EVEL 05

2! - Oll

—|Ww

EVEL 04

10'-8"

10'-8"

10'-8"

S

PODIUM - PARTIALNORTH ELEVATION B

10

=HHB

74'_8"

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

PROJECT TITLE:

ADDISON

CIRCLE STATION

Lot 1, Block B
Lot 1X, Block C

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

AMLI RESIDENTIAL

ATTN: JOE BRUCE
5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS

75001
PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY
ATT. RAMSEY MARCH
2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400
DALLAS, TX 75201

PH 214-267-0477

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

DATE | DESCRIPTION
08-19-22 CONCEPT SITE PLAN

11-21-22

12-29-22

DEVELOPMENT PLAN

DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-1-23

DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

1722 ROUTH STREET
SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1875-Z
ADDISON CIRCLE STATION

LOTS 1, BLOCK B & LOT 1X, BLOCK C
2.88 AC & 0.44 AC- G.W. FISHER
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.482

TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY OF
DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS

DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

01-1-23 202162

SHEET NO.

AO0Q7

FACADE PLAN

LOT1, BLOCK B &
LOT1X, BLOCK C

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN



ADDISON

i CIRCLE STATION
Lot 1, Block B
Lot 1X, Block C

ADDISON,
TEXAS

OWNER/APPLICANT:

n P _ AMLI RESIDENTIAL
- 1 ATTN: JOE BRUCE
" ’ ' 5057 KELLER SPRINGS RD.
STE 250 ADDISON, TEXAS
= | | 1 75001

| : __ ' : PH 972-265-6792

STREAM REALTY

ATT. RAMSEY MARCH

= ' : 2001 ROSS AVE, STE 400

H ; = < T | | DALLAS, TX 75201

4

— B | 1& " T = | " PH 214-267-0477

I el [
i

il
-

i
Vg
™
‘=
fi

ISSUE/REVISION LOG

DATE | DESCRIPTION
08-19-22 CONCEPT SITE PLAN

PODIUM - PERSPECTIVE

11-21-22 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN
12-29-22 | DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

01-11-23 |DEVELOPMENT PLAN REV.

CBRIEN

3 .= 1722 ROUTH STREET
. SUITE 122
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201
972.788.1010

www.obrienarch.com

B - TOWN PROJECT NUMBER: 1875-Z
T e ADDISON CIRCLE STATION
' == LOTS 1, BLOCK B & LOT IX, BLOCK C
LI i 1 2.88 AC & 0.44 AC- G.W. FISHER
e | SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.482
TOWN OF ADDISON, COUNTY OF
DALLAS, STATE OF TEXAS

DATE ARCH. PROJ. #

01-1-23 | 202162

SHEET NO.

e IE HLTRR R B S 1 W T Rt 172 4 L 3 A004

-~ 1 [ e : E '. L . I[ T - .'._.
_J:._ 1 18 iE B | Ty | s _- A : FACADE PLAN
: . bl _ LOT 1, BLOCKB &
I . z LOT 1X, BLOCK C

S
| | —
—

v

COPYRIGHT ¢ 2022 OBRIEN THESE
DRAWINGS, OR PARTS THEREOF, MAY
NOT BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM, BY
PODI U M - PERSPECTIVE ANY METHOD, FOR ANY PURPOSE,
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT
FROM O'BRIEN




	Agenda
	AI 4635 Minutes from December 14, 2022
	       ATT_Minutes of the December 14, 2022 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
	AI 4636 Chair/Vice Chair Elections
	AI 4629 PD Amendment for Frost Bank (1871-Z)
	AI 4630 Rezoning for TOD (1860-Z)
	       ATT_1860-Z Staff Report
	       ATT_1860-Z Permitted Uses and Development Standards
	       ATT_1860-Z Concept Plan
	SP-77 Concept Plan
	24x36

	L6-02 TREE SURVEY (WEST)
	L6-03 TREE SURVEY (EAST) AND TABLE
	L6-00 CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE PLAN (WEST)
	L6-01 CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE PLAN (EAST)
	L6-50 PLANTING DETAILS
	L6-51 PLANTING DETAILS
	L6-52 PLANTING DETAILS

	       ATT_1860-Z Master Streetscape Plan
	Master Streetscape_Cotton Belt_2023-01-13
	Master Streetscape_Sections_2023-01-13

	AI 4631 Development Plan Approval - TOD Office/Parking (1872-Z)
	       ATT_1872-Z Staff Report
	       ATT_1872-Z Plans
	SP-77 Site Plan Lot 1 Block A
	24x36

	L6-10 LOT 01 & LOT 5X, BLOCK A LANDSCAPE PLAN
	23.01.11_Addison circle station lot 01&lot 5X_Facades
	SP-77 Floor Plans Lot 1 Block A
	24x36


	       ATT_1872-Z Renderings
	SP-77 Site Plan Lot 1 Block A
	24x36

	L6-10 LOT 01 & LOT 5X, BLOCK A LANDSCAPE PLAN
	23.01.11_Addison circle station lot 01&lot 5X_Facades
	SP-77 Floor Plans Lot 1 Block A
	24x36


	AI 4632 Development Plan Approval - TOD Retail Node (1873-Z)
	       ATT_1873-Z Staff Report
	       ATT_1873-Z Plans
	SP-77 Site Plan Lot 2 Block A
	L6-20 LOT 02, BLOCK A LANDSCAPE PLAN

	AI 4633 Development Plan Approval - TOD MF Tower (1874-Z)
	       ATT_1874-Z Staff Report
	       ATT_1874-Z Plans
	SP-77 Site Plan Lot 3 Block A
	24x36

	L6-30 LOT 03, BLOCK A LANDSCAPE PLAN
	SP-77 Floor Plans Lot 3 Block A Lvl 1-4
	24x36

	SP-77 Floor Plans Lot 3 Block A Lvl 5-13
	24x36

	23.01.11_Unit Plans_Addison Circle Station_Lot 03, Block A 
	2023.01.11_Addison Circle Station_Lot 03, Block A_MF Tower Facades

	       ATT_1874-Z Rendering
	AI 4634 Development Plan Approval - TOD MF Midrise (1875-Z)
	       ATT_1875-Z Staff Report
	       ATT_1875-Z Plans
	SP-77 Site Plan Lot 1 Block B
	24x36

	L6-40 LOT 01, BLOCK B & C LANDSCAPE PLAN
	SP-77 Floor Plans Lot 1 Block B Lvl 1-4
	24x36

	SP-77 Floor Plans Lot 1 Block B Lvl 5-8
	24x36

	A003_Unit Plans_Lot 1 Block B 
	23.01.11_Addison Circle Station_Development Plan City ReSubmittal _Mid_Rise 

	       ATT_1875-Z Rendering

